ASSOCIATION and METROPOLITAN DISTRICT

Budget & Finance Committee
Agenda
Monday, April 17, 2023
10:00 a.m.

Committee Members: Co-chairs Terry Hostetler (HGA Treasurer) and Bill Archambault

(HGMD Treasurer), Ray Nash, Craig Baldwin, Harry Laubach, Randy Lane, Richard Ferguson,
John Recob, and Bev Havens

Staff: Jon Rea (CEO) and Jerry Counts (CFO)

1.
2.

7.

8.

Call meeting to order. Welcome guests. Chair's comments.
Changes or Additions to Budget & Finance Committee Report: March 20, 2023
Monthly Operating Analysis Review — March 2023

Subcommittee and Other Reports:
a. Audit Subcommittee (Bev Havens) — March 27, 2023, Report
b. Insurance Subcommittee (Randy Lane) — No Meeting
c. Capital Program Subcommittee (John Recob) — No Meeting
d. Investment (Terry Hostetler)

Unfinished Business
a. Recommend Revisions to B&F Joint Procedure Memorandum (JPM B-1)

New Business:
a. 2022 Draft HGA and HGMD Audit Report Presentation — Rubin Brown
b. Recommend 2023 Roof Replacement Project for Buildings 215, 218, 220 and
241 ($1,895,962)
c. Recommend Exterior Paint Project for Building 232 ($87,450)
d. Recommend Extending the Term Members of the Audit Subcommittee
e. Discuss Joint Long Range Planning Mission Statement

Members of the audience wishing to speak on non-agenda items. Time limit-3 minutes.

Adjournment

Members of the audience wishing to speak on agenda items will be recognized to tell when an
agenda item is being addressed.

The next Budget and Finance Committee meeting is on May 15, 2023 at 10 a.m.

2888 S. Heather Gardens Way e Aurora, CO 80014 e (303) 755-0652 (Office) @ (303) 745-5253 (Fax)

www. heathergardens.org



HEATHER GARDENS BUDGET & FINANCE COMMITTEE
MARCH 20, 2023, MEETING REPORT
COMMITTEE MET IN BOARD ROOM

MEETING ALSO AVAILABLE ON ZOOM

TO: Members of the Heather Gardens Budget & Finance Committee,
HGA Board of Directors, HGMD Board of Directors, Chief Executive Officer, and
Chief Financial Officer.
FROM: Terry Hostetler, HGA Treasurer, and Bill Archambault, HGMD Treasurer
Committee: Terry Hostetler, Co-Chair, Bill Archambault, Co-Chair, Craig Baldwin,
Harry Laubach, Ray Nash, Randy Lane, Richard Ferguson, John Recob, and Bev
Havens

Staff: Jon Rae, CEO; Jerry Counts, CFO.

Audience: Approximately 17 residents, including HGA Board Members and HGMD Board
Members

Welcome and Chair Comments: The B&F Committee meeting was called to order at 10:00
AM. A quorum was established. Co-Chair Hostetler welcomed all members and guest.

The January meeting report was accepted as presented.

Monthly Operating Analysis Review: Jerry Counts, CFO, reviewed the February 2023 financial
statements for HGA and HGMD. All questions were answered.

Subcommittee and Other Reports:
Audit Subcommittee: Report was reviewed.
Insurance Subcommittee: No meeting was held.

Capital Projects Subcommittee: No Meeting was held. A meeting is being planned for next
month (date to be determined).

Investment Update: Nothing new to report.
Unfinished Business: A draft of the revised JPM B-1 was given to all committee members. It is

available on line for any interested resident to review. The B&F Committee will meet April 4,
2023 at 1:00 PM to review and discuss the draft. The committee will meet in the Board Room



and the meeting will be available on zoom. Written comments are welcomed and should be
sent to Terry Hostetler co-chair of the committee as soon as possible.

New Business:

1)

2)

3)

Discussion of Key Bank by Jerry Counts (CFO) and Ray Nash (committee member with
extensive banking background). The committee decided to have the discussion on
Tuesday March 215t at 11 AM. The committee will meet in the Board room and the
meeting will also be available via zoom.

Motion by Baldwin, seconded by Nash and passed unanimously recommending that the
Heather Gardens Association Board of Directors approve a contract with Carpet One and
Flooring to replace the carpets for 17 floors of various multi-story buildings. The specific
floors are reflected on the request for capital expenditure dated March 6, 2023. The
total contract cost is $183,958.36 with a change order allowance of $14,761.64 for a
total cost of $198,720.00. This is an approved budgeted project.

Motion by Lane, seconded by Havens and passed unanimously recommending that the
Heather Gardens Association Board of Directors approve the allocation of up to $37,013
for the purchase of a used van or truck for the HG Paint Department. The purchase is an
approved budget item for $37,013.

Members of the audience wishing to speak on non-agenda items: None

The meeting was adjourned at 11:23 AM. The next meeting will be on April 17, 2023, at 10 AM
in the Board Room and via Zoom.



HEATHER GARDENS ASSOCIATION
Budget Exceptions Report

Through: 3/31/2023
YTD YTD VARIANCE % Variance Annual % of Annual
FAVORABLE
ACTUAL BUDGET (UNFAVORABLE) from Budget Budget Budget Spent
OPERATIONS
Assessment Income - 2023 $ 2,907,980 $ 2,907,474 $ 506 0.02% $ 11,629,896 25%
Planned Deficit from Oper Reserve $ - $ 75,000 $ (75,000) -100.00% $ 300,000 0%
Assessment Surplus - 2021 $ 8,046 $ 8,046 $ - 0.00% $ 32,184 25%
Misc Income $ 88,441 $ 37,284 $ 51,157 137.21% $ 147,936 60%
Total Income $ 3,004,467 $ 3,027,804 $ (23,337) -0.77% $ 12,110,016 25%
Expenses:
General $ 1,194,279 $ 1,215,148 § 20,869 1.72% $ 5,142,805 23%
Custodial $ 123,821 § 135,283 $ 11,462 8.47% $ 496,677 25%
Contracts $ 65,306 $ 81,440 $ 16,134 19.81% $ 319,377 20%
Maintenance $ 626,937 $ 662,506 $ 35,569 5.37% $ 2,600,509 24%
Administration $ 300,892 $ 359,342 $ 58,450 16.27% $ 1,360,507 22%
Paint $ 90,922 $ 94,619 $ 3,697 3.91% $ 366,217 25%
Roads & Grounds $ 298,391 $ 313,077 $ 14,686 4.69% $ 1,267,900 24%
Security $ 134,140 $ 166,559 $ 32,419 19.46% $ 656,025 20%
Interest Expense g 126§ - ¢ (126) g -
Total Expenses g 2,834,814 3,027,974 193,160 6.38% $ 12,210,017 23%
Net Operating Income/(Loss) $ 169,653 $ (170) $ 169,823 _$ (100,001)
CAPITAL RESERVES

Capital Reserve Income $ 1,061,939 $ 1,062,173 $ (234) -0.02% $ 4,248,694 25%
Interest Income $ 49,628 $ 16,481 $ 33,147  201.12%  $ 74,300 67%
Capital Expenditures $ 133,249 § 467,852 $ 334,603 71.52% $ 5,382,929 2%
Less Insurance Fund Income/(Expense) § - g - g -
Net Capital Reserve Income $ 978,318 $ 610,802 $ 367,516 60.17% $ (1,059,935)

GRAND TOTALS $ 1,147,971 $ 610,632 $ 537,339 88.00% $ (1,159,936)

Executive Summary
YTD YTD % Variance Annual % of Annual
ACTUAL BUDGET VARIANCE from Budget Budget Budget Spent

Income Summary $ 3,004,467 $ 3,027,804 $ (23,337) -0.77% $12,110,016 25%
Expense Summary $ 2834814 $ 3,027,974 $ 193,160 6.38% $ 12,210,017 23%

Overall Expenses

A411.0, Planned Deficit, in the revenue section, is for the 2023 budgeted use of $300k from the
Operating Reserve. Due to the increased earnings from investments, the income tax accrual is now
being allocated between operating and capital reserve. The YTD adjustment resulted in a negative

General

income tax expense in account A626 for March. The nearly $40K YTD surplus in A652.1, Insurance

Claims, will be reduced by about $20K for future repair costs associated with the leak at B233.
Custodial March costs were below budget by $3.3K.

The Resident Renovation Insurance Manager has not yet been hired resulting in March costs being
Contracts

below budget.

Maintenance

March costs were slightly under budget. Some of the larger expenditures included $6.6K for replacing
elevator hangers required from recent inspections. We also had nearly $9K in window replacement
costs resulting from internal inspections.

Administration

March costs were $17.8K below budget mainly due to 9 FTEs vs a budget of 11. We are currently
reviewing applications and interviewing for the operation position. The communication position was
filled at the end of March.

Paint

March costs were below budget by $1.3K.

Roads & Grounds

March costs were $14.3K below budget mainly led by not needing to replenish our snow removal
supplies and pushing back out-side contractor work. Trash was significantly over budget due to
various tree removal projects and continuous cleanup at lot 216.

Security

March costs were $5.4K below budget mainly due to having 8 FTEs vs. a budget of 9. At the end of
March, the Security RAV4 vehicle was damaged beyond repair. We will receive approximately $19K
from the insurance company. We are currently looking for a replacement vehicle.




HGA MONTHLY CAPITAL RESERVE REPORT FOR PERIOD ENDING:
March 2023
2023 2023 UNDER/ %
APPROVED SIGNED 2023 (OVER) VAR UNDER/
PROJECT BUDGET CONTRACT % START FINISH | #Days | INVOICES CONTRACT FROM (OVER) PROJECT
STATUS DEPT. 2023 APPROVED PROJECTS ACCT AMOUNT AMOUNT VAR DATE DATE PAID AMOUNT CONTRACT BUDGET Notes / C
OWNER A B D B-C-D A-C-D
In Process Matt R&G HD Util. Veh., # 513 Workman F810 $35,000 -100% | 02/01/23 | 07/31/23| 180 $0 #DIV/0! 35,000  |2/3/23 - Researching
In Process Matt R&G HD Util. Veh., # 515 Workman F811 $35,000 -100% | 02/01/23 | 07/31/23| 180 $0 #DIV/0! 35,000  |2/3/23 - Researching
In Process Matt R&G Mower, 60" # 543 F812 $18,000 -100% | 02/01/23 | 07/31/23| 180 $0 #DIV/0! 18,000  [3//23 - Ordered
In Process Matt R&G Mower Grandstand #1 F813 $12,000 -100% | 02/01/23 | 07/31/23| 180 $0 #DIV/0! 12,000 |3/1/23 - Ordered
In Process Matt R&G Mower Grandstand #2 F814 $12,000 -100% | 02/01/23 | 07/31/23| 180 $0 #DIV/0! 12,000  [3/23 - Ordered
In Process Matt R&G Mower Grandstand #3 F815 $12,000 -100% | 02/01/23 | 07/31/23| 180 $0 #DIV/0! 12,000 |3/1/23 - Ordered
In Process Matt R&G Mower Grandstand #4 F816 $12,000 -100% | 02/01/23 | 07/31/23| 180 $0 #DIV/0! 12,000  [31/23 - Ordered
In Process Matt R&G Snow Raider Plow F817 $13,455 -100% | 02/01/23| 07/31/23| 180 $0 #DIV/0! 13,455  |2/3/23 - Researching
3/21/23 - Board Approved. Working
on collecting voter sheets from
residents living in corridors
. scheduled for replacement.
In Process Don Contracts |Carpet Replacement - Annual Allocation F818 $198,720 $183,958 -7% | 02/01/23| 07/31/23| 180 $183,958 -100% $198,720
2/3/23 - B214 is on-going, B221 -
Scheduled to start in April, B222 is
scheduled to start in late July
. . . beginning of August. B250
In Process Jon H Contracts | Chair Rail Installation - 3 Bldgs F819 $86,940 $82,593 -5% | 01/01/23| 12/29/23| 362 $16,830 $65,763 -80% $70,110 heduled start for N h
not-started Jon H Contracts |Elevator Cab Renovation - 2 Bldgs F820 $47,508 -100% | 06/01/23 | 08/31/23| 91 $0 #DIV/0! $47,508
2/3/23 - We received specifications/
RFP from Sherwin Williams for the
2023 Project. We are waiting on
weather to determine which building
we plan to paint in 2023. 4/4/23-
Received pricing we are $6K short
on the budget if we appove our
preferred vender DCC. Submitting
for MC approval in April meeting.
In Process Don Contracts |Exterior Painting F821 $77,200 -100% | 01/01/23 | 08/01/23| 212 $0 #DIV/0! $77,200
2/3/23 - Discussing with HG Auger
) ) . guy to determine camera
In Process Manny Maint.  [Maintenance Equipment Camera F822 $11,432 -100% | 01/16/23 | 09/01/23| 228 $0 #DIV/0! $11,432 i
In Process Manny Paint Paint Equipment - Used Truck F823 $37,013 $29,116 -21% | 01/16/23 | 06/30/23 | 165 $28,107 $1,009 -3% $8,906 2/3/23 - Researching
not-started Jon H Contracts |Recirculation Lines F824 $24,840 -100% | 07/01/23 | 11/29/23| 151 $0 #DIV/0! $24,840  |2/21/23 - Board approved in Feb.
4/4/23 - Submitting for MC Approval
In Process Don Contracts |Roof Replacement - 3 Bldgs F825 | $1,707,750 -100% | 01/01/23| 12/31/23| 364 $0 #DIV/0! $1,707,750 |in the Aoril meetina.
not-started TJ Security | Security Equipment - Vehicle F826 $36,225 -100% | 04/01/23| 07/01/23| 91 $0 #DIV/0! $36,225
. 2/3/23 - Researching and Collecting
In Process Matt R&G Retaining Walls - 2 small F827 $24,840 -100% | 01/01/23| 12/01/23| 334 $0 #DIV/0! $24,840 |Bids.
not-started Jon H Contracts |Retaining Walls - 1 Large F828 | $103,500 -100% | 03/31/23| 07/31/23| 122 $0 #DIV/0! $103,500
In Process Jon H Contracts | Concrete repairs/handrails F829 $238,050 -100% | 01/16/23 | 12/29/23| 347 $0 #DIV/0! $238,050 |2/21/23 - Board approved in Feb.
not-started Jon H Contracts |Evaporative Coolers F830 $20,700 -100% | 07/01/23 | 10/31/23| 122 $0 #DIV/0! 20,700
not-started JonH Contracts |Water Heaters F831 $82,800 -100% | 01/06/23 | 12/29/23| 357 $0 #DIV/0! 82,800 |Emergency's Only
not-started Don Contracts |Eng. Spec. Contractors quotes/inquiries - General Proj F832 $25,875 -100% | 01/01/23 | 12/31/23| 364 $0 #DIV/0! 25,875  [2/3/23 - As needed
not-started Don Contracts |Eng. Spec. Contractors quotes/inquiries - Bldg Structure/Upgrade F833 $25,875 -100% | 01/01/23 | 12/31/23| 364 $0 #DIV/0! 25,875  |2/3/23 - As needed
23123 - Researching additional
qualified vendors to evaluate the
In Process Don Contracts_|Plumbing Infrastructure Inspection F834 $150,000 -100% | 01/01/23 | 09/01/23| 243 $0 #DIV/0! $150,000 infrastructure.
not-started Jon H Contracts |Fire Main Replacement F835 $36,225 -100% | 05/01/23 | 10/31/23| 183 $0 #DIV/0! $36,225
2/3]23 - Contract is executed.
Waiting on contractor to provide
In Process Matt Contracts |Water Wise F836 $51,750 $24,990 -52% | 05/01/22| 05/01/23| 365 $24,990 -100% $51,750  |schedule.
2/3/23 - Waiting on the
Weather/Snow to clear so we can
evaluate the project and generate
In Process Don Contracts |Atrium Xeriscape F837 $72,450 -100% | 03/01/23 | 08/01/23| 153 $0 #DIV/0! $72,450 |scope.
In Process Don Contracts |Parking Structure Maintenance - Plan year 1 F838 | $1,004,392 -100% | 01/01/23 | 12/31/23| 364 $0 #DIV/0! | $1,004,392
not-started JonH Contracts |Parking Slab Coating F839 $62,100 -100% | 05/01/23 | 12/31/23| 244 $0 #DIV/0! $62,100
213123 - Researching Security
Consultants to make
i and g
In Process Jon H Contracts |Access Control - 1 building F840 $46,575 -100% | 01/04/23 | 12/31/23| 361 $0 #DIV/0! $46,575  |RFP.
not-started Jon H Contracts |Boiler Renovation - 2 each year F841 $124,200 -100% | 05/01/23 | 09/29/23| 151 $0 #DIV/0! $124,200
TOTAL 2023 FUNDED PROJECTS $4,446,415 | $320,658 | -93% $44,937 $275,721 -86% $4,401,478 |

2023 CONTINGENCY PROJECTS Future event or circumstance which is possible, but cannot be predicted with certainty




HGA MONTHLY CAPITAL RESERVE REPORT FOR PERIOD ENDING:

March 2023
2023 2023 UNDER/ %
APPROVED SIGNED 2023 (OVER) VAR UNDER/
PROJECT BUDGET CONTRACT % START FINISH | #Days | INVOICES CONTRACT FROM (OVER) PROJECT
STATUS OWNER DEPT. 2023 APPROVED PROJECTS ACCT AMOUNT AMOUNT VAR DATE DATE PAID AMOUNT CONTRACT BUDGET Notes / C
A B D B-C-D A-C-D
F842.1 -
Other Unknown Projects F842.9 | $285,643 #DIV/0! $285,643
4/5/23 - Purchased and Delivered
Completed Matt R&G Debris (Truck) Loader F842.1 $10,800 $10,800 0% 0 $ 10,881 (881) 1% ($81) Project is Complete.
Completed Jon H Contracts |B241 Emergency Elevator Repair F842.2 $14,057 $14,057 0% 0 $ 14,057 $0 0% $0 2/21/23 - Board approved in Feb.
0
TOTAL 2023 CONTINGENCY PROJECTS $310,500 $24,857 $24,938 ($81) $0 $285,562
|
TOTAL 2023 CAPITAL RESERVE FUNDS $4,756,915  $345,515 $69,875 $275,640 -80% $4,687,040
2022 PROJECTS TO BE COMPLETED IN 2023
213123 - Approx 334k short from
budget amount. Will allocate excess
In Process Matt R&G R&G Equipment Chipper #569 F787 $20,188 -100% | 06/01/23 | 12/31/23| 213 $0 #DIV/0! $20,188 _|from Contingency.
4/5/23 - Dealership confirmed the
In Process Matt R&G R&G Equipment Pickup Truck #500 F788 $51,330 -100% | 05/24/23 | 12/31/23| 221 $0 #DIV/0! $51,330  |truck is being built.
2/3/23 - Researching Security
Consultants to make
i and g
In Process Don Contracts | Security Cameras for PS 1-4 F807.8 | $54,496 -100% | 01/01/23 | 12/31/23| 364 $0 #DIV/0! $54,496  |RFP.
474723 - Exploratory Concrete Cuts
at Engineer selected locations to
In Process Don Contracts |BC&E Parking Structure Recommended Repairs (PS1-PS4) F801 $500,000 $392,237 -22% | 01/01/23| 12/31/23| 364 $63,375 $328,862 -84% $436,625 |occur on 4/19/23.
TOTAL PRIOR YEAR PROJECTS $626,014 $392,237 $63,375 $328,862 -84% $562,639
GRAND TOTAL PER BUDGET $5,382,929  $737,752 $133,249 $604,502 -82% $5,249,680
PROJECTS TARGETED FOR COMPLETION IN 2023
BUT NOT IN THE PUBLISHED BUDGET
| |
TOTAL PRIOR YEAR PROJECTS NOT BUDGETED IN 2023 | | $0 $0 $0 $0 #DIV/0! $0
GRAND TOTAL $5,382,929  $737,752 $133,249 $604,502 -82% $5,249,680




HD Util. Veh,, # 513 Workman

HD Util. Veh,, # 515 Workman

Mower, 60" # 543

Mower Grandstand #1

Mower Grandstand #2

Mower Grandstand #3

Mower Grandstand #4

Snow Raider Plow

Carpet Replacement - Annual Allocation
Chair Rail Installation - 3 Bldgs
Elevator Cab Renovation - 2 Bldgs
Exterior Painting

Maintenance Equipment Camera

Paint Equipment - Used Truck
Recirculation Lines

Roof Replacement - 3 Bldgs

Security Equipment - Vehicle

Retaining Walls - 2 small

Retaining Walls - 1 Large

Concrete repairs/handrails
Evaporative Coolers

Water Heaters

Eng. Spec. Contractors quotes/inquiries - General Proj
Eng. Spec. Contractors quotes/inquiries - Bldg Structure/Upgrade
Plumbing Infrastructure Inspection
Fire Main Replacement

Water Wise

Atrium Xeriscape

Parking Structure Maintenance - Plan year 1
Parking Slab Coating

Access Control - 1 building

Boiler Renovation - 2 each year

Other Unknown Projects
Debris (Truck) Loader
B241 Emergency Elevator Repair

R&G Equipment Chipper #569

R&G Equipment Pickup Truck #500

Security Cameras for PS 1-4

BC&E Parking Structure Recommended Repairs (PS1-PS4)




Heather Gardens Association

Investments
03/31/23
Bank Yield Maturity Principal Fund G/L Acct.
Raymond James - Cash/Interest Receivable/Investments - Operating Account 4.54% $ 256,637 Operating A106/A106.05/A107.2/A115.1
KeyBanc Capital Mkts - Money Market - Federated Hermis Govt Oblig SS 4.42% $ 4,029,777 Operating A108
Federal Home LN BKS 5.25% 5.15% $ 2,008,750 Operating A108.01/A115.1
TOTAL - OPERATING ACCT - CASH/INVESTMENTS $ 6,295,164
0.555% -
Raymond James - Cash/Interest Receivable/Investments - Capital Reserve 4.606% $ 5,423,079 Capital  A106.1/A106.11/A107.3/A107.4/A115.2/A115.3
Key Bank Capital Reserve Savings S 28,210 Capital  A107
KeyBanc Capital Mkts - Money Market - Federated Hermis Govt Oblig SS 4.42% $ 3,431,148 Capital  A107.01
Federal Home LN BKS 5.25% 5.15% $ 2,008,750 Capital  A107.02/A115.2

TOTAL CAPITAL RESERVE INVESTMENTS - CASH/INVESTMENTS

TOTAL INVESTMENTS

$ 10,891,187

$17,186,351



HGA Detail of Investments

HGA INVESTMENTS -3/31/2023 Accrued = Short-Term/Current Assets

Face/Maturity Amount Interest Premium Maturity Purchased Accrued
CAPITAL RESERVE RJ ACCT C650 YTM Value Invested Purchased Paid Date Date Earnings

Purchases

BMW BANK OF NORTH AMERICA SEMI-ANNUAL 1.4500 % 0.555% 245,000.00 251,759.15 622.90 6,136.25  4/14/2023 6/15/2020

CITIBANK NA SEMI-ANNUAL 3.3000 % 0.651% 200,000.00 218,843.59 2,549.59 16,294.00 8/24/2023 7/10/2020

COMENITY CAPITAL BANK MONTHLY 3.3500 % 0.700% 100,000.00 108,730.92 - 8,730.92 10/17/2023 6/15/2020

DISCOVER BK SEMI-ANNUAL 3.2000 % 0.590% 203,000.00 221,433.97 355.95 18,078.02  1/16/2024 7/31/2020

GE MONEY BANK SEMI-ANNUAL 3.3000 % 0.837% 145,000.00 159,274.92 878.34 13,396.58 ‘ 4/11/2024‘ 6/15/2020

GOLDMAN SACHS BANK USA SEMI-ANNUAL 2.8000 % 0.892% 140,000.00 150,676.64 579.95 10,096.69 ‘ 4/24/2024‘ 6/15/2020

GOLDMAN SACHS BANK USA SEMI-ANNUAL 3.3000 % 0.846% 100,000.00 110,024.94 1,383.29 8,641.65 1/16/2024 6/15/2020

MORGAN STANLEY BANK, NA SEMI-ANNUAL 3.4500 % 0.755% 100,000.00 109,409.25 444.25 8,965.00 11/1/2023 6/15/2020

MORGAN STANLEY PRIVATE BANK NA SEMI-ANNUAL 3.1000 % 0.837% 158,000.00 172,618.87 1,945.78 12,673.09 1/24/2024 6/15/2020

SALLIE MAE BK SEMI-ANNUAL 3.2000 % 0.618% 114,000.00 122,817.67 389.79 8,427.88 5/9/2023 6/15/2020

SYNCHRONY BANK SEMI-ANNUAL 1.3000 % 0.623% 245,000.00 250,179.94 532.29 4,647.65 4/17/2023 6/15/2020

WELLS FARGO BANK NA MONTHLY 3.1000 % 0.740% 200,000.00 216,714.99 16.99 16,698.00  2/13/2024 7/10/2020

CITY NB LOS ANGELES, CD SEMI-ANNUAL 4.5000 % 4.281% 245,000.00 246,418.22 422.88 995.34 | 1/13/2025 1/23/2023

UBS BANK CD MONTHLY 4.5000 % 4.421% 245,000.00 245,548.73 181.23 367.50 | 1/21/2025 1/23/2023

AMEX NATIONAL BANK SALT LAKE CITY, CD SEMI-ANNUAL 4.9000 % 4.150% 245,000.00 251,910.09 2,072.10 4,837.99 | 11/24/2025 1/23/2023

STATE BANK & TRUST CD SEMI-ANNUAL 4.3000 % 4.405% 245,000.00 244,510.00 - (490.00)| 1/27/2025 1/24/2023

MANUFACTURERS & TRADERS TC CD SEMI-ANNUAL 4.5000 % 4.606% 245,000.00 244,510.00 - (490.00)| 1/31/2025 1/25/2023

AMERICAN NATIONAL BANK CD MONTHLY 4.4000 % 4.400% 245,000.00 245,206.74 206.74 (0.00)| 1/23/2025 1/26/2023

MORGAN STANLEY BANK, NA SALT LAKE CITY, CD SEMI-ANNUAL 4.2500 % 100,000.00 100,269.86 69.86 200.00 2/2/2026, 2/6/2023

US TREASURY NOTES 2.125% 7/31/2024 3.224% 316,000.00 309,235.63 3,172.00 7/31/2024) 7/20/2022

US TREASURY NOTES 2.375% 8/15/2024 3.011% 245,000.00 241,913.77 2,587.90 8/15/2024) 7/25/2022

US TREASURY NOTES 2.375% 8/15/2024 3.188% 109,000.00 107,301.13 14.07 8/15/2024) 8/16/2022

US TREASURY NOTES 4.25% 9/30/2024 4.539% 100,000.00 99,464.84 233.52 9/30/2024 10/19/2022| 27,411.50 All CDs and Bonds

Raymond James Bank Deposit Program 4,054.86
Money Market - FIMM Treasury only 4.020% 50,163.33 10/26/2022 191.74
Money Market - Goldman Sachs Financial Square Treasury Instruments - 10/26/2022 -
4,344,218.19 4,428,773.86 18,659.43 138,206.55 27,603.24 |A115.2
A106.1/A106.11/A107.4
HGA OPERATING RJ ACCT 8380
Raymond James Bank Deposit Program - Savings 4,993.78
US TREASURY NOTES 4.25% 9/30/2024 | 4.535% 235,000.00 233,760.74 548.76 9/30/2024 10/19/2022 - A115.1
A106/A106.05
Total CD's and US Treasury ACCT C650 & 8380 4,584,211.97 4,662,534.60 19,208.19 138,206.55




HGA Detail of Investments

CAPITAL RESERVE RJ ACCT 502 - ANNUITIES Current Previous Month | Current Month Amount Year with | Purchase
Value Value Earnings Invested 0% Penalty Date
FIDELITY & GUARANTY LEF INS CO F&G SECURE MYGA 3 YEAR (MVA) | 3.350% 257,257.81 256,538.86 718.95 250,000.00 | 5/17/2025 5/17/2022
FORETHOUGHT LIFE INSURANCE CO SECUREFORE V2 | 3.100% 256,953.56 256,288.17 665.39 250,000.00 5/6/2025/ 5/6/2022
GREAT AMERICAN LIFE INSURANCE CO SECURE GAIN 3 MVA | 2.900% 256,585.99 255,963.76 622.23 250,000.00 5/2/2025 5/2/2022
MIDLAND NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE CO MNL GUARANTEE PRO | 2.250% 255,111.28 254,629.63 481.65 250,000.00 5/2/2025] 5/2/2022
Total Annuities 1,025,908.64 1,023,420.42 2,488.22 | 1,000,000.00
A106.1/A115.3
CAPITAL RESERVE RJ ACCT 502
Raymond James Bank Deposit Program - Savings 25,348.97 A107.3
Total ACCT 502 1,051,257.61
HGA OPERATING RJ ACCT 875
Raymond James Bank Deposit Program - Savings 16,643.46 A107.2
Total ACCT 875 16,643.46
HGA OPERATING KEYBANC ACCT 3297
Federal Home LN BKS 5.25% 5.150%  2,000,000.00 A108.01 1,920.00 3/1/2024 8,750.00 A115.1
KeyBanc Capital Mkts - Money Market - Federated Hermes Govt Oblig SS | 4.420%  4,029,777.05 A108 A108.011
Total ACCT 3297 6,029,777.05
HGA CAPITAL RESERVE KEYBANC ACCT 4345
Federal Home LN BKS 5.25%| 5.150% 2,000,000.00 A107.02 1,920.00 3/1/2024 8,750.00 |A115.2
KeyBanc Capital Mkts - Money Market - Federated Hermes Govt Oblig SS | 4.420%  3,431,148.45 A107.01 A107.021
Total ACCT 4345 5,431,148.45
HGA CAPITAL RESERVE KEYBANK ACCT 5363
KeyBank Savings Account 28,209.71 A107
Total ACCT 5363 28,209.71




4/6/2023
12:06 PM

CURRENT ASSETS

Operating Bank Account

Money Mkt - Key Bank Operating
Raymond James Operating Savings
Savings-Capital Reserve

Money Mkt - Key Bank Cap Res
Raymond James Cap Reserve Savings
Raymond James - Cap Reserve Investments
Assessment Receivables

Allow Doubtful Acct

A/R - Other

AR - Insurance Claim

Interest Receivable

Inventory

Prepaid Insurance

Prepaid Expenses

Due To/From Seville

Due To/From - HGMD

TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS

LONG-TERM INVESTMENTS (more than 12 mos)

Raymond James - Operating Investments
Raymond James - Cap Reserve Investments
Int Rec RJ Cap Res Annuities

TOTAL LONG-TERM INVESTMENTS

BUILDING, LAND & EQUIPMENT
FF&E (Equipment & Furniture)

ROU Asset

Accumulated Depreciation FF&E

TOTAL BUILDING, LAND & EQUIPMENT

TOTAL ASSETS

CURRENT LIABILITIES
Accounts Payable Trade

ROU Liability

Accounts Pay Other/Taxes Payable
Prepaid Monthly Assessments
Accrued Payroll

Accrued PTO

Excess Assessments 2021
Deferred Revenue-Comcast
Six MO Impound Fund
Unearned Revenue

TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES

TOTAL CURRENT & LONG TERM LIABILITIES

FUND EQUITY

Capital Improvement Reserve
Operating Fund

Cumulative Effect Adj

2022 Net/Income (Loss)
Net/Income (Loss)

Total Equity

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

HG Heather Gardens Association
Balance Sheets

3/31/2023
3/31/2023 2/28/2023 1/31/2023 12/31/2022
153,700 2,100,809 3,875,355 5,136,327
6,031,537 4,018,100 2,005,775 0
16,643 16,640 16,635 16,802
28,210 1,092,111 1,755,849 4,713,310
5,432,908 4,021,217 3,008,663 0
25,349 19,404 8,600 8,597
1,741,663 1,745,078 1,645,385 2,650,186
59,601 61,477 64,333 70,275
(62,891) (66,536) (65,000) (65,000)
94,374 93,884 87,392 103,938
0 0 0 17,218
45,103 24,062 26,558 31,022
215,392 209,061 213,664 223,487
931,960 1,087,286 1,242,613 1,397,939
33,454 21,741 25,068 32,495
2,712 780 (709) 425
47,279 51,547 38,063 134,768
14,796,996 14,496,659 13,948,244 14,471,789
239,040 233,992 233,043 233,889
3,624,022 3,624,758 3,724,102 2,709,377
25,909 23,420 21,178 18,622
3,888,970 3,882,171 3,979,224 2,961,888
1,611,234 1,611,234 1,611,234 1,611,234
16,559 17,643 18,727 19,811
(1,339,725) (1,339,725) (1,339,725) (1,339,725)
288,068 289,152 290,236 291,320
18,974,034 18,667,982 18,217,704 17,724,998
44,648 189,657 76,791 91,495
17,283 18,521 19,581 20,637
299,314 286,243 384,318 307,584
309,418 308,315 327,808 290,141
184,281 143,851 145,767 106,768
292,205 282,734 284,274 283,802
24,140 26,822 29,504 32,186
48,520 49,531 50,542 51,553
5,263,012 5,225,429 5,206,238 5,184,401
2,833 1,332 2,290 3,248
6,485,655 6,532,434 6,527,112 6,371,815
6,485,655 6,532,434 6,527,112 6,371,815
8,797,409 8,797,409 8,797,409 8,797,409
1,108,570 1,108,570 1,108,570 1,108,570
(798) (798) (798) (798)
1,435,228 1,435,228 1,448,003 0
1,147,970 795,139 337,409 1,448,003
12,488,379 12,135,548 11,690,592 11,353,183
18,974,034 18,667,982 18,217,704 17,724,998




04/06/2023 HG Heather Gardens Association Page: 1
1:56 PM Revenue and Expense
03/31/2023
2888 So Heather Gardens Way
Aurora CO 80014
CURRMONTH  CURRMONTH  CURR MONTH YTD YTD YTD ANNUAL
ACTUAL BUDGET VARIANCE ACTUAL BUDGET VARIANCE BUDGET
Assessments 972,446 996,840 (24,394) 2,916,026 2,990,520 (74,494) 11,962,080
Interest Income 21,662 638 21,024 41,349 1,730 39,619 6,920
Late Charges to Residents 91 250 (159) 641 750 (109) 3,000
Interest from Residents (54) 0 (54) (58) 0 (58) 0
Laundry Comm 3,541 3,501 40 10,805 10,504 301 42,016
Misc Income 7,139 3,300 3,839 16,886 9,900 6,986 39,600
Comcast Revenue 5,061 1,000 4,061 17,083 13,000 4,083 52,000
Hea 'N Yon Profits 0 0 0 1,600 1,400 200 4,400
Vendor Disc Taken 60 0 60 136 0 136 0
Total Revenue 1,009,946 1,005,530 4,416 3,004,467 3,027,804 (23,337) 12,110,016
EXPENSES
General 381,760 408,254 26,495 1,194,278 1,215,148 20,870 5,142,805
Custodial 37,144 40,539 3,394 123,821 135,283 11,462 496,677
Contracts 20,914 25,949 5,034 65,306 81,440 16,134 319,377
Maintenance 222,156 224,061 1,905 626,937 662,506 35,569 2,600,509
Administration 90,126 107,930 17,804 300,892 359,342 58,450 1,360,507
Paint 29,434 30,786 1,352 90,922 94,619 3,697 366,217
Roads & Grounds 96,592 110,971 14,378 298,391 313,077 14,686 1,267,900
Security 46,415 51,848 5,433 134,140 166,559 32,419 656,025
Interest Expense 42 0 (42) 126 0 (126) 0
Total Expenses 924,583 1,000,337 75,754 2,834,814 3,027,974 193,160 12,210,016
Surplus (Deficit) 85,363 5,193 80,170 169,653 (170) 169,823 (100,000)
INSURANCE CLAIMS
Net Insurance 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
RESERVES
Capital Rsv Revenue 365,355 360,361 4,994 1,111,567 1,078,654 32,913 4,322,994
Less Expenses 97,887 322,503 224,616 133,249 467,852 334,603 5,382,929
Net Surplus (Deficit) 267,468 37,858 229,610 978,318 610,802 367,516 (1,059,935)
Net Income/(Loss) 352,831 43,051 309,780 1,147,970 610,632 537,338 (1,159,935)




04/06/2023 HG Heather Gardens Association Page: 2
1:56 PM Revenue and Expense
03/31/2023

2888 So Heather Gardens Way
Aurora CO 80014

CURRMONTH  CURRMONTH  CURR MONTH YTD YTD YTD ANNUAL
ACTUAL BUDGET VARIANCE ACTUAL BUDGET VARIANCE BUDGET
PAYROLL EXPENSES BY DEPT
Custodial 32,944 35,831 2,887 104,620 113,210 8,590 424,723
Contracts 20,544 25,514 4,970 64,190 80,135 15,945 312,154
Maintenance 128,441 132,723 4,282 386,558 418,398 31,840 1,592,637
Administration 78,105 93,533 15,428 245,463 294,079 48,616 1,133,292
Paint 25,386 24,834 (552) 77,860 77,851 9) 298,086
Roads & Grounds 74,721 78,638 3,917 238,575 245,845 7,271 975,268
Security 43,761 48,993 5,233 127,974 158,549 30,575 614,945
TOTAL PAYROLL EXPENSES 403,903 440,066 36,164 1,245,238 1,388,067 142,829 5,351,105
OPERATING EXPENSES BY DEPT
General 381,760 408,254 26,495 1,194,278 1,215,148 20,870 5,142,805
Custodial 4,200 4,708 508 19,201 22,073 2,871 71,954
Contracts 370 435 65 1,116 1,305 189 7,223
Maintenance 93,714 91,338 (2,376) 240,380 244,108 3,729 1,007,872
Administration 12,021 14,396 2,375 55,430 65,263 9,833 227,215
Paint 4,048 5,953 1,905 13,062 16,768 3,706 68,131
Roads & Grounds 21,871 32,332 10,462 59,816 67,232 7,416 292,632
Security 2,654 2,854 200 6,167 8,010 1,843 41,079
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES 520,638 560,271 39,633 1,589,450 1,639,907 50,457 6,858,911
TOTAL PAYROLL & OPERATING 924,541 1,000,337 75,796 2,834,688 3,027,974 193,286 12,210,016
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04/06/2023 HG Heather Gardens Association
1:55 PM Monthly Operating Analysis
03/31/2023

2888 So Heather Gardens Way
Aurora CO 80014

Page: 1

CURRMONTH CURRMONTH  CURR MONTH Y-T-D Y-T-D Y-T-D ANNUAL
ACTUAL BUDGET VARIANCE ACTUAL BUDGET VARIANCE BUDGET
REVENUE SUMMARY

A404.2 Investment Income Operati 21,822 638 21,184 41,682 1,915 39,767 7,660
A404.3 Premium Amortization (160) 0 (160) (160) 0 (160) 0
A404.4 RJ Advis. Fees Operating 0 0 0 (173) (185) 12 (740)
A408  Insurance 150,350 150,233 117 450,594 450,699 (105) 1,802,796
A408.4 Insurance Adj 2021 10,724 10,724 0 32,172 32,172 0 128,688
A409  Water & Sewer 124,962 124,907 55 374,628 374,721 (93) 1,498,884
A409.4 Water & Sewer Adj 2021 (16,907) (16,907) 0 (50,721) (50,721) 0 (202,884)
A410  Gas & Electric 115,945 115,896 49 347,752 347,688 64 1,390,752
A410.4 Gas & Elec Adj 2021 (3,718) (3,718) 0 (11,154) (11,154) 0 (44,616)
A411 Maintenance 578,506 578,122 384 1,735,007 1,734,366 641 6,937,464
A411.0 Planned Deficit 0 25,000 (25,000) 0 75,000 (75,000) 300,000
A411.4 Maintenance Adj 2021 12,583 12,583 0 37,749 37,749 0 150,996
A414  Late Charges to Residents 91 250 (159) 641 750 (109) 3,000
A414.5 Interest from Residents (54) 0 (54) (58) 0 (58) 0
A415  Laundry Commissions 3,541 3,501 40 10,805 10,504 301 42,016
A416  Miscellaneous Income 7,139 3,300 3,839 16,886 9,900 6,986 39,600
A416.2 Comcast Revenue 5,061 1,000 4,061 17,083 13,000 4,083 52,000
A417  Heather 'N Yon Profits 0 0 0 1,600 1,400 200 4,400
A418  Vendor Discounts Taken 60 0 60 136 0 136 0
TOTAL REVENUE 1,009,946 1,005,530 4,416 3,004,467 3,027,804 (23,337) 12,110,016

ASSOC GENERAL EXPENSES
A622 Payment In Lieu Of Taxes 0 0 0 0 0 0 30,375
AB624 Personal Property Tax 0 0 0 7,673 5,000 (2,673) 5,000
AB26  Income Taxes (2,547) 4,584 7,131 20,691 13,750 (6,941) 55,000
A628  Bad Debt Expense 0 0 0 0 0 0 7,500
AB40  Electric - High Rises 31,752 29,248 (2,505) 93,679 87,350 (6,329) 370,435
AB41 Electric - Parking 987 881 (106) 2,817 2,669 (148) 11,517
AB42  Electric - Town Homes 1,027 779 (248) 3,022 2,524 (498) 12,028
AB43  Gas - High Rises 80,897 87,034 6,137 285,668 283,296 (2,372) 952,159
AB52  Insurance Coverages 155,327 155,139 (188) 465,980 465,417 (563) 1,931,479
AB52.1 Insurance - Claims 22,183 38,000 15,817 48,485 88,000 39,515 313,000
AB653  HRA Admin Costs/Misc 5,270 1,708 (3,562) 18,060 4,790 (13,270) 20,893
AB60  Legal Fees 2,680 4,617 1,937 2,638 13,851 11,213 55,404
AB71 Outside Services 0 600 600 788 950 162 3,300
A6B72 Communications Expense 1,412 1,924 512 4,230 5,699 1,469 23,015
A673  Annual Meeting/Election 0 0 0 90 0 (90) 20,000
AB75  Incentive Program 2,704 2,500 (204) 2,704 2,500 (204) 35,700
AB98  Water & Sewer 80,067 81,240 1,173 237,754 239,353 1,599 1,296,000
A700 Interest Expense 42 0 (42) 126 0 (126) 0
TOTAL ASSOC GENERAL EXPEN 381,802 408,254 26,452 1,194,404 1,215,148 20,744 5,142,805
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04/06/2023 HG Heather Gardens Association Page: 2
1:55 PM Monthly Operating Analysis
03/31/2023
2888 So Heather Gardens Way
Aurora CO 80014
CURRMONTH CURRMONTH CURR MONTH Y-T-D Y-T-D Y-T-D ANNUAL
ACTUAL BUDGET VARIANCE ACTUAL BUDGET VARIANCE BUDGET
CAPITAL RESERVE FUND
REVENUE SUMMARY
F608  Capital Reserve 354,216 354,058 158 1,061,939 1,062,173 (234) 4,248,694
F611.1 Capital Reserve Investmen 35,983 9,600 26,383 85,082 28,800 56,282 115,200
F611.2 Premium Amortization (3,574) (3,297) 277) (11,016) (10,119) (897) (32,100)
F611.3 Raymond James Advisory Fe 0 0 0 (3,169) (2,200) (969) (8,800)
F611.4 Income Taxes (21,269) 0 (21,269) (21,269) 0 (21,269) 0
TOTAL REVENUE 365,355 360,361 4,994 1,111,567 1,078,654 32,913 4,322,994
EXPENSE SUMMARY
F787 R&G Equipment Chipper #56 0 0 0 0 0 0 20,188
F788  R&G Equipment Pick-up #50 0 51,330 51,330 0 51,330 51,330 51,330
F801 BC&E PS Recommended Repai 50,182 44,100 (6,082) 63,375 103,200 39,825 500,000
F807.8 Parking Structure Securit 0 54,496 54,496 0 54,496 54,496 54,496
F810  HD Util. Veh., # 513 Work 0 0 0 0 0 0 35,000
F811 HD Util. Veh., # 515 Work 0 0 0 0 0 0 35,000
F812  Mower, 60" # 543 0 18,000 18,000 0 18,000 18,000 18,000
F813  Mower Grandstand #1 0 12,000 12,000 0 12,000 12,000 12,000
F814  Mower Grandstand #2 0 12,000 12,000 0 12,000 12,000 12,000
F815  Mower Grandstand #3 0 12,000 12,000 0 12,000 12,000 12,000
F816  Mower Grandstand #4 0 12,000 12,000 0 12,000 12,000 12,000
F817 Snow Raider Plow 0 0 0 0 13,455 13,455 13,455
F818 Carpet Replacement - Annu 0 33,120 33,120 0 66,240 66,240 198,720
F819  Chair Rail Installation - 8,718 0 (8,718) 16,830 0 (16,830) 86,940
F820 Elevator Cab Renovation - 0 0 0 0 0 0 47,508
F821 Exterior Painting 0 0 0 0 0 0 77,200
F822 Maintenance Equipment Cam 0 11,432 11,432 0 11,432 11,432 11,432
F823  Paint Equipment - Used Tr 28,107 37,013 8,906 28,107 37,013 8,906 37,013
F824 Recirculation Lines 0 0 0 0 0 0 24,840
F825 Roof Replacement - 3 Bldg 0 0 0 0 0 0 1,707,750
F826 Security Equipment - Vehi 0 0 0 0 0 0 36,225
F827 Retaining Walls - 2 small 0 0 0 0 0 0 24,840
F828  Retaining Walls - 1 Large 0 0 0 0 0 0 103,500
F829 Concrete repairs/handrail 0 19,837 19,837 0 59,511 59,511 238,050
F830 Evaporative Coolers 0 0 0 0 0 0 20,700
F831 Water Heaters 0 0 0 0 0 0 82,800
F832  Eng. Spec. Contractors - 0 0 0 0 0 0 25,875
F833 Eng. Spec. Contractors - 0 0 0 0 0 0 25,875
F834 Plumbing Infrastructure | 0 0 0 0 0 0 150,000
F835 Fire Main Replacement 0 0 0 0 0 0 36,225
F836  Water Wise 0 0 0 0 0 0 51,750
F837  Atrium Xeriscape 0 0 0 0 0 0 72,450
F838 Parking Structure Mainten 0 0 0 0 0 0 1,004,392
F839  Parking Slab Coating 0 0 0 0 0 0 62,100
F840  Access Control - 1 buildi 0 5,175 5,175 0 5,175 5,175 46,575
F841 Boiler Renovation - 2 eac 0 0 0 0 0 0 124,200
F842 Contingency Projects 0 0 0 0 0 0 310,500
F842.1 R&G Debris Holder 10,881 0 (10,881) 10,881 0 (10,881) 0
F842.2 B241 Emergency Elevator R 0 0 0 14,057 0 (14,057) 0
TOTAL EXPENSES 97,887 322,503 224,616 133,249 467,852 334,603 5,382,929
GROSS SURPLUS (DEFICIT) 267,468 37,858 229,610 978,318 610,802 367,516 (1,059,935)
BALANCE TO CASH (A107)
A302 Cap Imprv Reserve 0 0 0 8,797,409 0 (8,797,409) 0
ADD: Cap Reserve Revenue 365,355 360,361 (4,994) 1,111,567 1,078,654 (32,913) 4,322,994
LESS: Cap Reserve Expens (97,887) (322,503) (224,616) (133,249) (467,852) (334,603) (5,382,929)
Int Rec CDs & Annuities 18,923 0 (18,923) 62,262 0 (62,262) 0
TOTAL BALANCE TO CASH 286,391 37,858 (248,533) 9,837,988 610,802 (9,227,186) (1,059,935)
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HG Heather Gardens Association Page: 3

04/06/2023
1:55 PM Monthly Operating Analysis
03/31/2023
2888 So Heather Gardens Way
Aurora CO 80014
CURR MONTH CURRMONTH  CURR MONTH Y-T-D 1) Y-T-D ANNUAL
ACTUAL BUDGET VARIANCE ACTUAL BUDGET VARIANCE BUDGET
INSURANCE PROCEEDS
TOTAL INSURANCE PROCEEDS 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
NET INSURANCE CLAIM 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
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04/06/2023 HG Heather Gardens Association
1:55 PM Monthly Operating Analysis
03/31/2023

2888 So Heather Gardens Way
Aurora CO 80014

Page: 4

CURRMONTH CURRMONTH CURR MONTH Y-T-D Y-T-D Y-T-D ANNUAL
ACTUAL BUDGET VARIANCE ACTUAL BUDGET VARIANCE BUDGET
CUSTODIAL SERVICES
WAGES/BENEFITS
J500 Salaries - FTP 30,139 29,499 (640) 94,076 92,708 (1,368) 355,155
J510 Salaries - Part Time 4,317 6,363 2,046 13,389 20,616 7,228 77,884
J520 Salaries - Overtime 467 874 407 1,227 2,354 1,127 8,072
J540 Taxes - Payroll 3,260 4,063 803 10,555 12,625 2,070 42,951
J550 Retirement Expense 87 202 115 277 628 351 2,418
J553 Insurance - Personnel 2,218 2,528 310 6,653 7,583 930 31,850
J574 Recruit / Train / Service 32 210 178 32 570 538 2,710
J580 PEO Administration 1,329 524 (805) 2,715 1,571 (1,145) 6,282
J588 Workers Comp Insurance 0 454 454 0 1,363 1,363 5,452
TOTAL WAGES/BENEFITS 41,848 44717 2,869 128,923 140,018 11,095 532,773
J675.2 Salary Charge Out - Opera (10,970) (10,922) 48 (30,302) (32,719) (2,417) (132,022)
J675.2 Salary Charge from CH 2,066 2,036 (30) 5,998 5,911 (87) 23,971
NET WAGES/BENEFITS 32,944 35,831 2,887 104,620 113,210 8,590 424,723
OPERATING EXPENSES
J621 Fuel Expense 97 115 18 324 294 (31) 908
J621.1 Mileage Reimbursement 404 500 96 1,178 1,500 322 6,000
J639 Software & IT 61 60 1) 190 180 (10) 720
J645 Uniforms 0 0 0 100 0 (100) 3,800
J680 Radio Communication 0 29 29 0 87 87 348
J683 Repairs - Equipment 1,143 254 (889) 1,163 762 (401) 3,048
J684 Supplies 2,496 3,750 1,254 8,505 11,250 2,745 45,000
J691 Licenses 0 0 0 0 0 0 130
J699 Window Cleaning 0 0 0 7,740 8,000 260 12,000
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES 4,200 4,708 508 19,201 22,073 2,871 71,954
TOTAL CUSTODIAL SERVICES 37,144 40,539 3,394 123,821 135,283 11,462 496,677
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04/06/2023 HG Heather Gardens Association Page: 5
1:55 PM Monthly Operating Analysis
03/31/2023
2888 So Heather Gardens Way
Aurora CO 80014
CURR MONTH CURR MONTH CURR MONTH Y-T-D Y-T-D Y-T-D ANNUAL
ACTUAL BUDGET VARIANCE ACTUAL BUDGET VARIANCE BUDGET
CONTRACTS
WAGES/BENEFITS
K500  Salaries - FT 17,292 20,613 3,321 53,094 64,825 11,731 253,532
K540  Taxes - Payroll 1,122 1,956 834 4,845 6,349 1,504 22,169
K550 Retirement Expense 712 886 174 2,102 2,787 686 10,653
K553  Insurance - Personne 1,056 1,844 788 3,166 5,531 2,366 23,232
K574  Recruiting, Training Serv 0 50 50 0 150 150 600
K580  PEO Administration 362 86 (276) 983 258 (725) 1,031
K588  Workers Comp Insurance 0 78 78 0 234 234 936
TOTAL WAGES/BENEFITS 20,544 25,514 4,970 64,190 80,135 15,945 312,154
NET WAGES/BENEFITS 20,544 25,514 4,970 64,190 80,135 15,945 312,154
OPERATING EXPENSES
K621.1 Mileage Reimbursement 100 85 (15) 231 255 24 1,023
K639  Software & IT 154 225 7 607 675 68 2,700
K645  Uniforms 0 0 0 0 0 0 500
K662  Office Supplies 116 125 9 278 375 97 3,000
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES 370 435 65 1,116 1,305 189 7,223
TOTAL CONTRACTS EXPENSES 20,914 25,949 5,034 65,306 81,440 16,134 319,377
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04/06/2023 HG Heather Gardens Association Page: 6
1:55 PM Monthly Operating Analysis
03/31/2023
2888 So Heather Gardens Way
Aurora CO 80014
CURRMONTH CURRMONTH  CURR MONTH Y-T-D Y-T-D Y-T-D ANNUAL
ACTUAL BUDGET VARIANCE ACTUAL BUDGET VARIANCE BUDGET
MAINTENANCE
WAGES/BENEFITS
M500 Salaries - FTP 110,206 112,730 2,524 336,125 354,029 17,904 1,357,506
M520  Salaries - Overtime 2,097 2,529 432 5,470 7,396 1,926 37,794
M540  Taxes - Payroll 10,160 10,996 836 31,575 36,062 4,487 124,290
M550 Retirement Expense 2,491 3,573 1,082 7,340 11,204 3,864 43,254
M553  Insurance - Personnel 9,279 13,158 3,879 27,824 39,473 11,649 165,786
M574  Recruit/Train/Services 660 1,424 764 1,656 4,271 2,616 17,086
M580 PEO Administration 3,246 1,069 (2,178) 7,380 3,206 (4,174) 12,823
M588  Workers Comp Insurance 0 904 904 0 2,712 2,712 10,847
TOTAL WAGES/BENEFITS 138,139 146,382 8,243 417,370 458,353 40,983 1,769,387
M675.2 Salary Charge Out - Opera (3,800) (7,236) (3,436) (15,411) (20,687) (5,275) (99,675)
M675.3 Salary Charge Out-Residen (5,898) (6,423) (525) (15,401) (19,269) (3,867) (77,075)
NET WAGES/BENEFITS 128,441 132,723 4,282 386,558 418,398 31,840 1,592,637
OPERATING EXPENSES
M621  Fuel Expense 524 398 (126) 1,242 1,247 5 4,075
M621.1 Mileage Reimbursement 1,781 2,300 519 5,371 6,900 1,529 27,600
M639  Software & IT 2,568 3,200 632 8,106 9,600 1,494 38,400
M640  Electric 360 341 (18) 1,190 1,120 (70) 4,237
M643 Gas 250 204 (46) 921 703 (217) 2,066
M644  Elevator 19,012 15,000 (4,012) 46,517 45,000 (1,517) 180,000
M645  Uniforms 0 0 0 93 0 (93) 13,000
M646  Maintenance Shop Repairs 1,272 1,466 194 3,732 4,398 666 17,592
M654  Lamp Replacement 715 1,400 685 1,537 4,400 2,863 15,800
m662  Office Supplies 418 1,500 1,082 1,186 4,500 3,314 17,400
M665  Rent - Equipment 0 0 0 0 0 0 1,000
M671  Outside Contractors - Mis 0 1,225 1,225 0 3,425 3,425 18,625
M671.1 Glass Replacement 10,317 5,500 (4,817) 23,511 10,000 (13,511) 35,000
M671.3 Boiler/HVAC Repairs 0 0 0 0 0 0 7,200
M671.4 Roof Repairs 0 0 0 0 0 0 7,500
M671.5 Electrical 0 2,500 2,500 0 7,500 7,500 30,000
M671.6 Concrete Repairs 0 0 0 0 0 0 8,000
M671.7 Siding Repairs 0 0 0 0 0 0 3,000
M671.8 Sewer/Plumbing 8,925 8,000 (925) 12,800 24,000 11,200 100,000
M672  Door Repair 0 1,250 1,250 0 3,750 3,750 15,000
M680 Radio Communications 0 140 140 187 420 233 1,680
M683  Repairs - Equipment 1,340 330 (1,010) 1,947 990 (957) 4,000
M684  Supplies - Misc 3,181 2,160 (1,021) 9,379 6,480 (2,899) 26,000
M684.1 HVAC/Plumbing 16,043 21,300 5,257 51,484 48,900 (2,584) 155,100
M684.2 Electrical 2,573 2,300 (273) 7,857 7,100 (757) 28,000
M684.3 Hardware/Fasteners 446 150 (296) 446 1,050 604 4,200
M684.4 Safety Equipment 116 0 (116) 286 2,000 1,714 4,000
M684.5 Doors & Door Hardware 2,447 2,200 (247) 14,976 6,600 (8,376) 26,400
M684.6 Roof & Sealant Materials 243 100 (143) 379 400 21 10,000
M684.7 Chemicals 6,602 5,000 (1,602) 13,907 14,500 593 73,000
M684.8 Tools 925 900 (25) 2,510 2,700 190 10,800
M684.9 Billable Supplies (4,194) (3,825) 369 (9,950) (11,476) (1,526) (45,902)
M685 TV Repairs 0 300 300 0 900 900 3,600
M690 ROU Equip Leases 226 0 (226) 679 0 (679) 0
M691 Licenses 6,510 6,500 (10) 7,023 8,500 1,477 47,500
M694  Trash Removal 11,115 9,500 (1,615) 33,065 28,500 (4,565) 114,000
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES 93,714 91,338 (2,376) 240,380 244,108 3,729 1,007,872
TOTAL MAINTENANCE EXPENSE 222,156 224,061 1,905 626,937 662,506 35,569 2,600,509
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CURRMONTH CURRMONTH CURR MONTH Y-T-D Y-T-D Y-T-D ANNUAL
ACTUAL BUDGET VARIANCE ACTUAL BUDGET VARIANCE BUDGET
ADMINISTRATION
WAGES/BENEFITS
0500 Salaries - FTP 66,080 74,725 8,645 207,011 234,845 27,834 911,730
0520  Salaries - Overtime 294 650 356 658 1,950 1,292 7,800
0540 Taxes - Payroll 5,343 7,025 1,682 18,492 23,561 5,069 76,431
0550 Retirement Expense 2,417 2,864 448 7,444 8,998 1,554 34,417
0553 Insurance - Personnel 4,062 5,881 1,819 12,142 17,643 5,501 74,100
0574  Recruit/Train/Services 0 1,200 1,200 0 3,600 3,600 14,400
0580 PEO Administration 1,226 500 (727) 1,033 1,499 466 5,996
0588  Workers Comp Insurance (1,383) 647 2,030 (1,383) 1,941 3,324 7,763
TOTAL WAGES/BENEFITS 78,039 93,492 15,453 245,396 294,037 48,641 1,132,637
0675.2 Salary Charge Out 66 41 (25) 66 41 (25) 655
NET WAGES/BENEFITS 78,105 93,533 15,428 245,463 294,079 48,616 1,133,292
OPERATING EXPENSES
0639  Software and Internet Fee 1,151 1,038 (113) 6,900 6,337 (563) 27,244
0639.5 IT Services 2,125 3,300 1,175 7,254 9,900 2,646 39,600
0656  Professional Services 0 0 0 15,900 15,900 0 64,250
0659  Miscellaneous 0 215 215 0 645 645 2,580
0661 Administrative Expense 5 300 295 1,399 2,100 701 7,350
0662  Office Supplies & Postage 2,207 2,868 661 6,292 9,640 3,348 34,202
0663  Publications 0 0 0 5,032 7,000 1,968 7,000
0689 Telephone Expense 2,601 2,681 80 7,458 8,044 586 32,176
0690 ROU Equip Leases 631 669 38 1,894 2,372 478 9,488
0695 Marketing 3,300 3,325 25 3,300 3,325 25 3,325
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES 12,021 14,396 2,375 55,430 65,263 9,833 227,215
TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE EXPE 90,126 107,930 17,804 300,892 359,342 58,450 1,360,507
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CURRMONTH CURRMONTH  CURR MONTH Y-T-D Y-T-D Y-T-D ANNUAL
ACTUAL BUDGET VARIANCE ACTUAL BUDGET VARIANCE BUDGET
PAINTING
WAGES/BENEFITS
P500  Salaries - FTP 20,819 20,711 (108) 65,074 65,076 2 249,256
P520  Salaries - Overtime 24 0 (24) 41 0 (41) 600
P540  Taxes - Payroll 1,856 2,071 215 6,004 6,574 570 22,565
P550  Retirement Expense 363 321 (42) 1,164 1,009 (155) 3,873
P553  Insurance - Personnel 1,663 1,202 (461) 4,990 3,606 (1,384) 15,146
P574  Recruit/Train/Services 0 0 0 0 0 0 300
P580  PEO Administration 662 227 (434) 1,474 682 (792) 2,729
P588 Workers Comp Insurance 0 302 302 0 905 905 3,618
TOTAL WAGES/BENEFITS 25,386 24,834 (552) 78,746 77,851 (895) 298,086
P675.2 Salary Charge Out - Opera 0 0 0 (886) 0 886 0
NET WAGES/BENEFITS 25,386 24,834 (552) 77,860 77,851 9) 298,086
OPERATING EXPENSES
P621 Fuel Expense 184 295 111 452 764 311 2,300
P621.1 Mileage Reimbursement 0 38 38 0 114 114 456
P639  Software & IT 73 85 12 227 255 28 1,020
P645  Uniforms 0 0 0 391 500 109 3,600
P680  Radio Communications 0 0 0 0 0 0 800
P683  Repairs - Equipment 12 600 588 126 700 574 2,800
P684  Supplies 3,779 4,700 921 11,865 14,100 2,235 56,400
P689  Telephone Expense 0 25 25 0 75 75 300
P691 Licenses 0 210 210 0 260 260 455
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES 4,048 5,953 1,905 13,062 16,768 3,706 68,131
TOTAL PAINTING EXPENSES 29,434 30,786 1,352 90,922 94,619 3,697 366,217
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CURRMONTH CURRMONTH CURR MONTH Y-T-D Y-T-D Y-T-D ANNUAL
ACTUAL BUDGET VARIANCE ACTUAL BUDGET VARIANCE BUDGET
ROADS & GROUNDS
WAGES/BENEFITS
R500 Salaries - FTP 60,732 62,075 1,343 194,093 194,974 880 748,509
R510  Salaries - Part Time 0 0 0 0 0 0 31,072
R520  Salaries - Overtime 304 2,673 2,370 1,336 6,005 4,669 17,370
R540  Taxes - Payroll 5,441 6,229 788 18,441 20,326 1,885 72,196
R550 Retirement Expense 980 1,360 379 2,704 4,221 1,517 16,736
R553 Insurance - Personnel 5,616 6,281 665 17,786 18,844 1,058 79,144
R574 Recruit/Train/Services 32 375 343 32 1,125 1,093 4,500
R580 PEO Administration 1,912 676 (1,236) 4,372 2,029 (2,344) 8,114
R588  Workers Comp Insurance 0 531 531 0 1,594 1,594 6,376
TOTAL WAGES/BENEFITS 75,017 80,200 5,184 238,763 249,116 10,353 984,017
R675.2 Salary Charge Out-Operati (295) (1,562) (1,267) (189) (3,271) (3,082) (8,748)
NET WAGES/BENEFITS 74,721 78,638 3,917 238,575 245,845 7,271 975,268
OPERATING EXPENSES
R621  Fuel Expense 1,911 2,670 759 6,123 6,891 768 26,237
R635  Tree & Shrub Replacement 0 0 0 0 0 0 5,500
R639  Software & IT 331 1,060 729 973 1,535 562 3,926
R640  Electric 270 256 (14) 893 840 (52) 3,191
R643 Gas 188 153 (35) 690 528 (163) 1,549
R645  Uniforms 175 200 25 538 600 62 10,000
R647  Extermination 2,000 1,000 (1,000) 3,000 3,000 0 12,000
R665  Rent - Equipment 349 1,500 1,151 349 1,500 1,151 6,000
R670  Asphalt Repairs 0 0 0 0 0 0 4,200
R671  Outside - Contractors 627 5,725 5,098 1,896 6,558 4,662 38,385
R680 Radio Communications 0 0 0 0 400 400 800
R682  Snow Removal Supplies 0 8,543 8,543 21,622 20,855 (767) 33,355
R683  Repairs - Equipment 531 3,450 2,919 1,595 6,857 5,262 33,765
R684  Supplies 8,215 2,225 (5,990) 11,016 8,237 (2,779) 61,363
R684.1 Irrigation - Supplies 2,280 2,153 (127) 2,307 2,197 (110) 20,388
R689  Telephone Expense 89 70 (19) 266 210 (56) 840
R691  Licenses 0 2,744 2,744 0 2,744 2,744 4,544
R694  Trash Removal 4,905 584 (4,321) 8,549 4,280 (4,269) 26,589
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES 21,871 32,332 10,462 59,816 67,232 7,416 292,632
TOTAL ROADS & GROUNDS EXP 96,592 110,971 14,378 298,391 313,077 14,686 1,267,900
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CURRMONTH CURRMONTH  CURR MONTH Y-T-D Y-T-D Y-T-D ANNUAL
ACTUAL BUDGET VARIANCE ACTUAL BUDGET VARIANCE BUDGET
SECURITY
WAGES/BENEFITS
S500  Salaries - FTP 33,864 36,954 3,090 99,579 119,319 19,740 459,722
S520  Salaries - Overtime 1,407 353 (1,054) 2,746 2,404 (342) 7,168
S540  Taxes - Payroll 3,448 3,589 141 10,007 12,566 2,559 43,020
S550  Retirement Expense 461 900 439 1,675 2,867 1,192 11,084
S553 Insurance - Personnel 2,725 5,459 2,734 9,284 16,376 7,092 68,780
S560  Employee Incentive 787 850 63 2,454 2,550 96 10,200
S574 Recruit/Train/Services 45 267 222 90 600 510 7,500
S580  PEO Administration 1,024 365 (659) 2,139 1,096 (1,043) 4,385
S588  Workers Comp Insurance 0 257 257 0 772 772 3,087
TOTAL WAGES/BENEFITS 43,761 48,993 5,233 127,974 158,549 30,575 614,945
OPERATING EXPENSES
S621 Fuel Expense 668 959 291 1,790 2,175 385 8,389
S639  Software & IT 917 750 (167) 2,451 2,250 (201) 9,000
S645  Uniforms 0 0 0 50 150 100 7,500
S659  Miscellaneous 0 140 140 0 420 420 1,680
S680 Radio Communications 0 125 125 0 375 375 1,500
S683  Repairs - Equipment 800 300 (500) 800 900 100 3,600
S684  Supplies 0 300 300 268 900 632 4,850
S689  Telephone Expense 270 280 11 809 840 32 3,360
S691 Licenses 0 0 0 0 0 0 1,200
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES 2,654 2,854 200 6,167 8,010 1,843 41,079
TOTAL SECURITY EXPEN 46,415 51,848 5,433 134,140 166,559 32,419 656,025
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HEATHER GARDENS METROPOLITAN DISTRICT

Budget Exceptions Report

Through:  3/31/2023
YTD VARIANCE % Variance Annual % of Annual
FAVORABLE
ACTUAL BUDGET (UNFAVORABLE) from Budget Budget Budget Spent
Total Revenue $ 862,413 $ 857,634 $ 4,779 0.6% $ 3,705,026 23%
Cost of Goods Sold $ 46,073 $ 47,093 $ 1,020 2.2% $ 234,140 20%
Gross Profit $ 816,340 $ 810,541 $ 5,799 0.7% $ 3,470,886
Operating Expenses $ 565,209 $ 631,626 $ 66,417 10.5% $ 3,009,041 19%
Net Operating Income/(Loss) $ 251,131  $ 178,915 $ 72,216 $ 461,845
Capital Improvements Exp $ 38,097 $ 33,000 $ (5,097) -15.4% $ 822,414 5%
Non-Operating (Inc)/Exp $ - $ - $ - $ -
Net Surplus/(Loss) $ 213,034 $ 145,915 §$ 67,119 $ (360,569)
Executive Summary
Club House
Revenue $ 40,419 $ 50,604 $ (10,185) -20.1% $ 196,479 21%
Expenses $ 189,170 $ 222,044 $ 32,872 14.8% $ 881,232 21%
Net Subsidy $ (148,751) $§ (171,440) $ 22,687 $ (684,753)
Golf
Revenue $ 24,064 $ 24,382 $ (318) -1.3% $ 504,624 5%
Expenses $ 133,907 $ 149,751 $ 15,843 10.6% $ 760,610 18%
Net Subsidy $ (109,843) $§ (125,369) $ 15,525 $ (255,986)
Restaurant
Revenue $ 129,289 $ 141,229 $ (11,940) -8.5% $ 675,363 19%
Cost of Goods Sold $ 44554 $ 45124 % 570 1.3% $ 216,506 21%
Gross Profit $ 84,735 §$ 96,105 $ (11,370) -11.8% $ 458,857
Expenses $ 123,393 §$ 137,041 $ 13,648 10.0% $ 562,957 22%
Net Subsidy $ (38,658) $ (40,936) $ 2,278 $  (104,100)
Net
Restricted Funds Total Revenue Expenses Surplus/(Loss) Cash Balance
Conservation Trust Fund $ 6,683 $ 5890 $ 793 $ 150,778
Debt Service Fund $ 201,713  $ 76,936 $ 124,777 $ 325,652
Foundation Fund $ 1,589 $ - $ 1,589 $ 187,619




HGMD MONTHLY CAPITAL RESERVE REPORT FOR PERIOD ENDING:

March 2023
2023 2023 +l- % TOTAL
PROJECT APPROVED | SIGNED 2023 SIGNED VAR UNDER /
STATUS OWNER DEPT. BUDGET | CONTRACT| % START | FINISH |#DAYS| INVOICES | CONTRACT FROM (OVER) PROJECT
2023 APPROVED PROJECTS ACCT | AMOUNT AMOUNT | VAR DATE DATE PAID AMOUNT | CONTRACT | BUDGET Notes / C:
A B D B-C-D A-C-D
not-started [ Cormac Restaurant Banquet Room Carpet D601 $11,966 -100% | 04/01/23| 08/01/23| 122 $0 #DIV/0! $11,966
not-started Cormac Restaurant Restaurant Carpet D601 $11,194 -100% | 04/01/23] 08/01/23| 122 $0 #DIV/0! $11,194
2/3/23 - Received pricing from 2
venders with multiple options.
Working on evaluting size, cost and
permitting for the options provided.
4/4/23 - Electrician said we need a
freezer that is compatible with with a
35 amp circuit. We will need to receive
additonal prcing for freezer that meet
In Process | _Cormac Restaurant Restaurant Outdoor Freezer D601 | $30,000 -100% | 01/01/23| 07/01/23| 181 $0 #DIV/0! | $30,000 |™e 3% ame requirement.
In Process | Brian/Greg Golf Irrigation Design D601 $13,031 -100% | 02/15/23| 12/31/23| 319 $0 #DIV/0! $13,031 [2/3/23 - Researching
not-started | Brian/Greg Golf Well Rehab D601 $115,408 -100% | 04/01/23] 08/01/23| 122 $0 #DIV/0! $115,408
2/3]23 - Waiting on weather/ snow to
clear to best evaluate/ generate
In Process Don Maint Bldg Sealcoat - Maint Bldg Parking Lot D601 | $35,000 -100% | 02/28/23| 09/30/23| 214 $0 #DIV/0! $35,000 _|project scope.
TOTAL 2023 FUNDED PROJECTS $216,599 $0 $0 $0 #DIV/0! $216,599
2023 CONTINGENCY PROJECTS Future event or circumstance which is possible, but cannot be
predicted with certainty
not-started | Management Management 2023 Contribution to Reserves D601 | $340,159 0 $0 #DIV/O! $340,159
#DIV/0! 0 $0 #DIV/0! $0
$340,159 $0 $0 $0 #DIV/0! $340,159
TOTAL CAPITAL RESERVE FUNDS $556,758 $0 $0 $0 #DIV/0! $556,758
| |
2022 PROJECTS TO BE COMPLETED IN 2023
Completed Jon H Clubhouse Update CH HVAC System Software and Computer D601.2|  $5,395 $5,395 0% | 01/01/23] 01/05/23| 4 $5,395 $0 0% -
In Process Jon H Clubhouse Outdoor Pool/Heater Boiler D601.2| $22,880 $22,880 0% | 02/13/23] 06/01/23| 108 $17,160 $5,720 -25% 5,720
not-started Jon H Clubhouse Chemical Control System, Indoor Pool, and Spa D601.2| $17,361 -100% 0 $0 #DIV/0! 17,361
not-started Jon H Clubhouse Outdoor Pool - Replaster Finish D601.2| $60,020 -100% 0 $0 #DIV/0! 60,020
2/3/23 - Researching security
consultants to make
In Process Don Admin. RV Lot Lighting and other Security D601.2| $50,000 -100% | 01/01/23| 12/31/23| 364 $0 #DIV/0! $ 50,000 |recommendations and generate RFP.
2/3/23 Researching Security
Consultants to make
) . recommendations and generate RFP.
In Process Don Clubhouse Clubhouse Card Entry Security System/Security D601.2| $80,000 -100% | 01/01/23| 12/31/23| 364 $0 #DIV/0! $ 80,000
2/3/23 - Contract executed, waiting on
. . . contractor schedule to complete the
In Process Matt Admin. Garden Plot Water System Design and Installation D601.2| $30,000 $28,258 -6% | 01/01/23| 05/01/23| 120 $15,542 $12,716 -45% $14,458  |work
TOTAL PRIOR YEAR PROJECTS $265,656 $56,533 $38,097 $18,436 -33% $227,559
GRAND TOTAL PER BUDGET $56,533 $38,097 $18,436 -33% $784,317
PROJECTS TARGETED FOR COMPLETION IN 2023
I |
| [
TOTAL PRIOR YEAR PROJECTS NOT BUDGETED IN 2023 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
PROJECTS FUNDED BY THE CONSERVATION FUND
not-started Montrell | Pools Pool Water Filter - (reimbursed through Conservation Fund) D566 $55,000 -100% | 05/30/23| 06/29/23| 30 $0 #DIV/0! $55,000
TOTAL PROJECTS FUNDED BY THE CONSERVATION FUND $55,000 $0 $0 $0 $55,000
GRAND TOTAL $877,414 $56,533 $38,097 $18,436 $839,317




Banquet Room Carpet

Restaurant Carpet

Restaurant Outdoor Freezer

Irrigation Design
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Sealcoat - Maint Bldg Parking Lot
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Update CH HVAC System Software and Computer l

Outdoor Pool/Heater Boiler

Chemical Control System, Indoor Pool, and Spa

Outdoor Pool - Replaster Finish

RV Lot Lighting and other Security

Clubhouse Card Entry Security System/Security

Garden Plot Water System Design and Installation




HEATHER GARDENS FOUNDATIONS

FOUNDATION DONATION SUMMARY
1/1/2023 - 3/31/2023

Description General Roads & Grounds Club House Golf Trees Totals
Balance at beginning of January 170,246.99 324.50 425.70 40.00 15,217.59 186,254.78
Donations for Jan 2023 290.00 290.00
Jan Interest Income on US Treasury Bills and Notes 305.32 305.32
Donations for Feb 2023 50.00 50.00
Feb Interest Income on US Treasury Bills and Notes 341.21 341.21
Donations for Mar 2023 225.00 225.00
Mar Interest Income on US Treasury Bills and Notes 377.76 377.76
Balance at end of the month 3/31/2023 171,836.28 324.50 425.70 40.00 15,217.59 187,844.07
RECONCILIATION TO GL

D103.5 Foundation Checking Account - March 2023 $ 37,785.64
Add back Bond Discount Amortization 392.91
D106.1/D106.11 Foundation Investment Accounts - March 2023 $ 149,440.52
D121 Owed to the Foundation fromMD S 225.00

D121 Owed to MD from the Foundation
$ 187,844.07




Heather Gardens Metropolitan District
Summary of Investments

03/31/23
Monthly
Bank Yield Maturity Interest Paid Principal Interest Fund Account
Key Bank - Foundation
Bank of America
US Treasury Bills 4.577% 1/25/2024 Maturity S 48,187 S 183.85 Foundation D106.1/D106.11/D106.12
US Treasury Notes 0.125% Coupons 2.413%  6/30/2023 Semi Annual S 99,440 S 102.79 Foundation D106.1/D106.11/D106.12
Foundation - checking S 37,786 Foundation D103.5
$ 185412 S 286.65
Key Bank - Conservation Trust Fund/Lottery Monthly S 150,778 S 50.00 Conservation D104
US Treasury Notes 2.125% Coupons 2.870% 7/31/2024 Semi Annual S 246,396 S 592.86 Enterprise D106
Fed Farm Credit Bank Bonds 3.375% 8/26/2024 Semi Annual S 249,785 S 702.52 Enterprise D106
US Treasury Notes 3.00% Coupons 3.00% 7/31/2024 Semi Annual S 250,000 S 625.00 Enterprise D106
Net Inc/(Decr) in FMV of Investments (1) S (16,791)
S 729390 S 1,920.38
KeyBanc Capital Mkts - Money Market
Federated Hermis Govt Oblig SS 4.42% N/A Monthly S 1,256,886 $§ 4,297.15 Enterprise D103
Total Investment $ 2,322,466 $ 2,257.02

(1) - The Enterprise investments are held to maturity. Because the investments are considered LT, we are required to report them

at market value. The net increase or decrease in fair market value will be eliminated at maturity. Adjustment will be made

at the end of the year.
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CURRMONTH CURRMONTH CURR MONTH YTD YTD YTD ANNUAL
ACTUAL BUDGET VARIANCE ACTUAL BUDGET VARIANCE BUDGET
REVENUE
D503  Conservation Trust (Lottery) 6,536 5,500 1,036 6,536 5,500 1,036 20,075
D504 Interest Income 6,193 130 6,063 12,608 390 12,218 1,560
D504.2 2010 Bond Restr Interest 987 28 959 1,862 84 1,778 336
D504.3 Interest Income Lottery 51 1 50 147 3 144 12
D505 Recreation Fee Income 144,999 144,948 51 434,736 434,844 (108) 1,739,378
Restaurant Income 50,551 54,280 (3,730) 129,289 141,229 (11,941) 675,363
D507  Golf Fees Daily 13,299 12,937 362 13,836 15,013 1,177) 346,760
D507.1 Golf Simulator 425 165 260 1,890 919 972 1,393
D509.2 Golf Disc - 40 Play 1,170 621 549 1,233 1,009 224 19,735
D511  Golf Cart Rental Income 2,704 2,537 167 2,864 2,928 (64) 83,432
D511.1 Golf Merchandise 1,722 1,352 370 2,225 3,429 (1,204) 30,711
D511.2 Golf Lesson 775 594 181 1,600 743 858 8,893
D511.3 Golf Bag Storage 0 0 0 120 0 120 7,970
D511.4 Golf Pull Cart 296 301 (5) 296 341 (45) 5,730
D512  CH Building Rentals 2,598 3,058 (460) 5,740 7,781 (2,041) 25,185
D513 Events 4,476 2,639 1,837 7,802 7,917 (115) 31,668
D513.1 Trips Revenue 859 3,025 (2,166) 1,691 9,075 (7,384) 36,300
D514 RV Lot Income 0 0 0 8,017 8,000 17 32,000
D514.1 Garden Plot Income 70 0 70 2,640 2,450 190 2,450
D515 Classes 7,580 8,360 (781) 24,666 25,081 (416) 100,326
D515.1 Donation Revenue 225 0 225 565 0 565 0
D515.3 Interest Income - Foundation 378 0 378 1,024 0 1,024 0
D516  Miscellaneous Revenue 45 0 45 655 0 655 0
D516.1 Coffee Revenue 184 250 (66) 520 750 (230) 3,000
D517  Property Tax Revenue 185,617 176,071 9,546 192,404 182,898 9,506 503,745
D518  Specific Ownership Tax Revenue 2,572 2,417 155 7,446 7,251 195 29,004
TOTAL REVENUE 434,311 419,215 15,096 862,413 857,634 4,779 3,705,027
D590 Cost of Goods Sold 20,533 18,235 (2,298) 46,073 47,093 1,020 234,140
GROSS PROFIT 413,778 400,980 12,798 816,340 810,541 5,799 3,470,886
OPERATING EXPENSES
D519  Zion Bank Payee Fee 500 600 100 900 1,000 100 1,000
D520 Debt Service Interest 24,683 24,683 0 74,050 74,049 (1) 295,230
D522  Services - Insurance 4,651 4,882 230 13,954 14,645 691 58,581
D523  Services - Audit 0 0 0 11,800 11,800 0 36,000
D524  Services - Professional 950 4,000 3,050 3,614 12,000 8,386 48,000
D525 County Collection Fee 2,784 2,637 (147) 2,886 2,777 (109) 7,855
D525.1 Election Expense 3,759 2,083 (1,675) 4,311 6,250 1,939 25,000
D526  Miscellaneous Expense 236 200 (36) 236 600 364 2,400
D526.1 SDA Membership Dues 0 0 1,238 1,250 13 1,250
D550 Club House Expenses 55,824 71,645 15,821 189,170 222,045 32,875 881,231
D555  Golf Course Expenses 48,880 49,507 627 132,388 147,781 15,393 742,978
D557  Restaurant Expenses 41,507 45,355 3,848 123,393 137,039 13,646 562,956
D560 RV Lot Expenses 67 105 38 1,379 315 (1,064) 1,260
D565  Garden Plot Expenses 0 25 25 0 75 75 300
D566 Conservation Expenses 250 0 (250) 5,890 0 (5,890) 55,000
D601  Capital Outlay 0 0 0 0 0 0 556,758
D601.2 2022 Cap Carry Foward Projects 0 0 0 38,097 33,000 (5,097) 265,656
D700 Bond Principal Payment 0 0 0 0 0 0 290,000
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES 184,091 205,722 21,631 603,306 664,627 61,321 3,831,455
NET OPERATING REVENUE/EXPENSE 229,686 195,258 34,428 213,034 145,915 67,120 (360,569)
NET REVENUE EXPENSE 229,686 195,258 34,428 213,034 145,915 67,120 (360,569)
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MD Heather Gardens Metropolitan District
Metro District Profit & Loss by Fund
03/31/2023
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CURR MONTH CURRMONTH CURR MONTH YTD YTD YTD ANNUAL
ACTUAL BUDGET VARIANCE ACTUAL BUDGET VARIANCE BUDGET
ENTERPRISE FUND
REVENUE
D504  Bnk Intrst Rsv Acct 6,193 130 6,063 12,608 390 12,218 1,560
D505 Rec Fee Income 144,999 144,948 51 434,736 434,844 (108) 1,739,378
Restaurant Income 50,551 54,280 (3,730) 129,289 141,229 (11,941) 675,363
D507  Golf Fees Daily 13,299 12,937 362 13,836 15,013 (1,177) 346,760
D507.1 Golf Simulator 425 165 260 1,890 919 972 1,393
D509.2 Golf Disc - 40 Play 1,170 621 549 1,233 1,009 224 19,735
D511  Golf Cart Rental Income 2,704 2,537 167 2,864 2,928 (64) 83,432
D511.1 Golf Merchandise 1,722 1,352 370 2,225 3,429 (1,204) 30,711
D511.2 Golf Lesson 775 594 181 1,600 743 858 8,893
D511.3 Golf Bag Storage 0 0 0 120 0 120 7,970
D511.4 Golf Pull Cart 296 301 (5) 296 341 (45) 5,730
D512  CH Building Rentals 2,598 3,058 (460) 5,740 7,781 (2,041) 25,185
D513 Events 4,476 2,639 1,837 7,802 7,917 (115) 31,668
D513.1 Trips Revenue 859 3,025 (2,166) 1,691 9,075 (7,384) 36,300
D514 RV Lot Income 0 0 0 8,017 8,000 17 32,000
D514.1 Garden Plot Income 70 0 70 2,640 2,450 190 2,450
D515 Classes 7,580 8,360 (781) 24,666 25,081 (416) 100,326
D516  Miscellaneous Revenue 45 0 45 655 0 655 0
D516.1 Coffee Revenue 184 250 (66) 520 750 (230) 3,000
TOTAL ENTERPRISE REVENUE 237,945 235,198 2,747 652,428 661,898 (9,471) 3,151,855
D590 Cost of Goods Sold 20,533 18,235 (2,298) 46,073 47,093 1,020 234,140
GROSS PROFIT 217,412 216,963 449 606,355 614,805 (8,451) 2,917,714
OPERATING EXPENSES
D550 Club House Expenses 55,824 71,645 15,821 189,170 222,045 32,875 881,231
D555  Golf Course Expenses 48,880 49,507 627 132,388 147,781 15,393 742,978
D557 Restaurant Expenses 41,507 45,355 3,848 123,393 137,039 13,646 562,956
D560 RV Lot Expenses 67 105 38 1,379 315 (1,064) 1,260
D522  Services - Insurance 4,651 4,882 230 13,954 14,645 691 58,581
D523  Services - Audit 0 0 0 11,800 11,800 0 36,000
D524  Services - Professional 950 4,000 3,050 3,614 12,000 8,386 48,000
D525.1 Election Expense 3,759 2,083 (1,675) 4,311 6,250 1,939 25,000
D526 Miscellaneous Expense 236 200 (36) 236 600 364 2,400
D526.1 SDA Membership Dues 0 0 0 1,238 1,250 13 1,250
D519  Zion Bank Payee Fee 500 600 100 900 1,000 100 1,000
D565 Garden Plot Expenses 0 25 25 0 75 75 300
D601  Capital Outlay 0 0 0 0 0 0 556,758
D601.2 2022 Cap Carry Foward Projects 0 0 0 38,097 33,000 (5,097) 265,656
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES 156,374 178,402 22,028 520,480 587,800 67,321 3,183,370
NET OPERATING REVENUE/EXPEN 61,038 38,561 22,477 85,875 27,005 58,870 (265,656)
NET ENTERPRISE FUND REVENUE/EX 61,038 38,561 22,477 85,875 27,005 58,870 (265,656)
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MD Heather Gardens Metropolitan District
Metro District Profit & Loss by Fund
03/31/2023

Page: 2

CURR MONTH CURRMONTH CURR MONTH YTD YTD YTD ANNUAL
ACTUAL BUDGET VARIANCE ACTUAL BUDGET VARIANCE BUDGET
RESTRICTED FUNDS
CONSERVATION TRUST FUND (Lottery)
REVENUE
D503 Conservation Trust (Lottery Ac 6,536 5,500 1,036 6,536 5,500 1,036 20,075
D504.3 Interest Inc Lottery 51 1 50 147 3 144 12
TOTAL LOTTERY REVENUE 6,586 5,501 1,085 6,683 5,503 1,180 20,087
EXPENSES
D566 Conservation Expenses 250 0 (250) 5,890 0 (5,890) 55,000
TOTAL LOTTERY EXPENSES 250 0 (250) 5,890 0 (5,890) 55,000
REVENUE OVER(UNDER) EXPENSES 6,336 5,501 (835) 793 5,503 4,710 (34,913)
FOUNDATION FUND
REVENUE
D515.1 Donation Revenue 225 0 225 565 0 565 0
D515.3 Interest Inc - Found 378 0 378 1,024 0 1,024 0
TOTAL FOUNDATION REVENUE 603 0 603 1,589 0 1,589 0
REVENUE OVER(UNDER) EXPENES 603 0 603 1,589 0 1,589 0
DEBT SERVICE FUND 2010 BOND ISSUE
REVENUE
D517  Property Tax Revenue 185,617 176,071 9,546 192,404 182,898 9,506 503,745
D518  Specific Ownership Tax 2,572 2,417 155 7,446 7,251 195 29,004
Bond Restricted Interest 987 28 959 1,862 84 1,778 336
TOTAL DEBT SERVICE REVENUE 189,176 178,516 10,660 201,713 190,233 11,480 533,085
EXPENSES
D520 Debt Serv Interest 24,683 24,683 0 74,050 74,049 (1) 295,230
D525 Cnty Collection Fee 2,784 2,637 (147) 2,886 2,777 (109) 7,855
D700 Bond Principal Pymnt 0 0 0 0 0 0 290,000
TOTAL DEBT SERVICE EXPENSES 27,467 27,320 (147) 76,936 76,826 (110) 593,085
REVENUE OVER (UNDER) EXPENSES 161,709 151,196 10,513 124,777 113,407 11,370 (60,000)




4/6/2023

Heather Gardens Metropolitan

12:20 PM District Balance Sheets
3/31/2023

3/31/2023 2/28/2023 1/31/2023 12/31/2022
CURRENT ASSETS
Cash - Operating 80,301 184,346 254,794 537,432
Money Market 1,256,886 1,002,588 200,578 0
Capital Projects - Savings 26,477 112,762 821,627 799,028
Conservation (Lottery) Bank Acct 150,778 149,832 149,786 149,823
Enterprise Investments 729,390 729,390 729,390 729,390
Investments - Foundation 147,627 147,249 146,908 148,872
Zion Debt Service 326,640 140,248 130,584 127,813
Foundation Account 37,786 37,736 37,446 40,018
Accrued Interest 2,940 1,058 3,644 8,257
Accounts Receivable Net of Allowance 5,953 5,892 6,181 7,376
Inventory 49,263 53,579 44,364 43,040
Prepaid Expenses 41,863 46,514 51,166 59,117
Prop Tax Receivable 503,744 503,744 503,744 503,744
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 3,359,646 3,114,938 3,080,209 3,153,910
BUILDING, LAND & EQUIPMENT (Net of Depr)
CIP Asset 10,460 10,460 10,460 10,460
Restaurant Equipment 128,042 128,042 128,042 128,042
Equipment 226,011 226,011 226,011 226,011
Property 8,123,985 8,123,985 8,123,985 8,123,985
Land At Cost 1,725,000 1,725,000 1,725,000 1,725,000
Intangible Assets 133,190 133,190 133,190 133,190
TOTAL BUILDING, LAND & EQUIPMENT 10,346,688 10,346,688 10,346,688 10,346,688
TOTAL ASSETS 13,706,335 13,461,627 13,426,898 13,500,598
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Accounts & Interest Payable 99,201 92,057 51,856 26,000
Due To/From HGA 47,279 51,547 40,000 136,705
Bonds Payable - Short Term 290,000 290,000 290,000 290,000
Unearned Revenue 74,706 62,308 66,697 74,869
Prepaid Rec Fees 33,916 33,614 35,928 29,706
Gift Cards 11,107 12,468 12,408 11,859
Sales Tax Payable 7,949 6,475 6,553 6,087
Server Tips Payable 3,806 4,474 1,946 0
Deferred Property Tax 503,744 503,744 503,744 503,744
Deferred Insurance Claims 22,964 22,964 22,964 22,964
Deferred Revenue - PARQ 7,204 7,204 7,204 7,204
TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES 1,101,876 1,086,855 1,039,300 1,109,139
LONG TERM DEBT
Bond Issue 7,115,000 7,115,000 7,115,000 7,115,000
Deferred Loss Series 2017 Refunding Bond (582,096) (582,096) (582,096) (582,096)
Original Issue Premium 2017 Bonds 600,681 600,681 600,681 600,681
RV Lot Gate Opener Deposit 1,295 1,295 1,330 1,330
TOTAL CURRENT & LONG TERM LIABILITIES 8,236,756 8,221,735 8,174,215 8,244,054
FUND EQUITY
Investment In Property 2,912,134 2,912,134 2,912,134 2,912,134
Debt Service Fund 127,813 127,813 127,813 127,813
Conservation Trust Fund (Lottery) 149,735 149,735 149,735 149,735
Heather Gardens Foundation 189,393 189,393 189,393 189,393
Unrestricted Net Assets 1,715,059 1,715,059 1,715,059 1,715,059
Tabor Reserve 15,984 15,984 15,984 15,984
2022 Net Income/(Loss) 146,427 146,427 146,427 0
Net Income/(Loss) 213,034 (16,652) (3,862) 146,427
Total Equity 5,469,579 5,239,892 5,252,682 5,256,544
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY 13,706,335 13,461,627 13,426,898 13,500,598




D512
D515
D513
D516.1
D513.1

C500
C510
C520
C530
C540
C550
C553
C574
C588

C675.2
C673
C676
ce77
C678

C621.1
C627
C639
C640
C643
C662
C662.1
Ce71
C683
C684
C684.1
C684.2
C686.1
C686.2
Cc687
C688
C689
C690

C698

REVENUE
CH Building Rentals
Classes
Events

Coffee Revenue
Trips Revenue
TOTAL REVENUE

WAGES/BENEFITS
Salaries - FTP
Salaries - Part Time
Salaries - Overtime
Salaries - Teachers
Taxes - Payroll
Retirement Expense
Insurance - Personnel
Recruit/Train/Services
Workers Comp Insurance
TOTAL WAGES/BENEFITS

OPERATING EXPENSES
Salaries-Charge Out
Maintenance Hours
Golf Hours
R & G Hours
Custodial Hours
CHARGE-OUT SUBTOTALS

Mileage Reimbursement
Pool Care & Supplies
Software & IT

Electric

Gas

Office Supplies & Postage
CC & ActiveNet

Outside Contractors
Repairs - Equipment
Supplies

Custodial Supplies

Coffee Supplies

Special Event Supplies
Special Event Contractors
Trips Expense

Non Capital Equipment
Phone & Internet

ROU Equip Leases

Water & Sewer
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES

NET REVENUE & EXPENSE

Heather Gardens Metropolitan District
Club House P&L

3/31/2023
CURRENT CURRENT CURRENT YTD YTD YTD ANNUAL
ACTUAL BUDGET VARIANCE ACTUAL BUDGET VARIANCE BUDGET

2,598 3,058 (460) 5,740 7,781 (2,041) 25,185
7,580 8,360 (781) 24,666 25,081 (416) 100,326
4,476 2,639 1,837 7,802 7,917 (115) 31,668
184 250 (66) 520 750 (230) 3,000
859 3,025 (2,166) 1,691 9,075 (7,384) 36,300
15,697 17,332 (1,636) 40,419 50,604 (10,186) 196,479
10,299 10,903 604 33,991 34,291 300 133,363
6,281 6,013 (269) 22,922 19,481 (3,441) 73,595

7 0 @ 113 0 (113) 0

4,700 8,138 3,438 21,867 26,582 4,715 104,159
2,465 2,939 474 7,973 9,425 1,452 33,084
281 0 (281) 563 0 (563) 0
1,093 1,190 9% 3,280 3,569 289 14,989

0 30 30 0 91 91 365

0 207 207 0 620 620 2,479
25,126 29,420 4,292 90,709 94,059 3,350 362,034
(2,066) (2,036) 30 (5,998) (5,911) 87 (23,971)
2,589 6,182 3,593 12,255 20,145 7,889 87,742
237 0 (237) 3,751 1,773 (1,978) 1,963

0 1,562 1,562 0 2,848 2,848 5,403

8,858 9,681 823 24,370 29,043 4,673 116,173
9,618 15,389 5,771 34,378 47,898 13,519 187,310

0 8 8 0 24 24 103

581 1,791 1,210 929 5,373 4,444 23,685
293 340 47 944 1,020 76 4,080
8,603 8,445 (158) 26,266 25,958 (308) 98,884
1,369 1,657 288 5,324 5711 387 24,305
216 636 420 1,208 1,908 700 7,632
1,499 2,529 1,030 2,414 3,704 1,290 13,489
1,141 1,305 164 3,999 3,915 (84) 20,355
888 513 (375) 1,106 1,539 433 6,156
765 1,125 360 1,755 4,125 2,370 21,000
1,553 2,000 447 4,986 6,000 1,014 24,000
173 230 57 792 690 (102) 2,760
628 516 (112) 2,587 3,293 706 7,933
550 790 240 1,989 2,371 382 9,484
645 3,025 2,380 3,953 9,075 5,122 36,300
168 350 182 543 1,050 507 4,200

490 377 (113) 1,287 1,131 (156) 4,524
226 0 (226) 679 0 (679) 0
1,293 1,198 (94) 3,322 3,200 (122) 22,098
30,699 42,224 11,526 98,461 127,985 29,523 519,198
(40,128) (54,312) 14,182 (148,751) (171,440) 22,687 (684,753)
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D507

D507.1
D509.2
D511

D511.1
D511.2
D511.3
D511.4

G500
G510
G520
G540
G550
G553
G574
G588

G675.2

G450
G621
G621.1
G624
G639
G640
G640.1
G643
G645
G662
G662.1
G665
G671
G676.1
G680
G683
G684
G688
G689
G697

REVENUE
Golf Fees Daily
Golf Simulator
Golf Disc - 40 Play
Golf Cart Rental Income
Golf Merchandise
Golf Lesson
Golf Bag Storage
Golf Pull Cart
TOTAL REVENUE

WAGES/BENEFITS
Salaries - FTP
Salaries - Part Time
Salaries - Overtime
Taxes - Payroll
Retirement Expense
Insurance - Personnel
Recruit / Train / Service
Workers Comp Insurance

TOTAL WAGES/BENEFITS

OPERATING EXPENSES
Salaries-Charged Out

COGS - Merchandise
Fuel Expense

Mileage Reimbursement
Contingency-Water
Software & IT

Electric

Electric - Pump

Gas

Uniforms

Office Supplies & Postage
Credit Card Expense
Rent - Equipment
Outside Contractors

Golf Shop Supplies
Radio Communications
Repairs - Equipment
Supplies

Non Capital Equipment
Telephone

Marketing

TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES

NET REVENUE & EXPENSE

Heather Gardens Metropolitan District

Golf P&L

3/31/2023
CURR MONTH CURR MONTH CURR MONTH YTD YTD YTD ANNUAL
ACTUAL BUDGET VARIANCE ACTUAL BUDGET VARIANCE BUDGET
13,299 12,937 362 13,836 15,013  (1,177) 346,760
425 165 260 1,890 919 972 1,393
1,170 621 549 1,233 1,009 224 19,735
2,704 2,537 167 2,864 2,928 (64) 83,432
1,722 1,352 370 2,225 3429  (1,204) 30,711
775 594 181 1,600 743 858 8,893
0 0 0 120 0 120 7,970
296 301 (5) 296 341 (45) 5,730
20,391 18,507 1,884 24,064 24,382 (316) 504,624
28,579 27,968 (611) 83,612 88,698 5,086 340,950
1,759 3,352 1,593 6,376 7,638 1,262 84,639
45 176 131 140 956 816 5,522
2,848 2,964 115 8,701 9,529 828 37,635
1,112 976 (136) 3,334 3,016 (318) 13,364
2,162 1,817 (345) 6,525 5450  (1,075) 22,891
207 2,368 2,161 427 3,373 2,946 5,498
0 383 383 0 1,150 1,150 4,601
36,712 40,004 3,291 109,115 119,810 10,695 515,100
(237) 0 237 (3,751) (1,773) 1,978 (1,963)
1,426 777 (650) 1,519 1,969 450 17,634
425 327 (98) 1,144 1,076 (69) 11,862
63 42 (21 102 84 (18) 325
41 40 M 149 120 (29) 10,400
617 258 (359) 1,034 774 (260) 3,096
581 539 (42) 1,883 1,741 (143) 8,546
(1,509) 0 1,509 (754) 0 754 51,114
188 153 (35) 690 528 (163) 1,549
0 62 62 0 186 186 2,044
60 0 (60) 60 100 40 200
233 250 17 1,513 2,049 536 22,156
0 0 0 0 0 0 2,500
28 290 262 1,937 1,520 (417) 26,095
140 176 36 318 572 254 2,112
294 400 106 294 400 106 400
6,445 1,450 (4,995) 7,837 4350  (3,487) 21,400
4,142 4,800 658 8,941 14,097 5,156 52,440
0 0 0 0 0 0 5,000
306 300 (6) 911 900 (1 3,600
355 416 61 965 1,248 283 5,000
13,598 10,280 (3,319) 24,792 29,941 5,146 245,510
(29,919) (31,777) 1,856 (109,843) (125,369) 15,525 (255,986)
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MARCH 2023 HGMD Golf Usage Report

Revenue Current Year Prior Year

Da“y HEse Rate yzli-:—ls Re'://l;l::e ':'(;E/ ReIZr? ue Rate yzli-:—ls Re'://l;l::e ':'(;E/ ReIZr? ue
85+ S 10.00 15 S 150 16 S 160 S 9.00 12 S 108 13 S 117
Resident S 9.95 S - S 9.95 0 S - 61 S 607
Resident Everyday S 11.00 244 S 2,684 266 S 2,926 S 10.00 258 S 2,580 258 S 2,580
Guest of Resident- weekday S 14.00 72 $ 1,008 77 $ 1,078 S 13.00 67 S 871 77 $ 1,001
Guest of Resident- weekend S 18.50 22 S 407 22 S 407 S 17.00 22 S 374 27 S 453
Non-Resident Sr. - No Timeframe S 17.00 S - S 17.00 0 S - (4) S (68)
Non-Resident Sr. - Weekday S 15.00 112 S 1,680 119 S 1,785 S 14.86 111 S 1,649 132 S 1,964
Non-Resident Sr. - Weekend S 19.00 74 S 1,406 74 S 1,406 S 19.00 49 S 931 66 S 1,194
Non-Resident - Weekday S 18.02 82 S 1,478 85 S 1,532 S 18.00 58 S 1,044 68 S 1,226
Non-Resident - Weekend S 23.00 77 S 1,771 77 S 1,771 S 23.00 44 $ 1,012 45 $ 1,035
Junior- weekday S 10.00 28 S 280 28 S 280 S 9.00 35 S 315 35 S 315
Junior- weekend S 13.00 2 S 26 2 S 26 S 12.00 6 S 72 7 S 84
Twilight S 12.00 S - S 12.00 S -

2 for 20 Special S - S - S - S -

2 for 26 Special S 13.00 177 S 2,301 179 S 2,327 S 12.00 177 S 2,124 221 S 2,652
2forl S 18.00 S - S 18.00 S -

2 for 1 (free player) S - S - $ - $ -

League - Weekend S 18.00 S - S 18.00 8 S 144 8 S 144
League - Weekday S 14.00 S - S 14.00 S -

40 Play Punches S 9.00 133 S 1,197 140 S 1,260 S 8.90 120 S 1,067 135 S 1,202
Complimentary Round-Employee S - $ - $ - $ -

Complimentary Round S - $ - $ - $ -

Adjustment to Income S - $ 81 111 S - $ 34 $ 35
Golf Daily Fee 1,038 | S 14,469 | 1,085 |$ 15,069 S - 967 |$ 12,325 1,149 |$ 14,541
Other Golf Revenue

40 Play Card S 8.10 S - S 8.10 0 S - 3 S 24
Rider Carts S 8.58 315 S 2,704 334 S 2,864 S 8.57 269 S 2,306 311 S 2,662
Pull Cart S 6.00 40 S 240 40 S 240 S 6.00 34 S 204 40 S 240
Golf Simulator S 21.79 20 S 425 83 S 1,890 S 20.00 8 S 150 42 S 835
Golf Merchandise D511.1 S 1,722 S 2,225 S 1,230 S 3,118
Golf Lessons S 110.71 7 S 775 15 S 1,600 4 S 540 5 S 675
Golf Bag Storage S 120.00 S - 1 S 120 S 120.00

Golf Club Rentals S 14.00 4 S 56 4 S 56 S 14.00 5 S 70 5 S 70
Total Revenue $ 20,391 S 24,064 S 16,825 S 22,165
Golf Course Expenses $ 50,310 $ 133,907 S 45,758 $ 125,216
Profit/(Loss) S (29,919) $(109,843) S (28,933) $(103,051)
|# of Days Golf Course Closed
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Heather Gardens Metropolitan District 4/5/2023

Restaurant P&L 2:06 PM
3/31/2023
CURR MONTH CURR MONTH CURR MONTH YTD YTD YTD ANNUAL
ACTUAL BUDGET VARIANCE ACTUAL BUDGET VARIANCE BUDGET
SUMMARY
Sales 50,551 54,280 (3,729) 129,289 141,229 (11,941) 675,363
Cost of Goods Sold 19,107 17,458 (1,649) 44,554 45124 570 216,506
Gross Profit 31,444 36,822 (5,378) 84,735 96,105 (11,370) 458,857
Wages & Benefits 31,279 34,836 3,559 94,849 104,090 9,241 421,174
Operating Expense 10,230 10,518 289 28,544 32,951 4,407 141,783
Net Income/(Loss) (10,065) (8,532) (1,533) (38,658) (40,936) 2,278 (104,100)
SALES
D506 Restaurant Food 41,395 44,921 (3,526) 106,410 114,783 (8,373) 559,959
D506.1 Restaurant Beer 3,382 3,656 (274) 7,908 9,701 (1,793) 39,050
D506.2 Restaurant Wine 2,809 3,123 (314) 8,201 9,370 (1,169) 38,235
D506.3 Restaurant Liquor 2,965 2,580 385 6,770 7,375 (606) 38,119
TOTAL SALES 50,551 54,280 (3,729) 129,289 141,229 (11,941) 675,363
COGS Percentages
COST OF GOODS SOLD Current YTD
H450 COGS - Food 17,035 15,498 (1,537) 39,117 39,601 484 193,187 41.2% 36.8%
H455 COGS - Beer 825 910 85 1,957 2,415 458 9,723 24.4% 24.7%
H455.1 COGS - Wine 775 753 (22) 2,303 2,259 (44) 9,213 27.6% 28.1%
H455.2 COGS - Liquor 472 297 (175) 1,177 849 (328) 4,383 15.9% 17.4%
TOTAL COST OF GOODS 19,107 17,458 (1,649) 44,554 45124 570 216,506 37.8% 34.5%
GROSS PROFIT 31,444 36,822 (5,378) 84,735 96,105 (11,370) 458,857
62% 68% 66% 68%
WAGES/BENEFITS
H500 Salaries - Full Time 19,016 19,285 269 58,057 60,592 2,535 234,197
H510 Salaries - Part Time 6,012 7,728 1,716 19,142 20,108 966 96,156
H520 Salaries - Overtime 386 0 (386) 964 0 (964) 0
H540 Taxes - Payroll 3,407 3,671 265 9,776 10,967 1,191 39,152
H550 Retirement Expense 87 342 255 269 993 724 4,026
H553 Insurance Emp Health 2,136 3,044 909 6,406 9,133 2,727 38,357
H574 Recruitting/Training 235 451 216 235 1,353 1,118 5,511
H588 Workers Com Insurance 0 315 315 0 944 944 3,775
TOTAL WAGES/BENEFITS 31,279 34,836 3,559 94,849 104,090 9,241 421,174
OPERATING EXPENSES
H673 Maintenance Hours 100 432 332 614 996 382 4,937
H674 Custodial Hours 907 716 (191) 2,530 2,148 (382) 8,593
CHARGE-OUTS SUBTOTAL 1,007 1,148 141 3,144 3,144 0 13,530
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H639
H640
H643
H644
H645
H646
HB51
H652
HB55
H662
HB71
H681
H683
H684
H684.1

H685
H688
H689
H690

Software & IT
Electric

Gas

Water

Phone & TV

Trash Removal
Uniforms

Discounts & Comps
Linen Service

Office Supplies
Outside Contractors
Credit Card Fees
Repairs - Equipment
China/Glass/Flatware
Kitchen Supplies

Cleaning Supplies

Non Capital Equipment
Marketing
Licenses

TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES

NET REVENUE & EXPENSE

Heather Gardens Metropolitan District
Restaurant P&L

3/31/2023

CURR MONTH CURR MONTH CURR MONTH YTD YTD YTD ANNUAL
ACTUAL BUDGET VARIANCE ACTUAL BUDGET VARIANCE BUDGET
608 500 (108) 1,781 1,500 (281) 6,000
2,151 2,111 (40) 6,567 6,490 7 24,721
342 414 72 1,331 1,428 97 6,076

105 95 9) 285 274 (11) 2,229

356 350 (6) 1,041 1,050 9 4,200
400 430 30 1,201 1,290 89 5,160

0 0 0 0 200 200 1,200

1,147 500 (647) 2,589 1,500 (1,089) 6,000
354 350 (@) 574 1,050 476 4,200

107 450 343 118 600 482 2,100

975 500 (475) 1,695 1,500 (195) 6,000
1,129 895 (234) 3,133 4,150 1,017 23,717

0 150 150 0 450 450 1,800

0 125 125 82 375 203 1,500

1,036 1,000 (36) 2,675 3,000 325 12,000
379 500 121 1,119 1,500 381 6,000

0 500 500 0 1,500 1,500 6,000

150 500 350 795 1,500 705 6,000

(16) 0 16 414 450 36 3,350
10,230 10,518 289 28,544 32,951 4,407 141,783
(10,065) (8,532) (1,530) (38,658)  (40,936) 2,278 (104,100)
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Monthly Data from

SPOTON POS
Mar-23
Sales per hour
Hour Net Sales per
hour # Checks | # Guests GCA

10:00 AM $2,906.65 1407 2961 $16.80
11:00 AM $4,913.55
12:00 PM $7,850.17
1:00 PM $4,432.81
2:00 PM $4,555.74
3:00 PM $3,581.48
4:00 PM $6,425.30
5:00 PM $11,634.00
6:00 PM $2,140.25
7:00 PM $652.25
8:00 PM $209.00
9:00 PM $431.00
10:00 PM $23.00
Grand Totals $49,755.20

Top selling items

Sunday Brunch 430
50th Anniv Dinner 226
Fish”n Chips 133
Lunch Special $11.50 154
H. Gardens Cheeseburger 139
Dinner Special 117
Open Food 35
Coconut Shrimp 91
Chicken Croissant Sand. 79
reuben 68
Baja Style Fish Tacos 73
cops lunch 70
Chicken Basket 75
Turkey Club 58
Chef Cobb Salad 41
BBQ Pulled Pork Sand. 45
Asian Chicken Salad 41
Bowl of Soup 101
Wrap Chicken 37
Shrimp Louis 32
Cup of Soup 97
Steak Philly 29
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Monthly Data from

SPOTON POS
Mar-23
Greek Chicken Salad 32
Cubano 30
Black and Bleu Burger 27
House Salad 45
Breaded Chicken Sand. 25
Chili Rellanos 36
Brat & Chips with Kraut 34
BBQ Bacon Cheeseburger 23
Impossible Veg. Burger 19
Chicken Caesar Salad 18
Mozzarella Sticks 25
French Fries 209
Sweet Potato Fries 94
Warm Lattice Cherry Pie 25
Crispy Chicken Salad 10
Jalapeno poppers 11
Gluten Free Basket 8
BLT 6
KIDS Brunch 9
Mac and chez bites 6
Fries 16
Coleslaw 35
Rueben 3
Homemade Chips 376
Brownie Ala Mode 4
Ice Cream Sundae 4
Kids- Mac and Cheese 3
Grilled Cheese 2
Scoop Of Ice Cream 13
Cottage Cheese 8
Kids- Grill ChezN'FF 2
Kids- Chick StripN"FF 1
Tortilla Chips 1
Dinner Roll 4
Green Beans 1
Tortilla Chips 1
Boston Cream Pie 1
Fruit 2
Caesar Salad 1
Pepper cheese bites 1
Kids- 2 Sliders w/ FF 1
Kids- Hot DogN'FF 1
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Monthly Data from

SPOTON POS
Mar-23
Green Beans 2
Brownie Ala Mode 1
Dinner Roll 4
Fruit 1
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Monthly Data from
SPOTON POS

Jan thru Mar 23

Sales per hour

Hour

Net Sales per

hour # Checks | # Guests GCA
Hour Net Sales 3824 7814 $16.24

8:00 AM $0.00

9:00 AM $834.00

10:00 AM $6,485.30

11:00 AM $14,123.60

12:00 PM $23,555.88

1:00 PM $14,376.06

2:00 PM $10,793.94

3:00 PM $7,697.78

4:00 PM $16,416.65

5:00 PM $25,811.65

6:00 PM $4,241.50

7:00 PM $1,465.50

8:00 PM $410.25

9:00 PM $700.50

10:00 PM $38.00

Grand Totals $126,950.61
Sunday Brunch 1,335.00
Fish”n Chips 348
Lunch Special $11.50 426
H. Gardens Cheeseburger 372
Dinner Special 311
50th Anniv Dinner 226
Open Food 107
Coconut Shrimp 268
Chicken Croissant Sand. 201
Chicken Basket 227
reuben 160
Turkey Club 148
Baja Style Fish Tacos 146
Steak Philly 125
Chef Cobb Salad 116
Bowl of Soup 304
Asian Chicken Salad 102
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Monthly Data from

SPOTON POS
Jan thru Mar 23
cops lunch 152
BBQ Pulled Pork Sand. 102
House Salad 145
Greek Chicken Salad 90
Cup of Soup 273
Shrimp Louis 80
Wrap Chicken 79
Cubano 81
Black and Bleu Burger 75
BBQ Bacon Cheeseburger 70
Breaded Chicken Sand. 68
Chili Rellanos 95
Impossible Veg. Burger 61
Chicken Caesar Salad 53
Brat & Chips with Kraut 76
French Fries 618
Crispy Chicken Salad 32
Warm Lattice Cherry Pie 74
Mozzarella Sticks 51
VD DAY 29
Sweet Potato Fries 255
Jalapeno poppers 34
Mac and chez bites 29
BLT 19
Dinner special Steak 15
Rueben 13
Gluten Free Basket 15
Brownie Ala Mode 31
Rosemary Chicken 10
Fries 40
Ice Cream Sundae 23
Kids- Mac and Cheese 16
KIDS Brunch 13
Coleslaw 75
Scoop Of Ice Cream 55
Homemade Chips 988
Steak of the Day 3
Kids- Hot DogN'FF 5
Cottage Cheese 19
Kids- Chick StripN"FF 4
Kids- Grill ChezN'FF 4
Grilled Cheese 3
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Monthly Data from
SPOTON POS

Jan thru Mar 23

Dinner Roll 21

BLT with Chips

Fruit

Tortilla Chips

Kids- 2 Sliders w/ FF

Boston Cream Pie

Caesar Salad

[ = =N S RRT, NN N}

Green Beans

1/2 Turk & Swiss 18

Crispy Chicken Salad 6

Cottage Cheese 38

Chicken Salad Croissant 5

Dinner Salad Bar 4

Golf ladies Wed Special

w | b

Rueben

v

Green Beans 1

Pepper cheese bites

1/2 Ham and cheese

Chicken Quesadilla

Fruit

Kids- Mac and Cheese

N W oo & 3 UL

BLT with Chips

[N
0o

Dinner Roll

Mashed Potatoes

Kids- Grill ChezN'FF

Kids- Hot DogN'FF

Box Lunch #1

Salad Bar with Entree

Side Bacon

Kids- 2 Sliders w/ FF

Onion Rings

Cookies

R WIN R WN R NN

Add Guacamole
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Budget and Finance Committee
Audit Sub-Committee

Monday, March 27, 2023

To: Terry Hostetler, HGA Treasurer
Bill Archambault, HGMD Treasurer
From: Bev Havens, Chair — Audit Sub-Committee

Committee Members: Karen Gold, Karen Kasprzak, Rita Lusk, Karen McClaury, Barbara Schneller
and Karyn Simon

The Audit Sub-Committee met on Monday, March 27, 2023 at 9:00 AM to review February 2023
paid invoices. The review was based on the nine steps outlined in the Joint Procedure JPM B-3.

Total checks written and validated: 109. Total checks disbursements: $411,287.03.
Total ACH transfers validated: 25. Total ACH disbursements: $99,442.40.

Each page of the check register for February 2023 was initialed by the Chair, Bev Havens. All
checks were accounted for. These copies will be retained by the CFO for the auditors.

Findings: All vendor payments were verified and properly authorized. All checks were
accounted for.

Questions: None

Last month Karyn Simon and | audited all 3 Petty Cash drawers, and they all balanced to the
penny.

Our next meeting will be Monday, April 24, 202 at 9:00 AM to audit March 2023 payments.
Bev Havens, Chair

CC: Jon Rea, CEO

Jerry Counts, CFO

Evelyn Ybarra



Heather Gardens Budget & Finance

Committee Date: April 17, 2023

Motion: Move to recommend revisions and update to the Joint Budget and Finance
Procedure Memorandum JPM B-1

Project Cost: N/A

| move that the Budget and Finance Committee recommends that the Heather Gardens
Association Board of Directors and the Heather Gardens Metropolitan District Board of
Directors approve the revisions and update to Joint Budget and Finance Procedure
Memorandum JPM B-1, last updated on February 18, 2020 (HGA) and February 20,
2020 (HGMD).

Motion made by:

Seconded by:

Outcome of Vote:

For:

Against:

Absent/Abstaining:

Notes:

Rationale/Notes: JPM B-1 Joint Budget & Finance Procedure Memorandum, updated
on February 18, 2020 (HGA) and February 20, 2020 (HGMD), is being done, given that
the subject policy requires changes; and is, therefore, to be reviewed every three years
moving forward.



HEATHER GARDENS Association HEATHER GARDENS Metropolitan District
Board of Directors Board of Directors
April 18, 2023 April 20, 2023

HEATHER GARDENS BUDGET and FINANCE

Joint Procedure Memorandum JPM B-1

This Heather Gardens Budget and Finance (B&F) Joint Procedure Memorandum B-1
is updated effective April 18, 2023.
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HEATHER GARDENS JPM B-1

. BACKGROUND

A. Management Agreement

Heather Gardens Association (Association) and the Heather Gardens Metropolitan
District (District) signed an interagency agreement, known as the Management
Agreement, whereby the Association serves as the agent for the District in carrying out
District programs, such as managing the District finances and operating the golf
program, restaurant, clubhouse, and other activities following District Board of Directors
policies. The Management Agreement provides for shared advisory committees. As
such, the Association and the District agree to have the Budget and Finance (B&F)
Committee serve as a shared committee as defined in this Procedure Memorandum to
provide advice to each Board, as appropriate, on budgeting and financial functions. The
Management Agreement puts forth the Authority of both the Association and District
relative to the ongoing operations including the Joint Budget and Finance Committee. It
also includes an explanation of the reason for the establishment of the Management
Agreement.

B. Common Words

This Procedure memorandum contains a list of common words and terms used in
accounting and finance. The definition of these words and terms are located in Article XI
of this document.

C. Management

Management is the Chief Executive Officer (CEQO) or whomever the CEO designates for
a given responsibility.

D. Scope

A single Budget & Finance Committee exists to serve in an advisory role to both the
Association and the District with the following key functions:

1. Review and revise the Management recommended operating and capital reserve
budgets, for submission to the Association and District Boards;

2. Recommend the Association’s homeowners association dues which include a
Recreation Fee for the District to finance the respective budgets;

3. Review monthly operating analysis prepared by Management. Consider
operational changes that might be advisable and make recommendations as
appropriate to the boards;

HGA - April 18, 2023 HGMD - April 20, 2023
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HEATHER GARDENS JPM B-1

4. Exercise various responsibilities related to the investment of Association funds
which are discussed further in Article VI Investment Procedures and Article VII
Banking Procedures. Meet regularly with investment advisors and review
Management prepared cash flow expectations. Recommend investment
strategies to the Boards that comply with the Association and District policies and
which are expected to deliver the desired results;

5. Analyze and recommend the Association and District business insurance
programs. Taking care to consider the significance of the HG’s insurance
program noting the significant risks being insured against and costs to the
Association, District and our residents;

6. Prepare, update and recommend the Association and District capital projects
financing plans;

7. Review and make recommendations regarding all unbudgeted capital projects
over $5,000 and budgeted capital projects over $20,000 as well as operating
expenditures over $20,000 with respect to budget expenditures and other
possible funding options;

8. Review the internal audits reports of checks paid, ACH payments, petty cash,
inventory, and internal controls;

9. In collaboration with Association management, oversee the conduct of the annual
external Audits of Association and District financial records for each fiscal year
and recommend acceptance or rejection of the audit reports to the Association
and District Boards of Directors; and

10.Conduct other duties as assigned by the Association Board and the District
Board.

Il. BUDGET and FINANCE COMMITTEE
STRUCTURE and PURPOSE

A. Membership

The Budget and Finance (B&F) Committee membership is intended to consist of the
Association Treasurer, the District Treasurer, and four to seven other resident
members/resident electors. The Association Chief Executive Officer, Chief Financial
Officer, and other staff assist and advise the B&F Committee membership.

B. Treasurers’ Roles

The Association Treasurer and District Treasurer serve as co-chairs. When Association
issues are discussed, the Association Treasurer chairs the committee, and the District
Treasurer does not vote. The Association Treasurer carries Association
recommendations directly to the Association Board of Directors. When District issues
are discussed, the District Treasurer chairs the committee, and the Association
Treasurer does not vote. The District Treasurer carries District recommendations

HGA - April 18, 2023 HGMD - April 20, 2023
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HEATHER GARDENS JPM B-1

directly to the District Board of Directors. Both Treasurers, as members of the
committee, are encouraged to provide input on issues before the committee. The
Association Board has delegated to the Association Treasurer the responsibility of
executing approved investment transactions. In the absence of the Association
Treasurer, it is expected that the Association Board President or Vice President or other
member of the Board or the Budget and Finance Committee as approved by the Board
will complete the duties of the Association Treasurer, See Section VI.

C. Subcommittees

Three permanent subcommittees have been created to aid in the B&F Committee's
responsibilities. The Capital Program Subcommittee carries out the capital financing
program functions as defined below and detailed in B&F Joint Procedure Memorandum
B-2. The Internal Audit Subcommittee carries out the internal audit functions as defined
below and detailed in B&F Joint Procedure Memorandum B-3. The Insurance
Subcommittee carries out the business insurance functions as defined below and
detailed in B&F Joint Procedure Memorandum B-4.

D. Ad Hoc Committees

The B&F Committee may create Ad Hoc Committees, as needed and with the approval
of the Board(s), to perform its duties and advise the Association and the District Boards
of Directors. When an Ad Hoc Committee is created, it will be given a task,
membership, and short-term duration to complete its task and report back to the B&F
Committee. The Board(s) can disband the Ad Hoc Committee at any time.

lll. BUDGET PREPARATION PROCEDURES

A. Budget Initiation

Budget preparation begins with input from the Association and District Standing
Committees, Department Managers, and Chief Executive Officer. Such committees and
managers should take care to include the desires of our residents and unit owners
relative to programs and operations. They should also reflect Management’s plans for
increased operational efficiencies. The impacts of inflation should be carefully analyzed.
Management is responsible for the preparation of the budget.

B. Budget Schedule
The first action will be the preparation by Management of a Budget Schedule, such as

the one shown in Attachment 5. Such schedule shall comply with Colorado
requirements for homeowners associations that apply to the Association and Colorado

HGA - April 18, 2023 HGMD - April 20, 2023
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HEATHER GARDENS JPM B-1

laws that apply to the District. Further, such schedule shall meet the requirements of the
Bylaws of both the Association and District.

C. Management’s Budgets

1. Based on input from the Association and District Standing Committees and
department managers, Management prepares the Association and District
budgets drafts for Operations and Capital Projects and contributions to capital
reserves. The budgets will contain three separate years. The first year will
contain the full details for the proposed year and prior years.

2. Materiality is paramount in the budget process. This means that the items of
greatest materiality and those items which change the most from previous levels
should receive the most attention.

3. Unless the B&F Committee agrees otherwise, Management’s Budget(s) for both
the Association and District will start with a concise Executive Summary
containing information of most significance in the current budget. This summary
will then be followed by sections covering the various activities. Management’s
Association Budget will have the following sections for:

Budget Preparation Assumptions

General Revenue

General Expenses

Custodial Department

Contracts Department

Maintenance Department

Administrative Department

Paint Department

Roads & Grounds Department

Security Department

Capital Program Projects

Capital Program Deposits

Owners Dues including Gas and Electricity
Owners Dues excluding Gas and Electricity
Summary (if the executive summary suffices, this summary may be omitted)

o33~ FTTF@meo0 Ty

4. Management’s District Budget will start with an Executive Summary and have
sections for:

Budget Preparation Assumptions

Enterprise Revenue (including the Recreation Fee)
Enterprise Expenses

Restricted Funds

1. Conservation Trust Fund

2. Debt Service Fund

aopow
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HEATHER GARDENS JPM B-1

3. Foundation Fund
e. Enterprise Programs
1. Golf Course
2. Restaurant
3. Clubhouse
f. Summary (if Executive summary suffices, this summary may be omitted)

5. Management’s Association and District Budgets will be presented by Cost Center
accounting codes. Each Cost Center will have an Expense Summary as well as
separate summary for Wages/Benefits and Operating Expenses. Also, see prior
budget submissions for further guidance as to expenditure codes needing
additional detail.

6. Staffing levels and personnel costs are to be carefully analyzed for all areas. In
doing such analysis, care should be taken to maintain the confidential nature of
individuals’ compensation and other personal information of all employees. As a
part of the budget package, Management shall provide additional information
regarding employment numbers. Additional information, as needed, is to be
provided for all years shown including the following:

Number of FTE for full time staffing positions
Number of hours for part-time staffing positions
Number of overtime hours

Number of hours for teachers

co oo

7. Management’s budgets will contain written justification for changes in staffing
and descriptions of the key changes from the previous budgets. This should
cover not only increases in staffing but also possible reductions in staffing
resulting from technology and changes in internal procedures which permit such
reductions. Proposed staffing changes should be accompanied by a revised
organization chart.

8. Management’s budget will include the status of current year capital project
completion with details on potential carryover projects and why they are not
expected to be completed in the current year.

D. B&F Committee Recommended Budgets
1. B&F Committee

The B&F Committee reviews in detail the draft of Management’s budgets and
addresses all questions raised. For this review the B&F Committee invites the
members of the Association and District Boards and the Association membership
and District voters to these work sessions. Be sure that all communications make
it clear to our members that their input is desired, and that the budget will be
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HEATHER GARDENS JPM B-1

changed if appropriate. The review dates are identified in the Association/District
approved annual Budget Schedule.

2. To the greatest extent possible, agendas should be prepared and disseminated

for each budget review meeting. This will enable members to determine which
portion of the meetings they would most like to attend.

. Submission

Management will prepare the committee recommended Association and District
budgets incorporating all changes recommended by the B&F Committee. The
Committee budgets will be distributed according to the approved annual Budget
Schedule.

E. Boards Review

1.

2,

3.

The Association Board review date is identified in the approved annual Budget
Schedule unless the Association President directs otherwise. The Association
Board will review the B&F Committee budgets for the Association and the District
and will make a recommendation to the District Board concerning its budget. This
meeting serves as a public review meeting for the Association Board to receive
comments from the Association Membership before Association budget approval.

The District review date is identified in the approved annual Budget Schedule
unless the District President directs otherwise. This meeting will serve as a public
hearing for the Board to receive comments.

Association and District Boards are scheduled to approve their respective
budgets at their special meetings as reflected in the Budget Schedule.

F. Publication of Budgets and Dues Schedules

1.

Prepare Association and District budget summaries and mail them to the
Association membership and the District voters prior to the Association budget
membership meeting based on the approved annual budget schedule.

. Prepare the approved budget and mail Association Dues schedules and payment

coupons to Owners in December. Letters with Association Dues information will
be mailed to Owners who have authorized the Association to automatically
withdraw their monthly Dues.

. Upload copies of the Association and District Budget to the Association website.

Provide notices on PILERA and through the ARO as well as means deemed
appropriate based on the approved annual Budget Schedule. Such notices shall
announce the publication of the Association and District budgets and describing
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how to obtain access to the budgets online or obtain a copy.

IV. BUDGET ADMINISTRATIVE PROCEDURES

A. Overall Prudence.

Inclusion of an expense in the approved budget does not
mean the expense must be made.

B. Monitoring. The B&F Committee monitors a broad range of budget-related
information at its monthly meetings. The Committee and Management may suggest
more abbreviated reviews for areas of lesser materiality or of little variance from the
budget.

a. For these meetings, Management shall provide the following reports unless
the B&F Committee agrees otherwise:

1) Association Balance Sheet

2) Association Revenue Expense Statement
3) Association Monthly Operating Analysis
4) Association Budget Exception Report

5) Association Capital Program Report

6) Association Investment Listing

7) Association department expenses

8) District Balance Sheet

9) District Profit and Loss Statement

10) District Capital Assigned Fund Report
11) District Profit and Loss — Restricted Fund
12) District Profit and Loss — Enterprise Fund
13) District Budget Exceptions Report

14) District Investment Listing

15) District Golf Profit and Loss Report

16) District Restaurant Profit and Loss Report
17) District Clubhouse Profit and Loss Report
18) District Golf Usage Report

19) District Conservation Trust Report

20) District Foundation Fund Report

21) Any special reports requested by the B&F

b. For the April, July, October and January meetings, Management shall provide
a Quarterly Staffing and Work Completion Status Report.

HGA - April 18, 2023 HGMD - April 20, 2023
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c. The reports will be distributed to the Association and District Presidents,
Board members, and all B&F members, for their review six days, if possible,
prior to the B&F meeting

d. Management reviews with the B&F Committee the contents of these reports
and explains significant variances. Management answers committee
member’s questions.

e. The Association Treasurer presents pertinent budget information to the
Association Board.

f. The District Treasurer presents pertinent budget information to the District
Board.

g. PM B-3 describes monitoring procedures carried out by the B&F Committee’s
Audit Subcommittee.

C. Operations Expense Approval

a. Non budgeted operating expenditures under $20,000 are administered by the
Chief Executive Officer based upon the staff spending authority schedule
approved by the Association Board.

b. Certain recurring operating expenses will be paid automatically through the
bank (ACH Payment). An ACH authorization form is required prior to the initial
setup with the bank (see Attachment 1). Listed below are some examples of
ACH payments:

1) Payroll: Payroll is processed every two (2) weeks to pay the employees,
taxes, garnishments, fees, and 401K.

2) Tax Payments: Quarterly estimated corporate income taxes are provided
by tax accountants. These taxes are paid to the IRS and Colorado
Department of Revenue.

3) Employee mileage and other employee reimbursements: A monthly
mileage reimbursement is paid to employees. Employee who has
purchased supplies or paid for work-related travel expenses will be
reimbursed upon submission of required support.

4) Lease: Leases include (but are not limited to) copier/printer, postage
equipment, and fithess equipment.

5) Utilities: Examples include trash, internet, telephone, electricity, natural
gas, and water.
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C.

e.

6) Reimbursements: Any person entitled to a reimbursement and who has
Direct Debit may be paid by an ACH.

All non-budgeted operating expenditures over $20,000 must be initiated using
the Request for Expenditure (RE) Attachment 3. All such expenditures will be
subject to the RFP, bid and approval procedures, as outlined in Section V
below.

. Recurring Expenses. Management is authorized to approve certain recurring

expenses that exceed the Chief Executive Officer's $20,000 spending
authority, such as, but not limited to, gas, electricity, water and sewer
charges, the refilling of gasoline storage tanks and payroll and income taxes.

New or renegotiated contracts shall be reviewed by the B&F Committee and
Boards within timeframes available for the specific item being considered.
Management shall provide advanced notice of the required timeframes as
much in advance as possible to allow for meaningful reviews by the
Committees and Boards. Example of these items include contracts for
Professional Employee Organization (PEO), trash service, gas pricing and
insurance. Given the nature and complexity of some of these contracts it may
be necessary for either special meetings or work sessions to be called.

V. CAPITAL EXPENDITURES

A. Responsibilities

1. Management

a.

Plan and implement actions necessary to originate a project, obtain fund
expenditure authorization, and follow the project to successful completion.

Develops contract specifications and requirements, including General
Conditions, Scope of Work, and Technical Specifications.

Develops Request for Proposals (RFP).

. Solicit contractors for bids on proposals.

Prepare Request for Expenditure (RE) form providing the project justification
for projects requiring an RE as outlined below. The project justification should
include, but not be limited to:

(1) Title: Something not too long, in most cases one full line or less
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(2) Description of the project or issue that needs action

a.
b.

C.

Background and what has already been tried

Related Issues — both positive and negative — to cover the merits
and faults

Conclusions

(3) Justification

a. Why action needed:

i

[

[
b.

c.
d.

Budget project amount is not sufficient.

i. New information on health and safety concerns, compliance with
laws and regulations, and essential replacement.

ii. Desirable service or improvement in efficiency with reasonable
payback.

v. Clear improvement in standards of living or community amenity.

Supporting documentation

Cost Estimate with appropriate detail

Funding options

(4) Proposal

oo

f. REs for

All
bo

Statement of the requested action

Define who will do what (department, consultant, etc.)

Cost summary and source of funds requested [such as budgeted
project, unanticipated item, insurance, other (to be defined)]
Schedule with the completion date

If this takes Association or District Board action, add a proposal
summary in motion form for review and action by related committees
and the Board.

projects are to be submitted for approval if any of the following apply:

The project is not budgeted.

The project is projected to be over budget.

The scope of the project has materially changed since the budgeting
process, or there have been material changes to the project.

The Board(s) has/have requested that an RE for a specific project be
submitted for review.

Management has chosen to submit a project for review and approval
even though it may not be required.

other projects will be submitted to the appropriate committees and
ard(s) on an advisory basis using a Reserve Expenditure Advisory

Form (Attachment 4).
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g. Enter all capital property into appropriate replacement and depreciation
schedules. Inventory is to be valued at acquisition cost.

h. Report to the respective Board and the Budget & Finance Committee at their
monthly meetings on the progress of scheduled capital projects.

2. Standing Committees (except B&F)

Review the projects submitted by Management including the purpose and scope,
the bids submitted, the justification and any ancillary materials included with the
RE. Such review should assess if the project, bids and vendors have been
adequately vetted by Management. Funding is not a factor to be considered at
the Standing Committee level. Concurrence or non-concurrence with a proposed
project should be acknowledged by the committee chair on the RE and
forwarded to the B&F Committee.

3. Budget & Finance Committee

a. Review RCEs received from Standing Committee chairs since the last
meeting. Review the requests with respect to funding to include budgeted
amounts and if needed other possible funding sources (eg. reserves or
reallocation of funds).

b. Forward to the appropriate Board all REs received since the last monthly
meeting, indicating the Committee’s concurrence or non-concurrence.

4. Board(s) are to review the recommendations of the standing committees as
well as the B&F Committee and the compatibility of the project with other
Association and District objectives. After review the Board(s) shall
take appropriate action.

B. Contracting Procedures
1. When applicable, Management will develop and distribute written Request for
Proposal (RFP) to contractors/vendors for a single project that is budgeted to
cost more than $20,000. The RFP may cover more than one year.
2 All RFPs will include general conditions, specifications, scope of work, technical
specifications and bid requirements. Development of RFPs may make use of
outside resources such as experienced vendors and consultants.

3. Bid Requirements:

a. For projects less than $20,000, when possible, two bids are required, and
can be received via mail or email.
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b. For projects of $20,000 or more, when possible, a minimum of three bids are
required, and can be received via mail or email.

c. Inthe event that the minimum bid numbers are not met, Management will
provide an explanation for the cause of the lower number.

d. The Board(s) may waive the minimum bid requirement for certain projects
either prior to the bidding process or after the process has taken place.

e. When possible all bids shall be comparable with the same type and
capability of equipment, same quantities, similar accessories, similar
configurations, similar specifications etc.

f. If bids do not meet general comparability standards Management shall
provide an explanation of the reason for the differences.

g. ltis generally accepted that in reviewing bids, many times much more than
just “costs” should be considered. Some of the other factors that may come
into consideration when reviewing bids and vendors are, but not limited to:

1) Outside references and reviews

2) HG experience with the vendor (positive and negative)
3) Professional certification

4) Management’s general assessment of the vendor

4. Special requirements for the procurement of goods, projects, or services for the
District:

When goods, projects or services for HGMD are reasonable expected to cost
$60,000 or more the following requirements should be met:

a. Advertise in a local newspaper with wide distribution an invitation to
prospective bidders that the District will be obtaining bids on for goods,
projects or services described as (include a brief description). Interested
bidders should contact (name, address, phone number) for additional
information by (date).

b. When actual bids for the goods or services are sought an advertisement must be
placed in a local newspaper showing a description of the goods, projects or
services, the date and time bids are due, to whom the bids should be sent, the
date and time of public opening of the bids.

c. Construction projects requirements are numerous, and the District attorney
should be contracted for specifics.

5. All REs under-$20,000 for items included in the approved budget shall be routed
to the Chief Executive Officer for approval.

6. All other REs, except those made for emergencies (see section below), and
those not required to be submitted for approval will be submitted for review and
approval in the following sequence:
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Department Managers

Contract Manager, if necessary

Chief Financial Officer

Chief Executive Officer

Standing Committee Chair

B&F Committee Chair

g. Association President or District President, whichever is applicable

"0 00T

7. If emergencies occur:

a. Management takes the initial action required to determine the nature and
extent of the problem and the means of correcting it.

b. In accordance with the normal emergency purchasing procedures,
Management obtains a Purchase Order (PO) from the security officer on duty,
completes it and:

(1) Uses the PO to acquire item or items necessary to effect emergency
repair or replacement of facility or equipment.

(2) If the amount of purchase is $7,500 or more, obtain verbal approval
of either the Chief Executive Officer, or if not available, the Chief
Financial Officer, or the appropriate Board President.

(3) Clearly defines the nature of the emergency, as well as actions taken
to correct the problem, either on a PO or as an attachment.

c. On the next workday, Management takes action necessary to obtain
approvals appropriate to the emergency.

8. Change orders may be approved by Management if:
a. Amount of change order is within Management’s approval authority and

b. Total of project cost, including the change order, does not exceed the
previously approved budget amount and

c. ldentification of the change order amount, justification, and description of
the scope are included in the next report to the B&F Committee, and the
status of the project is reported to the Board.

d. Change orders which do not fit the above three criteria must be approved
by the appropriate reviewing authorities using an RCE.

C. Capital Projects Carry Forward to the Next Year
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Generally, capital projects are expected to be completed during the fiscal year in which
funds were appropriated for the project(s).

When a project is not anticipated to be completed by the end of the fiscal year,
Management will immediately, but no later than the January meeting of the
Budget & Finance Committee, identify in writing, the project including the dollar
amount needed to complete the project, and provide a written explanation of the
circumstances that caused the project to be incomplete.

The B&F Committee will recommend appropriate action on such Capital projects.

VI. INVESTMENT PROCEDURES

The process for making investments on behalf of the Association involves
several participants and steps. The following provides a brief summary of the
process and is followed by more detailed descriptions of the responsibilities of
those involved in the process.

The investment procedure for the Association is summarized as follows:

» Assess the Association’s expected future cash flows to determine what
funds are expected to be needed at what points in time.

» Working with a qualified investment advisor or advisors, develop an
investment strategy that complies with the Association’s adopted
investment policy.

» Determine appropriate investment vehicles that are consistent with the
investment strategy.

» Follow appropriate safekeeping, record-keeping, and reporting
procedures.

The Association investment policy places basic responsibility for developing the
investment strategy, selecting appropriate investment vehicles, and monitoring
the success of the program with the Budget & Finance Committee (“Committee”).
The Committee will develop and make recommendations to the Association
Board of Directors (“Board”) for final approval. The following summarizes the
responsibilities of the Committee and other key participants in the process.

A. Budget and Finance Committee:
1. Define investment advisor candidate evaluation criteria.

2. Prepare Request for Proposal, including the scope of services requested
and send a list of prospective candidates.
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3. Review and evaluate proposals and select candidates for interviews.

4. Conduct interviews with candidates; review with them the adopted
investment policy as well as qualifications and desired compensation of
the candidates

5. Recommend investment advisory candidate(s) to the Board.

6. In consultation with the Association’s legal counsel, review and
recommend a contract with the selected financial advisor(s) for execution
by the Board.

7. Working with a financial advisor and with a comprehensive cash flow
projection for each fund source, develop and recommend the investment
strategy to the Board.

8. Working with the financial advisor, recommend specific investment
vehicles consistent with the approved investment strategy.

9. Monitor chosen investment vehicles and modify the investment strategy
and or vehicles in accordance with performance and changes in economic
climate.

B. Investment Advisor:

1. Research and develop suggestions, conforming with policy, for a draft
investment strategy for review and discussion with the Committee.

2. Based on cash flow projections provided by Association management,
recommend specific investment vehicles that will help accomplish the
objectives of diversity and laddering set forth in the policy.

3. Monitor investment performance and provide regular reports to the
Committee.

C. Association Management:
1. Prepare an annual cash flow projection for the Association for each fund
source using current balances and expected inflows/outflows and present

to the financial advisor and Committee.

2. Arrange movement of funds to the appropriate location/account for timely
closings of investment transactions.
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3. Reconcile investment records received from the custodian to accounting
records and record income as realized, including amortization and/or
accretion entries for any discounts or premiums.

4. Consult with the auditor to determine the most appropriate means of
completing the compliance review of the Association’s investing activities
with its policy.

D. Association Treasurer:

1. Present reports, recommendations, and other matters related to investing
to the Board.

2. With the assistance of the advisor and management, execute Association
Board-approved purchases and/or sales of investments for the
Association. Keep accurate records of all completed transactions, Report
such information to Management in settling the transactions.

E. Association Board of Directors:

1. Based on the recommendation of the Budget & Finance Committee,
approve the selection of a financial advisor and contract.

2. Review and approve the Association’s investment strategy as
recommended by the Committee, and the investments suggested to meet
the strategic objectives.

VIl. BANKING PROCEDURES

The volume of transactions conducted by the Association and the District in most
months requires bank balances that may exceed the protection offered by the FDIC.
Therefore, the following procedures apply.

A. The Association and the District funds will be deposited only in banks that are large
enough and strong enough to have satisfactory ratings from all three major rating
services. Standard & Poor, Moody, and Fitch. However, Certificates of Deposits in
amounts equal to or less than the FDIC insurance maximum may be placed in any
bank that offers FDIC insurance or in U. S. Government notes, bills or bonds.

B. All District accounts must follow the requirements of the Public Deposit Protections
Act (PDPA).
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C. Decisions as to changes in the Association’s and the District’s banking
arrangements and selection of banks are the responsibility of the Boards of
Directors, based upon recommendations of the B&F Committee.

D. The B&F Committee will make banking recommendations to the Boards of Directors
based upon information that contains, but is not limited to, the following criteria:

1. Strength of the bank as shown by its rating as set forth by the various bank rating
services.

2. Service charges for such items as:
a. ACH Fees
b. Internet availability of monthly bank statements and related items
c. Deposits and electronic checks
d. General Account Maintenance
e. Online Banking
f. Investment Services
3. Account earnings allowance rate.

E. Management shall report any problems in dealings with the banks to the B&F
Committee and the Boards.

F. The Board Treasurers and Internal Audit Subcommittee Chair with Management will
review the banking reconciliation statements.

G. Refer to the Association Policy Manual (Finance — 1 Banking Policies) for
information on banking authority assigned to Management and Board members. At
least annually a resolution shall be presented to the Board(s) for approval naming all
authorized signers on all bank accounts.

Vill. ANNUAL EXTERNAL AUDIT and
TAX RETURN PREPARATION

A. Management
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. Work with the contracted Audit Firm to establish the process and schedule for

each annual audit and for the preparation of the annual tax returns;

Provide appropriate workspace for the Audit firm’s staff to do their on-site work
on the audit;

In a timely manner, provide copies of all requested documents and respond to all
questions;

Review the initial draft of the audit reports in concert with the Audit Partner and
Senior Manager to assure that all issues have been properly addressed and that
changes requested by the Audit firm make sense from the viewpoint of the Chief
financial Officer, Chief Executive Officer, and the appropriate Treasurer;

Make all adjusting entries and other final entries to the year-end financials as
requested by the Auditor; and

Facilitate the posting of the completed Audit reports on the Heather Gardens
website and make paper copies of the Audit report(s) for interested parties as
requested.

In a timely manner, file the accepted audit reports with the relevant State
organizations and the completed tax returns with the taxing authorities.

B. Budget and Finance Committee

In collaboration with Association management, oversee the conduct of the annual
external Audits of Association and District financial statements for each fiscal year
and recommend acceptance of the audit reports to the Association and District
Boards of Directors, including the following:

)]

1. Monitor the status of the conduct of the Association and District Audits;
2.
3. Receive and review the parts of the Report on Governance, Internal Controls,

Receive and review the draft audit reports and provide feedback to the auditors;

Material Weaknesses Audit Management Letter that relate to financial policies
and procedures and make appropriate recommendations for change to
management and the Board (Note: Parts of the Management Letter that may
result in a personnel action will not be presented to the Budget & Finance
Committee, but will instead be presented by the Auditor in Executive Session to
the appropriate Board of Directors.); and

Make a recommendation to each Board as to acceptance of the annual audit
reports.

. An important responsibility of the B&F Committee is to evaluate the external

auditor’s performance. This is done in order to the Boards, the appointment, re-
appointment and, if required, the replacement or removal of the auditor. The
B&F should solicit the input of management in performing this evaluation. The
assessment should cover the professional competencies in conducting the audit
and completeing the tax returns, value added recommendations made by the
auditor, and client service issues. This process should be formalized by the B&F
Committee and conducted annually.
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C. Association and District Boards of Directors

1.
2.

3.

($)]

Receive copies of the two completed audit reports by the selected Audit firm;
Based on recommendations from the Budget & Finance Committee, accepts the
final audit reports;

Receive copies of the Management Letter and act as appropriate on
recommendations made by the Budget & Finance Committee and the Auditor;
and

Assure that the accepted audit reports are filed with the relevant State
organizations and posted on the Heather Gardens website for review by
interested parties. A paper copy of one or both audit reports will be made
available to interested parties upon request.

. To provide the external auditor the opportunity to communicate privately and

candidly with the Boards and members of the B&F Committee and simarily, to
provide the Boards and B&F Committee with the opportunity for candid
questioning of and private discussions with the external auditor. A portion of the
exit interview will be held in an Executive session including both Boards and the
B&F Committee with the Audit firm. The CEO and CFO should not be a part of
this session.

D. Consideration for switching Auditors

Circumstances may arise that indicate a need for switching Auditing Firms.
Switching auditors is not a simple and routine matter without consequences and
should only be considered if a careful review of the facts indicate a need to do
so. Rotating auditors just because other institutions do it or because the auditors
give you professional advice you did not like does not necessarily raise to the
level of constituting a need to engage different auditors.

Consequences of changing audit firms. The following article sets forth what to
expect if a change is made.

What are the Consequences of Audit Firm Rotation?

With audit firm rotation, disruption with a capital “D” occurs and affects
everything, often to the detriment of the nonprofit. A study of auditor tenure
conducted by professors at the University of Richmond and Texas A&M
international University concluded:

The results do not support the arguments of those who propose mandatory
auditor rotation and suggest that contrary to the concerns of the SEC, there is an
inverse relationship between auditor tenure and auditor reporting failures.

The AICPA opposes mandatory audit firm rotation, citing the often costly and
unintended consequences that may result. Instead the AICPA recommends the
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strengthening of audit committees and encourages them to be more proactive in
their interactions with and supervision of the auditors.

How Do You Determine What's Best for Your Organization?

e Ensure independence and objectivity: Ask yourself whether your current
firm adheres to and performs in accordance with auditing standards. In
addition, all firms are subject to a peer review process every three years to
ensure the process of independence and objectivity are followed. Ask your
firm for its most recent report.

e Look for participation: Is your auditing firm anxious to meet with your audit
committee to discuss procedures, help them understand objectivity and
discuss any matters that have come to the auditor’s attention? Passionate
auditors are valuable to the success of your organization.

e Consider technology and communication preferences: Be sure to consider
the technology tools and methods of communication your team is most
comfortable with. Some nonprofits will continue to operate cautiously and
conduct business digitally. Make sure your audit firm can perform audits
remotely using innovative technology.

The arguments for rotation include:

e Audit objectivity: While there is not a standard for mandatory audit firm
rotation, some believe it is necessary for audit independence.

e A “fresh look™ Depending on organizational and environmental conditions,
your audit may profit from a new perspective.

0 The antidote for this argument is to ask your audit firm to rotate the
engagement team-partner and/or staff. This allows you to retain the
expertise, industry knowledge, and service you're receiving from the
incumbent firm while adding the “fresh look” component you might be
seeking.

The arquments aqgainst rotation include:

¢ Increased costs: More costs may be incurred by the organization and its
staff in the procurement process and initiation of a new firm. There may
also be an increase in audit costs due to additional time spent in the first
years of an audit relationship. Of note: The Government Accountability
Office surveyed hundreds of companies and auditors about audit firm
rotation and reached the general conclusion that rotation increases costs
and has very little, if any, on the quality of audits.

e Decreased service levels: Some organizations notice the level of service
they receive from their audit team declines as the relationships come to a
close. This should not be the case, but it does happen occasionally and
thus should be considered.
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e Loss of existing organizational knowledge and relationships: Your audit
firm likely has a good handle on your industry and your organization.
Starting from scratch when it comes to building relationships and bringing
a new firm up to speed can feel daunting.

Consider Level and Quality of Service

If you are not receiving the level and quality of service you expect, discuss the
issues with your auditors. If they are no longer able to meet your standards, a
change may be in order. But it's important to remember that change does not
come without cost.

Here are six signs you may need a new audit firm:

Your current firm is not keeping up with new regulations and standards.
You are not being treated like a partner.

You are worried your firm may be missing something important.

Your audit firm is not quick to respond to your questions or concerns.
Your auditors seem to lack experience.

Your firm hits you with surprise bills.

IX. IMPOUND FUND

A. Background

1.

3

Authority for the Impound Fund maintained by Heather Gardens Association
(Association) was established in the original Declaration of Condominium and
was retained in Article 6.7a of the current Amended and Restated Declaration of
Condominium described in part as follows: “...collect from each owner at the
time each owner purchases or acquires a unit a sum equal to six times the
current estimated monthly common element expenses for the unit. Said sum may
be used by the Association as working capital, or to apply against a delinquent
account of an owner, and shall be refunded to the owner upon the sale or
transfer of the unit less any amounts then due by said owner to the Association.”

The funds received are deposited in and disbursed from the Association’s
Operating bank account. In the aggregate, the impound funds serve as an
important element of working capital for the Association’s operations.

Funds in the Impound Fund will be invested in accordance with the terms of
the Investment Policy. See VI Investment Procedures.
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X. BUDGET and FINANCE SUBCOMMITTEES

A. Capital Programs and Funding
Conducted by the Capital Program Subcommittee with details in JPM B-2 which include:

1. Monitoring the status of the Association and District capital programs and project
status.

2. Guiding the preparation and annual updates of the Association and District
Capital Project Financing Plans.

3. Recommending annual capital deposits into the Association and District capital
program funds.

B. Internal Audit Program
Conducted by Audit Subcommittee with details in JPM B-3 which includes:
1. Overseeing the inventory of Association and District consumable and fixed
assets.
2. Reviewing the previous month’s paid invoices.
3. Randomly auditing petty cash and procedures in all departments.
C. Business Insurance Program
Conducted by the Insurance Subcommittee with details in JPM B-4 which includes:
1. Reviewing exposures to loss and all existing business insurance coverage.

2. Recommending whether to seek the services of a new broker as needed.
3. Recommending Association and District business insurance packages.

Xl. BUDGETING and ACCOUNTING TERMS

Positions on the Association and District Board of Directors and associated committees
are filled by volunteers. It is noted that Board members are elected from among those
who volunteer. Committee members are appointed volunteers. Most of these volunteers
have at least two characteristics in common:
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a. Individually and/or collectively they are technically qualified for the positions they
hold because of their extensive experience in industry, business, and/or government
at federal, state, or local levels.

b. They have some familiarity with and recognize the importance of budgeting and
accounting systems. Their knowledge level and experience may be with systems of
several different types, and they may use terms and procedures, which, in some
cases, vary significantly in application.

The purpose of this Section Xl is to provide a glossary of terms and definitions as a
means of enhancing understanding of the matters deliberated by the B&F Committee
and minimizing misunderstanding in Heather Gardens' management activities.

When individuals participate in committee meetings and deliberations, they should strive
to conform their comments to the definitions in this Section XI.

A. Accrual Basis of Accounting. Accrual accounting is a financial accounting
method that allows an enterprise to record revenue before receiving payment for
goods or services sold and record expenses as they are incurred regardless of
when money exchanges hands.

1. Record revenue as it is earned, not as it is received.

2. Recognize and record purchases and expenses when the title or benefit and
obligation of ownership changes hands from seller to buyer.

3. The percentage of completion method is a revenue recognition accounting
concept that evaluates how to realize revenue periodically over a long-term
project or contract. Revenue, expenses and gross profit are recognized for each
period based on the percentage of work completed or costs incurred.

4. During the year, major expenses are accrued monthly. At year-end, all expenses
for the year are accrued.

B. Depreciation and Accumulated Depreciation. Accumulated depreciation is the
total amount of depreciation of a company’s assets, while depreciation expense is
the amount that has been depreciated for a single accounting period. Depreciation is
an accounting entry that represents the reduction of an asset’s cost over its useful
life. In other words, depreciation spreads out the cost of an asset over the years,
allocating how much of the asset that has been used up in a year, until the asset is
obsolete or no longer in use. Without depreciation, a company would incur the entire
cost of an asset in the year of purchase, which would negatively impact profitability.
Put another way accumulated depreciation is the total amount of an assets’ cost that
has been allocated as depreciation expense since the asset was put into use.
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C. Audit. The process of examining an organization’s financial records to determine if
they are accurate and in accordance with any applicable rules (including accepted
accounting standards), regulations, and laws. External auditors (CPA firms) come
from outside the organization to examine accounting and financial records and
provide an independent opinion of these records.

D. Balance Sheet. A financial statement that shows the financial position by
summarizing the assets, liabilities, and equity at a specific date is prepared monthly
by Management for the Association and the District. The annual reports are
prepared annually by Management and published in the audited financial
statements.

E. Capital Property. Capital Property is that which has a useful life of more than one
year and a cost in excess of $5,000.

F. Capital Project. Capital Project is a contracted project, usually a construction or
major repair of a capital property item.

G. Capital Projects Financing Plan. Thirty-year plan (updated annually) of major
expenditures for facilities and equipment. The Plan should list all capital components
for its entity, estimated life, and cost of replacement. The Capital Projects Financing
Plan will be based on these estimated needs and adjusted annually to provide
sufficient funds for current needs and to accumulate funds for future estimated
needs while maintaining a stable annual assessment rate.

H. Capital Program Expenditures. A cost incurred to acquire a long-lived asset. (See
Capital Property and Capital Project above)

1. A reconditioning or major overhaul that will extend the useful life of an item
beyond the original estimate is considered a capital reserve expenditure.

2. Obsolescence can be a factor limiting the useful life of the item.
I. Capital Reserve Fund / Assigned Fund. Association and District use this fund to

account for financial resources to be used for the acquisition of facilities and
equipment, construction, and/or significant maintenance of major capital facilities.

J. Carry Forward Appropriation / Expenditure. Moneys not spent in the prior
accounting period and carried forward to the next accounting period. This is usually
in reference to capital program expenditures.

K. Impound Fund. All Heather Gardens owners must contribute an amount equal to 6
months of the Current Common Expense Assessment when a unit is purchased.
Association, as stated in the Declaration, may use these funds for working capital.
Upon the owner selling a unit to another buyer, the Association will refund the
original amount of impound back to the owner, assuming that there is no balance
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due on the owner’s account. This is important for two reasons. First, it provides a
cushion to the Association against the possibility that the owner fails to meet its
obligations. Second, in the aggregate the impound funds serve as an important
element of capitalizing the Association’s operations and capital projects purchases.

L. Conservation Trust Fund. District uses this fund to account for financial resources
to be used for park and/or recreational improvements as a result of moneys obtained
from the Colorado State Lottery.

M. Cost Principal. Association’s and District’s policy of accounting for assets at their
acquisition cost.

N. Debt Service Fund. District uses this fund to account for the accumulation of
resources for and the payment of long-term debts, principal, interest, and related
costs as authorized by the District electors.

O. Enterprise Fund. The operating fund of HMGD. It is used to account for all financial
resources except those required to be accounted for in another fund.
See Debt Service Fund, Assigned Fund Balance, Conservation Trust Fund, and
Foundation Fund definitions.

P. Heather Gardens Foundation Fund. District uses this fund to account for
donations received by the District and how the donations are used.

Q. Inventory. Supplies and goods on hand and available for use and sale by
Association.

S. Monthly Operating Analysis (MOA). A variance analysis of actual revenue and
expense compared to the budget for the Association and District.

T. Operations Budget. A plan or forecast for a future period expressed in quantitative
terms. Intends to establish objectives, determine needed dues form members and
aid in achieving these objectives with the resources available. Applies only to the
day-to-day operations of the organization.

U. Pooled Cash and Interest. Association and District each follow the practice of
pooling cash and investments to maximize interest earnings. Association funds, as
well as all capital program funds, are recorded separately. All District cash, except
when required by a trust or other agreements, is deposited to and disbursed from a
single bank account.

Cash in excess of immediate operating requirements is pooled for deposit
and investment flexibility. By District Board action, all interest earned from the
Debt Service Fund reduces the mill levy. See VI Investment Procedures for
additional information.
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V. Full-Time Equivalent (FTE). One position filled continuously for one year. FTE does
not mean full time employee.

Xll. PREVIOUS JPMs

A. PM B-1 Budget Preparation, Administration and Banking, dated September 9,
2014.

B. PM B-2 Capital Expenditures dated April 11, 2017

C. PM B-4 Budgeting and Accounting Terms unused in Heather Gardens dated
September 9, 2014.

Jill Bacon, Association President David Funk, District President
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ATTACHMENT 1

HEATHER GARDENS ASSOCIATION
ACH PAYMENT AUTHORIZATION FORM

DATE:

VENDOR:

AMOUNT: ACCOUNT CODE:
(Amount can be an estimate. If estimate, enter the highest amount.)

PAYMENT START DATE: PAYMENT END DATE:

(If no end date, enter Perpetual.)

PAYMENT FREQUENCY: WEEKLY BI-WEEKLY MONTHLY QUARTERLY ANNUALLY

OTHER:
DESCRIPTION:
CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER Date
CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER Date
CHECK SIGNING BOARD MEMBER Date
HGA - April 18,2023 HGMD - April 20, 2023

JPM B-1
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HEATHER GARDENS JPM B-1

ATTACHMENT 2

HEATHER GARDENS ASSOCIATION and

PROJECT:
DEPT: DATE
BUDGET Budget Amount: | 3 Contract Amount: | 5
Year Expended ¥TD: | 20.00 Change Order Res.- | &
Tab: Unexpended Balance: | 5 0.00 Total Project Cost: | 5
Page: Add. Funds Requested:
DESCRIPTION:
JUSTIFICATION: {Attach backup material as required)
BID COMPARISON: {If required, summarize, or attach separate schedule.)
RECOMMENDATION:
1. Dept. Head | 2. CFO 3. CEOQ 4, Dept Chair | 5. B&F Committee | 6HGA or HGMD
President
O Conpur O Coneur O Comr O Conpur O Conpur O Conpur
0 Horn-concur 0 Hori-concur 0 Homi-concur 0 Hom-concur 0 Horm-conour 0 Horm-conour
0 Conour with
Justiicatinn
HGA - April 18,2023 HGMD - April 20, 2023
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HEATHER GARDENS JPM B-1

ATTACHMENT 3

HEATHER GARDENS ASSOCIATION & DISTRICT
CAPITAL RESERVE EXPENDITURE ADVISORY

PROJECT:

i DEPT: DATE:

BUDGET Budget Amount: 5 Confract Amount: 5
Year: .

— Expended YTD: § Change Order Res.: 5
Tab: ————————  Total Project Cost: §

Pg: Unexp. Balance: $ Add. Funds Request 3

BUDGET & FINANCE REVIEW:

Project has been evaluated by recommending Committee.
Project/Expenditure is planned & part of the Approved Capital Reserve Budget?
Three (3) Bids were evaluated & part of the due diligence of project.

o If No, |2 this Explained & Reazoning Provided within bid comparizon section?
Project Meets or is Below the Approved Expenditure Budget?
Will additional monies be required to complete the project?

o If Yes, will the project 2till meet or be below budget.
0 Has the Expenditure taken place?

o If no, when will the expense occur?

O Have all Required Signatures for Approval been obtained at the time of review?

JUSTIFICATION: {Attach backup material as required)

[ . Iy

BID COMPARISON: {Hf required, summarize or attach separate scheduls.)
1.
2.
K

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION: {attach backup material as required)

1. Departrnent — p— 4 Department | 5 Budpstf&Fim. | B HGA President ';; Hg';"rﬁ'
Head ’ ) Carnrr Chair Commitie= res
O Conour
O Conouar O Mom-concur 0 Conour 0 Coneur 0 Conour 0 Conour 0 Conour
O Hon-cancur O Conour with 0 Mom-cancur 0 Mom-cancur 0 Mom-cancur 0 Mom-cancur 0 Hom-concur
Justiticadion

Check concur, non-concur or concur with justification, then initial. Attach comment sheef if you like.

“Capital expenditures, sxcept smergency replacements and weatherproofing performed by HGA lsbor, are approvedirevised as follows:
Al errs reguire Block 1, 2 (when needed), and 3 through & completed.

HGA - April 18, 2023 HGMD - April 20, 2023
JPM B-1
Page 31 of 33




HEATHER GARDENS JPM B-1

ATTACHMENT 4

In addition to the provisions of this PM the following governing
documents must be considered in all budget and finance matters.

1.

2.

Colorado Common Interest Ownership Act (CCIOA)

Amended and Restated Condominium Declaration for Heather Gardens
Bylaws of the Heather Gardens Association

Bylaws of the Heather Gardens Metropolitan District

Colorado Special District Act

HGA - April 18, 2023 HGMD - April 20, 2023
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HEATHER GARDENS

JPM B-1

ATTACHMENT 5 (SAMPLE)

HGA AND HGMD BUDGET DEVELOPMENT SCHEDULE FOR 2023 BUDGET YEAR

DATES:

Monday, June 20, 2022
Tuesday, lune 21, 2022
Thursday, June 23, 2022

Monday, July 18, 2022
Thursday, August 18, 2022

B&F Committee Recommends 2023 Budget Development Schedule
2023 Budget Development Schedule approved by HGA Board
2023 Budget Development Schedule approved by HGMD Board

Copy provided to Heather ‘'n Yon and ARs for posting and sent via PILERA, etc.
Budget Schedule article provided to Heather 'n Yon for September issue

Friday, September 9, 2022

Monday, September 26, 2022
through
Thursday, September 29, 2022

Thursday, October 13, 2022

Thursday, October 13, 2022

Wednesday, October 19, 2022

Tuesday, November 1, 2022
Wednesday, November 2, 2022
Thursday, November 3, 2022

Friday, November 18, 2022

Wednesday, Movember 23, 2022

Thursday, December 15, 2022

Manager's Budget Draft and summary delivered to B&F Committee Members
and the Board of Directors of both HGA and HGMD. The budget draft
and summary are made available on the website.

B&F Committee conducts budget workshops beginning at 9 AM.

Budget workshops continue starting at 9@ AM on extra days if needed.

Directors of HGA and HGMUD are strongly urged to attend.

B&F Committee recommends 2023 budgets to both Boards. During the budget
waorkshops [September 26 through September 29), the loint Budget and Finance
Committee encourages and will take questions from owners/residents after each
section of the budget is reviewed.

10 AM. At 3 Special HGMD Board Meeting, the District Board accepts the 2023
proposed budget and conducts a Public Hearing on the proposed 2023 budget.
After hearing comments, the Board may moedify the budget and adopts

its 2023 budget. Owners/residents are encouraged to ask questions regarding
the budget at the October 13th Special HGMD Board mesting. Colorado
statutes provide that for governmental agencies, the Board of Directors (the
Legislative body) sets the final budget.

1 PM. At a Special HGA Board meeting, the Association Board hears comments
and may make changes to the HGA 2023 Budget, approves the 2023 budget,

and sets membership veto vote (between 15 and 50 days after notice).
Cwners/residents are encouraged to ask questions regarding the budget at the
Cctober 13th Special HGA Board meeting.

Association and District Budget summaries are available on the website and
email to the membership. Ballots are mailed to the membership for mail-in
vioting. Full copies of the Association and District budgets available in the
Administrative Office.

Auditorium
6:30 PM. Evening Membership meeting to present and discuss the budget
10 AM. Daytime Membership meeting to present and discuss the budget
1 PM. Afternoon time Membership meeting to present and discuss the budget

Veto Ballots are due by close of business (Friday before Thanksgiving)
A special committee of volunteers will be assembled to count the ballots.
Majority of the membership is required to veto the Board approved budget.

Communicate Veto vote results to the community [Day before Thanksgiving)

District MUST hawve 2023 property tax mill levy to Arapahoe County by this
date.

HGA - April 18, 2023

HGMD - April 20, 2023
JPM B-1
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Heather Gardens Association Budget and Finance Committee
Date: April 17, 2023

Motion: Recommend to accept and approve the 2022 Heather Gardens
Association and Heather Gardens Metropolitan District Audit

Project Cost: N/A

| move that the Joint Budget and Finance Committee recommend that the Heather
Gardens Association Board of Directors and Heather Gardens Metropolitan District
Board of Directors accept and approve the 2022 Audit, pending completion of the open
items on the lead page of the December 31, 2022, financial statements.

Motion made by:

Seconded by:

Outcome of Vote:

For:

Against:

Absent/Abstaining:

Notes:

Rationale/Notes: After review of the 2022 Audit and discussion with the Audit staff, the
Joint Budget and Finance Committee recommends the Heather Gardens Association
Board of Directors and Heather Gardens Metropolitan District Board of Directors accept
and approve the 2022 Heather Gardens Association and Heather Gardens Metropolitan
District Audit, which in the opinion of the Audit staff presents fairly in all material
respects, the results of its operations and its cash flow for the year then ended, in
accordance with Accounting Principles generally accepted in the United States of
America.
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Independent Auditors’ Report

Board of Directors and Members
Heather Gardens Association
Aurora, Colorado

Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of Heather Gardens Associagon%;h N
Association), which comprise the balance sheet as of De t ated
statements of revenues, expenses and changes in=fu v;%nces and cadl
year then ended, and the related notes to th@wfn%nm%l %iatements 'd

# L

@ﬁi’”hnc1al%gstatementsffp‘%%s irly, in all material
of th%«, ssomatlon as.o i%@g ber 31, 2022, and the
) ‘% then ended in accordance with
ates of America.

';zon
We conducted our audlt;gﬁ \C r’@kame Wlth a@ﬁ@ﬁmg s%@ndards generally accepted in
the United States of"Ame Our responsibilitie %H’ﬁder those standards are further
described in tge A%&ﬁ’?ﬁ“% } ponmbﬂﬁies @g 1e Audit Of The Financial Statements

section of our. @pof‘@. Ware required %@ﬁ%@mdependent of the Association and to meet
our ogher%athlc L ”’spons1b1ht1es in accordance w1th the relevant eth1ca1 requlrements

As discussed in Note 4 to the financial statements, the fund balance as of December 31,
2021 has been restated to correct a misstatement. Our opinion is not modified with
respect to this matter.

Responsibilities Of Management For The Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial
statements in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United
States of America, and for the design, implementation and maintenance of internal
control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.




Board of Directors and Members
Heather Gardens Association

In preparing the financial statements, management is required to evaluate whether
there are conditions or events, considered in the aggregate, that raise substantial doubt
about the Association’s ability to continue as a going concern for one year after the date
that the financial statements are available to be issued.

Auditors’ Responsibilities For The Audit Of The Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial
statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error, and to issue an auditors’ report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance
1s a high level of assurance but is not absolute assurance and therefore 1s fiot.a
guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with: auditing standard@{g@%@)ergl

ent

accepted in the United States of America will always S Ject a matenaﬁf mi 3 »
when it exists. The risk of not detecting a mﬂ@elgal n%s%atement rgguT"i:g fro;%n raud 18

higher than for one resulting from err V} %@ﬁd may M@\% col ’,usmn forgery,
intentional omissions, mlsrepresga%tatlonﬁ or the oMé@ +

Misstatements are considereds
individually or in the aggreg:
reasonable user based%:

[ ]
the audit. %«a %ﬁ”"“ | %

. Idegt"” ity V%ﬁn% Assess the rlsk& _of

g&@a%@gmegt “whether due to fraud or error, and design and perform audit

¢ “.procedures responsive to those risks. Such procedures include examining, on a

«test basis, evidence regarding the amounts and disclosures in the financial

* statements.

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to
design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for
the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Association’s
internal control. Accordingly, no such opinion is expressed.

e Kvaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness
of significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluate the
overall presentation of the financial statements.

e Conclude whether, in our judgment, there are conditions or events, considered in
the aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about the Association’s ability to
continue as a going concern for a reasonable period of time.

Page 2
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HEATHER GARDENS ASSOCIATION

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2022

Organization And Purpose

Heather Gardens Association (the Association) was incorporated in January 1973
as a not-for-profit corporation to act as manager of the condominium units,
townhouses and patio homes and properties located in Heather Gardens Filing
No. 2 - 4 Subdivision in Arapahoe County, Colorado. At December 31, 2022, the
membership consisted of owners of 2,426 units.

The Association levies monthly assessment fees to condominium, townhomes

patio home owners in accordance with the formuLas contained in the %eéfara%ﬂ n

of Condominium (the Declaration). These asses m@éﬁs are to be usedstour

e

M 1n€”ﬁa%
and preserve the buildings, emients an/gmge%@if%; eommon
elements; to purchase equlpment a{‘gﬂ o%er ersonal Emgéﬁty, topay utilities,
1nsurance and other common Xpenses rel‘gkg %@yeratlon and to

W@*

B% Association to rebate or charge
X t shortages of actual operating expenses
and ope@tm@%‘ﬁg m e @eclarat'n was amended and restated
effective J%nu%ry 1, 2015 ; cted the 01
any overag"é{ggor sh g‘% ‘%f ac ual operak;ng exp@nses will be applied to future-
. S ‘«%%hGSe amend ;i%@ %@verages or shortages of capital

eithet rebateeéf charge d%%o individual unit owners.

facilities (Note 7), which consists primarily of the golf course, clubhouse and
restaurant.

Date Of Management’s Review

In preparing the financial statements, the Association has evaluated events and
transactions for potential recognition or disclosure through the date which the
financial statements were available for issue, which is the date of the
Independent Auditors’ Report.
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HEATHER GARDENS ASSOCIATION

Notes To Financial Statements (Continued)

3.

Summary Of Significant Accounting Policies

Financial Statement Presentation

The financial statements are presented on the fund method of accounting and
report separately the transactions of the normal operations (the Operating
Fund), the reserves for capital acquisitions and repair and maintenance of the
common elements which must be replaced on a periodic basis (the Capital
Reserve Fund) (Note 9) and insurance monies received for property damage (the
Insurance Fund). The fund method reports the Association’s transactions on the
accrual basis of accounting. The basic financial statements include certain gﬁ%‘r

required for a presentation in conformity W@% Egenerally accepged@ 201 ey
principles. Accordingly, such 1nformat10n? ' ?@%ﬁ%ead n c&n&%@t@%‘%ﬂ% the
Assoaatlons flnan01al statements for“the ended Deceir mber31,+2021, from

are,s § :iﬁsments to provide funds for the
f%g expenses "ﬁutur% capltal acquisitions and major repairs
“‘ffy exce,%d,g%ﬁs sments (under; Section 6.4 of the Declaration)
he ss ciation for Lgee in the succeeding year. Any
din 1 eXcess 0 %capltal acquisitions and major

10 S %s%es@lents received in advance. The
reconciliati n' ments per™ id budget to recognized revenue for
the Oggre@tlrfé E@mi% and Capita Res@;rxfe Fund in 2022 are as follows:

Assoaatu;}@s%
and repl%em'“

%f~ Operating Capital

Fund Reserve Fund

Member assessments per the 2022 budget $ 10,469,832 $ 3,402,856
2020 excess assessments applied to 2022 219,850 —
Assessment excess - 2024 (206,485) —
Change in capital reserve assessments
received in advance p— (1,323,871)
Member Assessment Revenue $ 10,483,197 $ 2,078,985

An excess in assessments from 2020 of $219,850 was applied to 2022. An excess
in assessments from 2021 of $32,186 will be applied to the year 2023. An excess
in assessments from 2022 of $206,485 will be applied to the year 2024. In
accordance with the Declaration, deficient assessments at year end are
collectable by the Association in a succeeding year. No such deficient assessments
were recognized in 2022.
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HEATHER GARDENS ASSOCIATION
Notes To Financial Statements (Continued)

Cash Equivalents And Investments

For purposes of the statement of cash flows, the Association considers highly
liquid investments with a maturity of three months or less when purchased to be
cash equivalents, except for any U.S. Treasury bills, which are considered to be
investments held to maturity when purchased. Certificates of deposits and
U.S. Treasury bills are reported at amortized cost.

Inventory

Inventory 1s valued at the lower of cost, computed on the first-in, first-out basis,
or net realizable value, and consists of fuel and other consumable supphe§z

Property And Equipment

Other p p@%‘
improve ntsg” is recorded*éét ke
owned, and'dble to

Depreciation %0 uted over the estimated useful lives of the

assets ﬁ%m% tra1ght line gnetiod For financial statement presentation,
e]g;femaﬁh éXpense is charged i%’%i;yhe Operating Fund.

1tﬁ$)assets are defined by the Association as assets with an initial, individual

t of more than $5,000 and are depreciated on the straight-line method over
estimated economic useful lives of 7 to 39 years for buildings and improvements
and 5 to 15 years for furniture and equipment.
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HEATHER GARDENS ASSOCIATION

Notes To Financial Statements (Continued)

Leases

On January 1, 2022, the Association utilized the modified retrospective approach
to adopt the provisions of Accounting Standards Codification (ASC) Topic 842,
Leases (ASC 842), which includes a number of optional practical expedients that
entities may elect to apply. The Association has elected certain practical
expedients, including the use of hindsight in determining the lease term at
transition and in assessing impairment of an entity’s right-of-use (ROU) assets
and the package of practical expedients to not reassess prior conclusions related
to contracts containing leases, lease classification and initial direct costs. The
nitial adoptlon of ASC 842 did not result in a cumulatlve adjustment to@u "d

liabilities are recognized bas & on the ‘present va e

payments over the legse %ggm at ommence@en@d% ; .*LI“"hé ROU assets represent

the lease 11ab111ty,3;)11%s ﬁ%lease payments,
date, less any @ﬁél ce%’hves recglve 7

’%
@;U %@sei;s and lease liabilities include

f
L ¥

3 ;;éﬁf’?‘leases along with renewal periods,
only if4it is zeasonably certain ] At the option will be exercised. When
er ﬁ%g%gf%"f a renewal option=is reasonably certain of being exercised, the
ictors ﬁnmdered include but are not limited to, the cost of moving to another
@é%tlon the cost of disruption of operations, the purpose or location of the leased
“dsset and the terms associated with extendmg the lease. The Association has not
included any termination penalties in its lease payments, nor shortened any
lease terms related to options to terminate a lease.

The lease ter%g@yéi N
the noncangéalia@bie%p@mon of tlﬁ'u

tﬁ*

As most leases do not provide an implicit discount rate, the Association has made
an election available to private companies that allows the use of the risk-free rate
at the lease commencement date to determine the present value of the lease
payments.

The Association’s operating leases typically contain fixed rent escalations over the
lease term, and the Association recognizes expense for these leases on a straight-
line basis over the lease term. The Association recognizes the related lease expense
on a straight-line basis and records the difference between the recognized lease
expense and amounts payable under the lease as part of the ROU asset.
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HEATHER GARDENS ASSOCIATION

Notes To Financial Statements (Continued)

The Association does not separate non-lease components of a contract from the
lease components to which they relate for all classes of lease assets.

Revenue Recognition

The Association accounts for revenue recognition in accordance with ASC Topic
606; Revenue from Contracts with Customers, which aligns revenue recognition
with the timing of when promised goods or services are transferred to customers
in an amount that reflects the consideration to which the Association expects to
be entitled in exchange for those goods or services. This core principle is achieved
through the application of the following five-step model: (1) identify the corgx (
with a customer, (2) identify the performance gbhgatmns in the cmﬁac? ”3@;
determine the transaction price, (4) allocate t}% tﬁnsactlon price é‘ﬂ% >
obligations in the contract and (5) recoglﬁ """ ‘%enﬁ*e as per ce

are satisfied.

For member operating as S@ments% the As;
contract revenue over, tlﬁeﬁas ﬁerforman @@ob f
continuous trangier @f‘ ongrol to the e@gﬁé )) ﬁ%g xﬁth& the expectation of receiving
ongoing mana%em@ntan% mamtenzgnce‘@fﬁ/ needed of common area property and
e A%somatmgg recognizes revenue on a pro-

ve the anr%ua% pe 104 V
the Association’s L;@f*f\of%%l%gl

ﬁfgﬁ% ?Ice obligation relating to member

T

%Fund is satisfied when the funds are

revenue over time, as performance obligations are satisfied, due to the continuous
transfer of control to the customer. The Association recognizes revenue on a
monthly basis. This method is the most faithful depiction of the Association’s
performance because it relates to the value of the services transferred to the
customer. Customer payments on contracts may be due prior to the start of the
contract or within 30 days of billing as defined by the contract. Total revenues on
these contracts amounted to $94,730 in 2022.

For other ancillary operational revenues, revenue is recognized at the point in
time in which the service has transferred to the customer. Under this method,
revenues are recognized at the time the Association fulfills its various contractual
obligations. Customer payments on these revenues are typically due upon receipt.
Total revenues on these contracts amounted to $71,711 in 2022.
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HEATHER GARDENS ASSOCIATION

Notes To Financial Statements (Continued)

Contract Assets And Liabilities

Contract assets include deficient assessments from prior years that will be
collected from homeowners in future years. Based on historical experience and
the rights of the Association, the Association generally considers the collection
risk related to billable amounts to be low.

Contract liabilities consist of deferred revenue on compensation agreements,
prepaid assessments and assessments received in advance, and will be recognized
as the performance obligation is satisfied.

The contract liabilities as of December 31, 2022 CWQ smted of the folloW1

Prepaid assessments
Operating assessme )
Capital reserve gﬁess%ents received 1n§;§gx; ice
Other uneatned reven L § p N

- 5,043,745
54,801 _

$ 5,043,745

en ded December 31, 2022. For federal tax
purposes, ted on all net income from nonmembership
“&etn 1t1e S 1e! 'uced only by losses from nonmembership activities for which a profit
ive“exists. Nonmembership income may not be offset by membership losses,
”aﬁd any excess membership deductions may only be carried forward to offset
membership income of future tax periods. Any net membership income not
applied to the subsequent tax year is subject to taxation. The Association files
Form 1120-H, which has a flat tax rate of 30% that is applied to net taxable
income. For state tax purposes, a rate of 4.55% is applied to net taxable income
by the State of Colorado.

Revenue

In evaluating the Association’s tax provisions and accruals, the Association
believes that its estimations are appropriate, based on the facts and circumstances.

Insurance

The Declaration requires the Association to obtain insurance coverage for the full
insurable replacement costs of the general common elements and buildings. The
Association carries commercial insurance to meet this requirement.
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HEATHER GARDENS ASSOCIATION

Notes To Financial Statements (Continued)

Other Expenses

Other expenses within the Operating Fund departments consist of materials,
supplies and equipment rental. Other repairs and maintenance expenses of the
Capital Reserve Fund consist mainly of roofing maintenance, asphalt and
sidewalk repairs and elevator maintenance.

Use Of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements, in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles, requires management to make estimates and assump fé%ﬂgs
that affect the reported amounts and disclosures in the financial statem g&@%
Actual results could differ from those estlmate%@@%%,

columns do not present
conformity with %wene%%

; " L A
The Assomatlgms@h%&@ %te ts fi f@,cﬁ%%%tatements to apply ASC 606 to its
member ass%es%m?esgt?eﬁ&ﬁ the Cagi“‘fywl%l%g erve Fund, which impacts the timing of
the g&ogmnf =of assessment revenues. The impact of this restatement for the

en é*?éi,;&@'ecember 31, 2021"Wwas as follows: 1) a decrease in member

oo

leﬁ;ents in the Capital Reserve Fund of $592,484, resultlng in a decrease n

aiiance beginning of year of $3,127,390, and 3) an increase in contract liabilities
(assessments received in advance) of $3,719,874 and decrease in fund balance -
end of year of $3,719,874 at December 31, 2021.

5. Cash And Cash Equivalents

The Association follows the practice of pooling cash and investments of all funds
to maximize interest earnings. Except when required by trust or other
agreements, all cash is deposited to and disbursed from a single bank account.
Cash in excess of immediate operating requirements is pooled for deposit and
investment flexibility.
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HEATHER GARDENS ASSOCIATION

Notes To Financial Statements (Continued)

Cash Deposits

At December 31, 2022, the Association’s cash deposits had a bank balance and a
carrying balance as follows:

Bank Carrying

Balance Balance

Cash on hand $ — 400
Cash on deposit 11,566,091 11,118,762

$ 11,566,091 $ 11,119,162

Concentration Of Credit Risk

concentrations of credit risk are cash and.eexti @%@s of deposit. Tl
holds a checking account, a money %ﬁrk%t ac% unt and cer ficat ep051t at
different financial institutions loc atéﬁd@rﬁ ‘theU n1ted Sg‘a "%.‘%@onﬁuterest bearmg
accounts and interest-bearing. ingdréd -
Insurance Corporation u%‘f to $2! 50, 000 per em loyer Tde

funds deposited in th%ﬂ%;lbn AT ncial 1nst1tut 10N, & eéigl this hmlt by $10,037, 969 as of
December 31, ﬁ?g bsequent to yea e ‘% e funds deposited in the financial
1nst1tut1@gs%@;a%é%@< further %ﬁglﬁe‘@,& to the pomt that only $99,914 exceeds
the 1nsurezg ln%fﬁ?ﬁas of March31,:2023. 0

g‘%&frﬁ o
L -

%ﬁ

f’é

M»ﬂff“

_Are um@‘ @md annultles and are classﬁled as held to- matumty Some of the

; Assomatlons policy is to amortize the premiums or discounts of these
securities on a straight-line basis during the period between the purchase and
call dates on the expectation that all of securities will be called prior to maturity.
Amortization expense recorded in 2022 amounted to $56,357. The par value,
amortized cost basis, gross unrealized holding gains and fair value as of

December 31, 2022 are as follows:
December 31, 2022

Gross

Unrealized
Par Amortized Holding Fair
Value Cost Gain Value
Certificates of deposit $ 2,320,000 $ 2,357,649 $ (62,254) $ 2,295,395
Annuities 1,000,000 1,000,000 18,622 1,018,622
U.S. Treasury bills 1,005,000 991,676 (12,898) 978,778

$ 4,325,000 $ 4,349,325 $ (56,530) $ 4,292,795
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HEATHER GARDENS ASSOCIATION

Notes To Financial Statements (Continued)

The certificates of deposit have maturities ranging from July 2022 through April
2024. The United States treasuries have maturities ranging from July 2024
through September 2024.

Investment income earned during the year ended December 31, 2022 was
$117,926.

7. The District

The District was formed to fund the purchage of the recreatlonﬁ;fﬁc 1%1;1“%§f

previously owned by the developer of the subdgj% ision, which are ani?(g;g@m to®
ﬁ?“

v

residents of Heather Gardens.

" ent@rézd into &%Qm@ Egg}gf nt agreement.
Under the terms of the angﬁﬁ%ﬂm th@%Dlstrlctﬁd signa

he Assoc:1at10n as the

the District. The Dlgt%&cf‘%é‘f akes all de

reserves. The» nal i1 W%Ol’lSlblllt)% . Auth ‘rity for the District’'s property

remains . %%ﬂt“%%rict. The@%%%gsﬂ? jation shall take reasonable steps to collect
L i

and enfore e ‘ollectlon ﬁf a%“f@eé’%harges, rengs and other sums arising from

use of Distritt propﬁgr e Aéfisc:)%lamon ts,l:ansfew?% all expenses of the clubhouse,

The Asgoma svlo%@ﬁnembers ar‘/ p?i%‘% 1%1:,ted use of the District’s facilities on a
non%xciusa&vg% basis with other members of the general public. The Association
“Teases cﬁﬁce space in the Clubhouse at no cost. The value of the lease is not

oiggsﬁered significant to the Association and, accordingly, is not recorded in the
\ “fihancial statements.

At December 31, 2022, there was a balance of $136,705 receivable from the
District.

Page 16




HEATHER GARDENS ASSOCIATION

Notes To Financial Statements (Continued)

8. Impoundment Deposits

Impoundment deposits are provided for under the Association’s Declaration. The
funds may be used for the following purposes: as working capital; delinquent
account of a homeowner and/or emergency needs. Upon purchase of a unit, the
homeowner is required to deposit an amount that is equal to six times the
estimated monthly common element expense assessment. The deposits are
recorded as a liability, as they are refundable to the owner upon sale of the unit.
The new purchaser must make a similar deposit at the then-prevailing rates. As
of December 31, 2022, the Association has $5,184,401 in impoundment depg“f
These deposits are held by the Association in various forms and covered’ by-the:
of December 31, 2&&2% "*“& &

o

following balances within the Operating Fund wgﬁ o]

Cash and cash equivalents
Investments
Due from the District

Accounts and assesspyér

136,705 |
126,431

$ 5,682,577

mgmﬁcgt é . Lk n
end, ,de“%@em%e” 1, 2022, the A@ocg tlon accumulated and ut111zed the following

Balance - Beginning Of Year $ 8,799,409

Receipts:
Annual assessments collected 3,402,856
Interest income 109,693
Disbursements:
Major repairs and replacements (2,055,503)
Transfer to the Operating Fund for
fixed asset capitalization (23,482)
Interfund transfer between capital
and insurance fund (61,961)
Income taxes (14,000)
Premium amortization (61,316)
Investment and advisory fees (9,503)
Balance - End Of Year $ 10,096,193
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HEATHER GARDENS ASSOCIATION

Notes To Financial Statements (Continued)

Estimates of remaining useful lives and the replacement costs of the components
of common property were obtained from a combination of management and
outside contractors who inspected the property. The table included in the
unaudited supplemental information on future major repairs and replacements is
based on these estimates.

These estimates encompassed expenditures for roofs, exterior weatherproofing,
carpeting, elevators, parking lot paving, drainage and equipment.

Plan (the Financing Plan) in late 20 @%@ i‘he 2 ncmg Plar% ide t ied
minimum capital reserve funds balas of*50% and a @ﬁi’fg@t‘%@f 60% based on the
National Reserves Study %ﬁﬁ?ﬁgards ‘concept of ﬁ&‘%“ﬁing lance. Based on
these estimates and the 1 U c

the Assomatlon has in

_the @% jﬁateﬁ future expenditures, and the

%@ amounts accumulated 1n the Capltal
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HEATHER GARDENS ASSOCIATION

Notes To Financial Statements (Continued)

10.

) ‘various dates through 2026. This lease includes options to extend or terminate
the lease that can be exercised at the Association’s discretion.

Employees’ Retirement Plan

The Association changed plans during the year from the Heather Gardens
Association 401(k) Plan to the OnePoint HRO, LLC Multiple Employer 401(k)
Plan (the Plan), both a defined contribution pension plan for the benefit of its
employees, which is administered by OnePoint as Trustee. The Plan is a
prototype retirement plan intended to qualify under Section 401(k) of the
Internal Revenue Code. Under the terms of the Plan, benefits depend solely on
amounts contributed to the Plan plus investment earnings. All employees are
eligible to become participants, unless they are within the following clas%fs*“@f
employees: any employee covered by a collective bargaining agreemengﬁp@}fhﬁit S,
not provide for participation in the Plan, any lé‘%ésﬁ employee and e

a %@ﬁ 1@@:@@
who is a nonresident alien who recelveégif%”@é;@gr ved 1ncome@z%m@hﬁ% itutes
income from services performed g@ﬂl@ the United sga’éés @m@;@yees may
contribute up to 100% of their anfiua éz%mpens on’ up_to a maximum
contribution of $20,500, 1f§§4@“§@d yofinger or $%@f O‘@O%E’ff 50 or older, for 2022.
The Association will ro%{dg ¥ ﬁ%@tchmg CO],g,tI‘l 1t ] %‘t 5% of the employees’
annual compensatlo Th ‘ ﬁlbuﬁio%s plus earnings, are always
fully Vested w@ﬁ} no liability for endfifs under the Plan beyond the

Assomatlg %ﬁ%%“é paym nts.,

The Company had operating lease costs of $14,068 for the year ended
December 31, 2022 recorded within the administrative - other, repairs and
maintenance - other, other expenses in the statement of revenues, expenses and
changes in fund balance. This includes short-term leases and variable lease costs,
which are immaterial.

Other information related to leases as of December 31 are as follows:

Other Information:
Weighted-average remaining term - operating leases, in years 1.53
Weighted-average discount rate - operating leases 2.50%
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HEATHER GARDENS ASSOCIATION

Notes To Financial Statements (Continued)

12.

The reconciliation of the undiscounted cash flows for each of the next five years
and total remaining years of the lease liabilities recorded on the balance sheet is
as follows:

Operating
Year Leases
2023 $ 14,069
2024 6,220
2025 720
2026
2027
Thereafter

Total minimum lease payments

Present value of future minimum Lgasg pay@&s )
Less: Current portion

f1179 relate‘é@%operty damages to two of its
tlon u]%d%g the terms of the Declaration, bought
. » 8, 2021, the first property was
erty was sold for a total combined

and rehablht%%d "‘ﬁ?lff
ﬁi@

sold, and ox n,

I&y@ﬁQOZl additional costs were discovered from the contractor on these
perties that were sold in February and April of 2021 for the amount of

%$ 62,425. Of this amount, $589,393 has been committed to be reimbursed with

insurance monies. The deficiency of $73,032 was to be held in other assets until
final determination by the insurance company. In 2022, the Association incurred
$68,5695 of additional costs and only received $6,634 of additional proceeds,
leaving a final deficit of $61,961.

Upon final determination by the insurance company related to the insurance
claims, any excess or deficient insurance proceeds will be transferred to the
Capital Reserve Fund. In 2022, deficient insurance proceeds of $61,961 were
contributed to the Operating Fund in accordance with Internal Revenue Code
Section 118.
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HEATHER GARDENS ASSOCIATION

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION ON FUTURE
MAJOR REPAIRS AND REPLACEMENTS - UNAUDITED
December 31, 2022

During 2016, the Association completed a study which estimated the remaining useful
lives and the replacement costs of the components of common property from 2021 to
2050. The estimates were obtained from a combination of management and contractors
who inspected the property. The following assumes an inflation rate of 3.5%. The
following table is based on the estimates and presents significant information about the
components of common property:

Estimated Estimated Capital Reserve
Remaining Current Fund Balance
Useful Lives Replacement December 31,
(Years) Costs 2022
Structure
Road repair/replace 6t030 $ 4,271,907

Road sealcoat 5 1to6 38,665,614
Pond renovation G 351,823
Recirculation lines 24,840
Roof replacement 34,638,506 5%“

Gutter replacement 2,309.6 *
Atrium reglaze %%gl, 3%3 *
Building fascia %322,618 *
Siding replacement 6,086,301 *
Carpet replacement 7 10,2587457 *
Exterior painting 17,636,168 *
CP pillar fencing 620,268 *
Parking slab renovation 981,909 *
Chair rail installation 2,316,848 *
Main duct insulation replacement 168,263 *
Elevator cab renovation 1,376,746 *
Elevator jacks 1,415,231 *
Boiler replacement%@gv 600,654 *
Boiler replacement i story 1,531,693 *
Boiler replacement 6'gtory 857,112 *
Building air handlers . 145,252 *
Evap cooler replacement 1,068,590 *
Concrete repairs/handrails 12,288,778 *
Large bldg elect. rm. panel 73,379 *
Water heaters 4,274,357 *
So TH water main repair, 36,137 *
Retaining walls 133,204 *
3 special retainingwalls 251,000 *
Eng‘ineelgg i ec%z:yd contractors quotes/inquiries 1to10 2,671,474 *
FPE pa common 3 25 to 35 211,749 *
géﬁispgctl %%;zech lug/connection 25 to 35 121,758 *
fMew r, upgrade to code - 4 story 25 to 35 1,161,962 *
eter ps els/closet upgrade to code - 6 story 25 to 35 2,331,320 *
ym ;, g infrastructure inspection 1to 10 150,000 *
é%? ain replacement . 30 to 50 1,571,004 *
ire alarm upgrades 25 to 30 505,273 *
Center stairwell upgrade/replacment 30 to 50 65,175 *
Water wise 30 to 50 140,967 *
R&G air compressor 15 to 20 132,594 *
R&G Snow Raider (plow) 5 to 10 59,208 *
Atrium xeriscape 20 to 30 313,525 *
Parking structure maintenance 30 to 50 17,841,284 *
Access control (35 buildings) 30 to 50 1,762,960 *
Boiler renovation (2 each year) 20 to 30 6,411,536 *
Capital reserve study 3tob 364,288 *
Retaining walls (large) 25 to 35 2,625,528 *
Parking slab coating 10 to 20 3,205,770 *
Contingency projects 1to 30 16,028,843 *
Structure - Subtotal 166,762,843 *
Equipment
R&G equipment 1t030 6,756,449 *
Maintenance equipment 1t017 1,530,359 *
Paint equipment 2t0 15 299,346 *
Office equipment 2to 11 1,964,798 *
Security equipment 3t07 605,191 *
Custodial equipment 6to15 68,960 *
Equipment - Subtotal 11,225,103 *
Total Capital Reserves $ 177,987,946 $ 5,047,448

See the independent auditors’ report. Page 21
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Independent Auditors’ Report

Board of Directors
Heather Gardens Metropolitan District
Aurora, Colorado

Opinions

We have audited the financial statements of the business- type activities and Clar

ness-type activities and the
, and the respective changes

We condug&@;gl %ur % dit in accordanc vgﬁl auditing standards generally accepted in

the U&teg St%t%&@ef America. Our responsibilities under those standards are further
the Auditors’ Respons1b111t1es For The Audit Of The F1nanc1al Statements

other ethical respon51b1ht1es in accordance with the relevant ethical requirements
elating to our audit. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient
and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinions.

Responsibilities Of Management For The Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial
statements in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United
States of America, and for the design, implementation and maintenance of internal
control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.




Board of Directors
Heather Gardens Metropolitan District

In preparing the financial statements, management is required to evaluate whether
there are conditions or events, considered in the aggregate, that raise substantial doubt
about the District’s ability to continue as a going concern for 12 months beyond the
financial statement date, including any currently known information that may raise
substantial doubt shortly thereafter.

Auditors’ Responsibilities For The Audit Of The Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial
statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error, and to issue an auditors’ report that includes our opinions. Reasonable assurance,
is a high level of assurance but is not absolute assurance and therefore is not a
guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance. W1th auditing standards generally
accepted in the United States of America will always detect a material ‘misstatement
when it exists. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resultmg from fraud is
higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may  involve collusion, forgery,
intentional omissions, mlsrepresentatlons ~or the overrlde of internal control.
Misstatements are considered material if there is a substantial likelihood that,
individually or in the aggregate, they Would 1nﬂuence the judgment made by a
reasonable user based on the f1nanc1al statements

In performing an audlt in accordance W1th audltlng standards generally accepted in the
United States of Amerlca We i : \

e Exercise professmnal Judgment and malntaln professmnal skepticism throughout
the audit. ' ,

o ;;Identlfy and assess the rlsks of material misstatement of the financial
- _statements, whether due to fraud or error, and design and perform audit
; procedures responsive to those risks. Such procedures include examining, on a

" test basis, evidence regarding the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statements.

e Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to
design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for
the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the District’s internal
control. Accordingly, no such opinion is expressed.

e Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness
of significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluate the
overall presentation of the financial statements.

e Conclude whether, in our judgment, there are conditions or events, considered in
the aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about the District’s ability to continue
as a going concern for a reasonable period of time.
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HEATHER GARDENS METROPOLITAN DISTRICT

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (UNAUDITED)
December 31, 2022

Our discussion and analysis of Heather Gardens Metropolitan District’s (District)
financial performance provides an overview of the District’s financial activities for the
fiscal year ended December 31, 2022. Please read it in conjunction with the District’s
financial statements, which begin on page 9.

Description of the District and its Relationship with the Heather Gardens
Association

Community Heather Gardens is an age-restricted community of active, independ%
adults. It is located on 200 acres of land in the southeast Denver metro area leﬁggeh I %
mile from I-225, RTD’s Nine-Mile light rail station, and¢ herry Creek Sgaxe Park ands
reservoir. It consists of 2,426 condominium unisy, gf%nd

properties. Two separate organizations fggﬁae been formed §% : %W ter the
community properties and business activitie ey t ardens Assoclation

(Association) and the District W@

rm las contained in the Declaration of
sessments are to be used to maintain and

5 to pa%%zutilities, insurance and other
ionsand to provide for the repair and

”%@ vice' area is located within the City of Aurora, Arapahoe County, Colorado The
District was established to provide and operate park and recreation facilities and to

%ﬁmprove and maintain Linvale Place within the District. The current activities of the
District consist of recreational services and operations, the most significant of which is
the operation of a public golf course, clubhouse, and restaurant.

Overview of the Financial Statements

This discussion and analysis is intended to serve as an introduction to the District’s
basic financial statements. Required statements for business-type activities are: 1)
Statement of Net Position, 2) Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net
Position and 3) Statement of Cash Flows. The Statement of Net Position and the
Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position are prepared using the
economic resource measurement focus and the accrual basis of accounting. Required
statements for fiduciary funds are: 1) Statement of Fiduciary Net Position and 2)
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HEATHER GARDENS METROPOLITAN DISTRICT

Management’s Discussion And Analysis (Continued)

Statement of Changes in Fiduciary Net Position. Fiduciary funds are used to account
for resources held for the benefit of parties outside the government. Fiduciary funds are
not reflected in the business-type statements because the resources of those funds are
not available to support the District’s own programs.

The Statement of Net Position presents information on all of the District’s assets and
deferred outflows of resources and liabilities and deferred inflows of resources, with the
difference between them reported as net position as of December 31, 2022. This
statement provides useful information regarding the financial position of the District.
Over time, increases and decreases in net position can serve as a useful 1ndlca2@f%f
whether the financial pos1t10n of the District is 1mprov1ng or deterloratlng Nonfina ‘

o :
The Statement of Revenues, Expenses and _Gh %%et P031t10 rep E@%
that have occurred during the year tot riet's net Ogtl
position are reported as soon as ghﬁ %giderlj%amg event ggn;% e to the change occurs,
regardless of the timing of relﬁ%}gdﬁcasl@ﬂows Reg&en@s"%ﬁiﬁ%@en%s are reported for
some items that will only re g%% 1‘% cash flows itk é%ubéeéuent years.

%%@@,f

% “Only tragzr‘sag,ls ‘that affeg;g the District’s cash position are
‘%atemeﬂp% %; saé*tl%ns are %egrefi%ed into four sections on the

%W@ %gratmg %%7%}68 ' cash flows from noncapital
tal. a“%ﬁ% related financial activities and,

reflected in this®
statement: 1) cash

N e District’s net position increased by $149,565 or 3.0% as a result of this year’s
% . operations, based on beginning of year net position.

e During the year, the District’s operating revenues increased by $169,491 or 6.7%
from revenues in 2021. The District’s operating expenses increased $157,962 or
6.0% from expenses in 2021.

e Non-operating revenues decreased by $20,048 or 3.6% as a result of an increase
in property taxes collected, and higher bond interest income. This increase was
partially offset by a reduction in the fair market value of long-term investments
of $16,791. There was a slight decrease in Conservation Trust Fund entitlement.

e Non-operating Expenses had a slight increase of $765.

e Funds related to The District’s annual Change in Net Position are allocated
between restricted and unrestricted based on board designations and external
restrictions.

e Outstanding long-term debt was reduced by $280,000 or 3.5%
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HEATHER GARDENS METROPOLITAN DISTRICT

Management’s Discussion And Analysis (Continued)

Financial Summary and Analysis

Capital Assets
2022 2021 2020
Land $ 1,725,000 $ 1,725,000 $ 1,725,000
Intangible assets (City of Aurora water rights) 133,190 133,190 133,190
Construction in progress 10,460 32,195 18,515
Property, furniture and equipment 16,411,207 16,223,625 16,078,770
Less accumulated depreciation (7,944,189) (7,401,522) 98)

Total Capital Assets - Net

For additional information, see note 4.

The following condensed f1nan<31 3 1] f the District’s financial
statements: €
2021 2020
Current assefss 2,700,989 $ 2,389,189 $ 2,209,103
Noncurrenﬁ%ssﬁ% v 277,637 4 356,595 395,242

10,335,718 § 10,712,488 11,108,377

Capital asseﬁ ne;&f accumulated
s 13,458,272 13,712,722

614,585 647,074

606,724 612,145 728,123

7,715,681 8,039,207 8,352,734

8,322,405 8,651,352 9,080,857

503,744 500,779 493,757

Invested in capital assets, net of related debt 2,912,133 3,007,866 3,132,717
Restricted 293,532 352,058 412,900
Unrestricted 1,864,626 1,560,802 1,239,565
Total Net Position $ 5,070,291 $§ 4,920,726 $§ 4,785,182
Operating revenues $ 2,707,884 $ 2,538,393 § 2,114,718
Nonoperating revenues 553,540 550,283 617,448
Total Revenues 3,261,424 3,088,676 2,732,166
Operating expenses 2,774,540 2,616,578 2,492,944
Nonoperating expenses 337,319 336,554 381,157
Total Expenses 3,111,859 2,953,132 2,874,101
Changes In Net Position 149,565 135,544 (141,935)
Ending Net Position $ 5,070,291 $ 4920726 $ 4,785,182
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HEATHER GARDENS METROPOLITAN DISTRICT

Management’s Discussion And Analysis (Continued)

The District’s non-operating revenue increased $3,257 due to increased property taxes,
higher bond interest income, but partially offset by a reduction in fair market value of
long-term investments. The District attempts to collect in property taxes the amount
needed for principal and interest on its outstanding bonds less $60,000 from excess
operating funds from prior years. These increases were offset by a small decrease in the
Conservation Trust Fund (lottery) entitlement.

Long-Term Debt Outstanding
2022 2021 2020

General obligation bonds $

includes only interest and the December p
During 2022, the District paid dowgﬁth%@«
bonds. The bond payments are _fum

i Iﬁdes both ngere

3 2 «%}M‘W%/
All requests for Cu%éj fal” qjl%’"and F

the Board andﬁare au hotized with

;@ﬁwt S fac111t1es were fully open in 2022 following the partial closures in 2021
. m”the COVID-19 pandemic. As a result, operating revenues increase by 6.7% as

compared to 2021.Management expects revenue to increase in 2023 as it implements
price increases across all business sectors.

Contacting the District’s Financial Management

This financial report is designed to provide our residents and future residents of
Heather Gardens with a general overview of the District’s finances and to show the
District’s accountability for the money it receives. If you have any questions about this
report or need additional financial information, contact Jerry Counts, Chief Financial
Officer, at Heather Gardens Association, 2888 S. Heather Gardens Way, Aurora, CO
80014 or call 303-755-0652.
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HEATHER GARDENS METROPOLITAN DISTRICT

STATEMENT OF NET POSITION
December 31, 2022

(With Comparative Totals As Of December 31, 2021)

Assets And Deferred Outflows Of Resources

2022 2021
Current Assets
Cash and cash equivalents $ 1,336,460 § 1,010,096
Investments 729,390 750,000
Property tax receivable 503,744 500,779
Accounts receivable, net of allowance for doubtful
accounts of $1,000 in both 2022 and 2021 7,376 24,789
Prepaid expenses 59,117 50,935
Inventory 43,040

Due from the Foundation 2,635
Other current assets g 19,227

Total Current Assets 2,700,989

Noncurrent Assets
Cash restricted
Nondepreciable capital assets

1, 757 195

Intangible assets 133,190
Depreciable capital assets, net of
of $7,944,139 and $7,401,522 1n%2@%2 and 2021, 1espect1v%y ,467,068 8,822,103
Total Noncurre%As ‘t@% & U % § ~ 10,613,355 11,069,083
Total Assets ' 4 13,314,344 13,458,272
€
Deferred O
Deferred loss 582,096 614,585
g%uﬁﬁesgf?&nd Net Position
7,404 61,972
24,683 25,617
13,189 13,653
toﬁ‘fhe Association 136,705 114,306
ue to the Foundation — 1,100
Unearned revenue 111,779 92,533
Unspent insurance claim 22,964 22,964
Current portion of bonds payable 290,000 280,000
Total Current Liabilities 606,724 612,145
Long-Term Liabilities
Bonds payable 7,715,681 8,039,207
Total Liabilities 8,322,405 8,651,352
Deferred Inflows Of Resources
Unearned property tax revenue 503,744 500,779
Net Position
Net investment in capital assets 2,912,133 3,007,866
Restricted 293,532 352,058
Unrestricted 1,864,626 1,560,802
Total Net Position $ 5,070,291 $ 4,920,726

See the notes to basic financial statements.
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HEATHER GARDENS METROPOLITAN DISTRICT

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN NET POSITION
For The Year Ended December 31, 2022
(With Comparative Totals For The Year Ended December 31, 2021)

2022 2021 |

Operating Revenue
Recreation use fees $ 1,497,128 § 1,516,879
Golf course fees 451,488 445,303
Restaurant income 556,279 430,184
Clubhouse fees 169,366 116,158 |
Recreational vehicle lot rentals 30,577 :

Other operating revenue 3,046
Total Operating Revenue s 2,707,884

Operating Expenses

Clubhouse, golf course, recreational vehicle lot ,318,651
Depreciation 574,695
Restaurant expenses 558,949
Professional services and insuranc 133,299
Other operating expenses % 30,984
Total Operating Expen 2,774,540 2,616,578
Operating Loﬁi; | (66,656) (78,185)

Nonoperating Rev e;;ue
Property taxes 500,753 493,757
Specific ownership t 32,060 33,937
Conservation:Trust. I 20,182 20,726
Gain o‘@po%?o 1,534 —
Investment egrﬁm (loss) (989) 1,863
‘Nonoperating Revenue 553,540 550,283

%ff‘ﬁ’i’)eratlng Expenses
Interest 306,466 317,300
Amortization of deferred loss on bond refunding and discount 32,489 32,489
Other nonoperating expenses 31,890 20,292
Amortization of bond premium, net (83,526) (33,527)
Total Nonoperating Expenses 337,319 336,554
Change In Net Position 149,565 135,544
Net Position - Beginning Of Year 4,920,726 4,785,182
Net Position - End Of Year $ 5,070,291 $ 4,920,726

See the notes to basic financial statements. Page 10




HEATHER GARDENS METROPOLITAN DISTRICT

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
For The Year Ended December 31, 2022
(With Comparative Totals For The Year Ended December 31, 2021)
Page 1 Of 2

2022

Cash Flows From Operating Activities
Payments received from customers
Payments to suppliers for goods and services
Net Cash Provided By Operating Activities

Cash Flows From Noncapital F1nanc1n‘%§§ctw1t; es

Specific ownership taxes °
Other nonoperating expenses Yg %

~ (31,890) (20,292)

Net Cash Provided By Nonc; i nancmg Actlvmﬁsg A 170 13,645
% P A
Cash Flows From %At@d Related Finanei
Property taxés levi ‘ de%elvwe net %*’ 500,753 493,757
Principal pald%@ long-term debt %, | (280,000) (270,000)
Interest paid on'lofig-term debt (307,400) (324,385)
Conservation Trust Fund gf 20,182 20,726
Acquisition of propegﬁ*ﬂ%@mf« ] (174,911) (178,806)
Cash received fr@‘m “?@ﬁgpﬁ&p,e ty , 1,634 —
al And Related Fin anc;g Activities (239,842) (258,708)
(}@s«h %ows @‘anestmg Activities
W certificates of deposit 750,000 —_
rchase of investments (746,181) —
B\ TiVostment earnings 7,983 1,863
ﬁ Net Cash Provided By Investing Activities 11,802 1,863
Net Increase In Cash And Cash Equivalents 247,406 87,817
Cash And Cash Equivalents - Beginning Of Year 1,366,691 1,278,874
Cash And Cash Equivalents - End Of Year $ 1,614,097 $ 1,366,691
Cash and cash equivalents $ 1,336,460 § 1,010,096
Cash restricted 277,637 356,595
Total Cash And Cash Equivalents - End Of Year $ 1,614,097 $ 1,366,691
Supplemental Disclosure Of Cash Flow Information
Unrealized loss on investments $ (16,791) 3 —

See the notes to basic financial statements. Page 11



HEATHER GARDENS METROPOLITAN DISTRICT

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
For The Year Ended December 31, 2022
(With Comparative Totals For The Year Ended December 31, 2021)
Page 2 Of 2

Reconciliation Of Loss From Opefgﬁaiw@as To l%et Cash

sconciliation Of Loss From Operzsif
rovided by Uperating Activ ¢ ﬁﬁ@ %

(66 656) $ (78,185)

Operating loss <
provided by ting actiy » )

Depremawlon o R\ 551,681 574,695

Changes 1 A S
Receivablé 3 14,778 7,263
Prepaid expenses e S U (8,182) (50,935)
Inventory. { F s, WP (1,858) (2,928)

Chang@s inl

) (55,668) 54,413
22,399 (200,368)
(464) 117
19,246 26,945

$ 475,276 $ 331,017

See the notes to basic financial statements. Page 12



HEATHER GARDENS METROPOLITAN DISTRICT

STATEMENT OF FIDUCIARY NET POSITION
December 31, 2022
(With Comparative Totals For The Year Ended December 31, 2021)

. e
dation Custodial Fund

2022 2021
Assets
Cash and cash equlvalen;‘;g%es 1 AY - Y 40,018 $ 38,293
Investments restricted / : o 148,872 150,000
Due from the District @ \ : — 1,100
Total Assets 188,890 189,393
Liabilities
Due to the District 2,635 —
%
Net Position '%%% A
Restricted” ~ & 186,255 189,393
: B
et:Position $ 186,255 $ 189,393

See the notes to basic financial statements. Page 13



HEATHER GARDENS METROPOLITAN DISTRICT

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN FIDUCIARY NET POSITION
For The Year Ended December 31, 2022
(With Comparative Totals For The Year Ended December 31, 2021)

0 atlon Custodlal Fund

2022 2021
Additions
Donations 3,308 $ 2,956
Investment incom 1,415 233
Total Additior 4,723 3,189
Deductions
Other expenses ’ 7,861 1,574
Change In Net4 os%0n (3,138) 1,615
:% L
ning Of Year ) 189,393 187,778
ﬁ;gsi, on - End Of Year $ 186,255 § 189,393

See the notes to basic financial statements. Page 14




HEATHER GARDENS METROPOLITAN DISTRICT

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2022

Definition Of Reporting Entity

The Heather Gardens Metropolitan District (the District), a quasi-municipal
corporation, was formed April 5, 1983. It is governed pursuant to provisions of
the Colorado Special District Act. The District’s service area is located within the
City of Aurora, Arapahoe County, Colorado. The District was established to
provide and operate park and recreation facilities and to improve and maintain
Linvale Place within the District. The current activities of the District consist of

s

The District follows the Governmengglégffﬁ n

accounting pronouncements, Whic%&f"/%lﬁ%zide guidanc

governmental activities, orgagggﬁatio?%g‘”an%%ncti% ns sho 0]

the financial reporting entity., GASB' pronouncémer t%%&set forth the financial
oy | . . { e T .

accountability of a gov /nt%ﬁ organization's, %ﬁ%&e%ﬂ governing body as the

,,,,i‘nc% @gﬁ%a possible ?ﬁ%oggn@gﬁernmental organization in a

basic criterion for, :
primary govgﬁgﬁl s”ial%%f"?écountability includes, but is not

limited t“fﬁ 011 ay M%&ajo%?’fty of th%gorganization’s governing body,
ability to%g%n gﬁsé@its Wi%@l %ifﬁ the ‘organization,-a potential for the organization to

provide specific finaneial. %@ef’%s%ér burdens and

ot 'omponeﬁ ot ,a"'f other governmental entity. The
aneially accountable go »the Heather Gardens Foundation (the
Mﬁéa committee Whosgg%ﬁ%’rpose is to enhance the quality of life and
oyment of the residents. All members of the Heather Gardens Association (the
oé?étion) are members of the Foundation. The Foundation is primarily funded
‘;Q&t&ﬁrough donations. The Foundation is not a legally separate entity, and is
therefore not considered a component unit of the District, but is considered a

fiduciary fund as described in Note 2.

The District has no employees and all operations and administrative functions
are contracted.
Summary Of Significant Accounting Policies

The accounting policies of the District conform to generally accepted accounting
principles (GAAP) as applicable to state and local governmental units.
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HEATHER GARDENS METROPOLITAN DISTRICT

Notes To Basic Financial Statements (Continued)

%

Y *@Vldlng services in connectlon with the District’s purpose of providing and

The more significant accounting policies of the District are described as follows:

Measurement Focus And Basis Of Accounting

For financial reporting purposes, operations of the District’'s business type
activities are reported as a single enterprise fund using the economic resources
measurement focus and the accrual basis of accounting. Revenue is recognized
when earned, and expenses are recognized when the liability is incurred.
Depreciation is computed and recorded as an operating expense. Expenditures for
property and equipment are shown as increases in assets, and redemption of
bonds and loans is recorded as a reduction in liabilities. Fiduciary fand
1nformat10n iIs not 1ncluded on the statement of net pOSlthIl %@@%eﬁ 1es;

the enterprise fund.
&
Additionally, the District report *the%g@ﬁ

< @ﬁ%\ %@
| 1s fiduciay ﬁn%aﬁure and presents changes In

D 81t10n The%Cus”%”alal Fund is accounted for usmg the

f1d§%%;ﬁ%§7 céapam@/ é%’or @%‘e Foundatloﬁ.)& évhlch is to be used in the
tl‘f%‘q%gﬁty of life and enjoyment of the residents.

j%%% A 3 7

) %ﬂ &%% ﬁ@fg@
: @

Op eratmg%ﬁéwe M@nd Exgi

* operating park and recreation facilities and to improve and maintain streets

within the District. Operating revenues consist of charges to customers for
services provided. Operating expenses include the cost of services, administrative
expenses and depreciation of assets. All revenues and expenses not meeting this
definition are reported as nonoperating revenues and expenses or capital
contributions.
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HEATHER GARDENS METROPOLITAN DISTRICT

Notes To Basic Financial Statements (Continued)

Budgetary Information

In accordance with the State Budget Law, the District’s Board of Directors holds
public hearings in the fall each year to approve the budget and appropriate the
funds for the ensuing year. The appropriation is at the total fund expenditures
level and lapses at year end. The District’s Board of Directors can modify the
budget by line item within the total appropriation without notification. The
appropriation can only be modified upon completion of notification and
publication requirements.

Cash Equivalents And Investments

and highly liquid investments (including %ggﬁs'
three months or less when purchased to be
deposit are reported at cost.

Capital Assets

di yv the ﬁ)lstrlc

Capital assets are de |
izi’ assets are.,

of more than $5

are cap;ttali%adga nd (@ﬁ%preaatecg oV e Temaining useful hves of the related
flxeﬁg«&assf@ts %a‘%w applicable. De\iaﬁreqa%tlon is calculated using the straight-line
;wme%od g\%ﬁ‘“‘ﬁhe following estlmated economic useful lives:

o, ’,%\%%}

Buildings and improvements 7 - 39 years
Furniture and equipment 5- 15 years
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HEATHER GARDENS METROPOLITAN DISTRICT

Notes To Basic Financial Statements (Continued)

Property Taxes

Property taxes are levied by the District’s Board of Directors. The levy is based
on assessed valuations determined by the County Assessor generally as of
January 1 of each year. The levy is set by December 15 by certification to the
County Commissioners to put the tax lien on the individual properties effective
January 1 of the following year. The County Treasurer collects the determined
taxes during the ensuing calendar year. The taxes are payable by April or, if in
equal installments at the taxpayer’s election, in February and June. Delinquent
taxpayers are notified in August, and tax sales of the liens on dehnquent
properties are held in November or December. The County Treasurer reml‘g fﬁe
taxes collected monthly to the District. Since pro rty tax revenues a %0 e%%e
in arrears during the succeeding year, a recei al &e and correspgﬁﬁ‘i’n

inflow of resources 1s recorded at DeQe ‘f”" §

Eres@mted and unrestricted net positions are
%@”j\%

The flnanc%l%é@%wﬁs 1nclu(ie*%‘i?@% 1‘101‘ year comparative information in
total %bli% not, at.the level of de%all 1§q‘mred for presentation in conformity with
P. A%gfﬁlngly, such information should be read in con]unctmn w1th the

Deferred Outflows Of Resources

In addition to assets, the statement of net position will sometimes include a
separate section for deferred outflows of resources. This separate financial
statement element represents a consumption of net position that applies to a
future period or periods and so will not be recognized as an outflow of resources
until then.
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HEATHER GARDENS METROPOLITAN DISTRICT

Notes To Basic Financial Statements (Continued)

Deferred Inflows Of Resources

In addition to liabilities, the statement of net position will sometimes include a
separate section for deferred inflows of resources. This separate financial
statement element represents an acquisition of net position that applies to a
future period or periods and so will not be recognized as an inflow of resources
until then. The District has unearned property tax income. This item has been
reported as deferred inflows on the statement of net position.

Subsequent Events

Cash Deposits
The Colorado

be collater«@ :
institution % { ateral p ﬂ%for al %public funds. The pool is to be
maintained by@%émo%’ gf%titution oﬂ%@e in trust for all the uninsured public
deposﬂ:s as‘a group, ‘THe State %ﬁglﬂ %j%‘%ommlssmn for banks and savings and
loaug@gaﬁs@@ma%a “1s required %@y E ute to monitor the naming of e11g1ble

Igpsﬂzorl‘;{gnd reporting of the Uninsured deposits and assets maintained in

e
Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation coverage is $250,000 per official

custodian. At December 31, 2022, the District’s cash deposits at financial
institutions had a book balance of $2,532,377 and a corresponding bank balance
of $2,524,600. Of the bank balance, $1,254,463 was covered by federal depository
insurance with multiple banks. The remainder of the bank balance, $1,270,137,
was collateralized with securities held by the pledging financial institution and
covered by eligible collateral as determined by PDPA.
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HEATHER GARDENS METROPOLITAN DISTRICT

Notes To Basic Financial Statements (Continued)

As of December 31, 2022, the District’s cash deposits and investments had the
following book and bank balances:

Book Bank
Deposits with financial institutions - unrestricted $ 1,335,710 $ 1,330,295
Deposits with financial institutions - restricted 317,655 317,258
Investments 878,262 877,047
Cash on hand 750 —

$ 2532377 $ 2,524,600

— § 1,336,460
40,018 317,655

$ 40,018 3 1,654,115

O;E)hgatlons of the Umted States and certain U S. government agency

securities

Certain international agency securities

General obligation and revenue bonds of U.S. local government entities

e Bankers acceptances of certain banks

o Commercial paper

e Written repurchase agreements collateralized by certain authorized
securities

e Certain money market funds

e Guaranteed investment contracts

e Local government investment pools
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HEATHER GARDENS METROPOLITAN DISTRICT

Notes To Basic Financial Statements (Continued)

Interest Rate Risk

Colorado Revised Statutes limit investment maturities to five years or less unless
formally approved by the Board of Directors. Such actions are generally
associated with a debt service reserve or sinking fund requirements.

The District generally limits its concentration of investments to those which are
believed to have minimal credit risk, minimal interest rate risk and no foreign
currency risk. Additionally, the District is not subject to concentration risk
disclosure requirements or subject to investment custodial credit risk for
investments that are in the possession of another party.

) the District maintains a %%arate
émf’)er 31, %% th%?;b@a%nce of this

bank account for the Custodial Fund A
held $148 'é“i”«m%estments as of

fund was $40,018. The Custog?ﬁal Fuad a
December 31, 2022. A

€ \\
In accord%ﬁ%@g%v
bank account for thi
2022, the bala%;%% of

Theﬁ @%

ief 'arch

The District had a recurring fair value measurement for U.S. Government and
U.S. Treasury securities of $878,262 as of December 31, 2022. The securities are
measured using Level 2 inputs. They are measured by a third-party custodian
utilizing actual transactions of similar securities, with the same rating and
structure, as of that point in time. These measurements are based on various
market and industry inputs, including institutional bond quotes, market prices
and independent market data analysis.
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HEATHER GARDENS METROPOLITAN DISTRICT

Notes To Basic Financial Statements (Continued)

Investments by fair value level as of December 31, 2022 are as follows:

December 31, Fair Value Measurements Using
2022 Level 1 Level 2 Level 3
Investments By Fair Value Level
U.S. agency notes $ 246,122 $ — $ 246,122 8 —
U.S. treasury notes 632,140 —_— 632,140 —
Total Investments By Fair Value Level $ 878,262 3 — $ 878,262 3 —

At December 31, 2022, the District had the following investments and maturities:

Investment Type Fair Value S&P Rating

U.S. agency notes
U.S. treasury notes

Total Investments

A
Balance - %, Balance -
Ja%u% y 1, f%&iltlonsl Deletions/ December 31,
‘., 2022 . Transfers Transfers 2022

$TL75000 8 — 8§ 1725000

Business-’%ﬁ) “i tiv
Nongepr %% ble ita

32,195 10,460 (32,195) 10,460
133,190 — — 133,190
~«Total Nondepreciable Capital Assets 1,890,385 10,460 (32,195) 1,868,650
Depreciable Capital Assets
Property and equipment 13,371,518 171,352 — 13,542,870
Furniture and equipment 1,286,777 14,997 (9,064) 1,292,710
Restaurant equipment 218,793 10,297 — 229,090
Restaurant and pro shop renovation 1,346,537 — — 1,346,537
Total Depreciable Capital Assets 16,223,625 196,646 (9,064) 16,411,207
Total Capital Assets 18,114,010 207,106 (41,259) 18,279,857
Accumulated Depreciation (7,401,522) (5651,681) 9,064 (7,944,139)
Net Depreciable Capital Assets 8,822,103 (355,035) — 8,467,068

Total Capital Assets, Net Of Depreciation § 10,712,488 $ (344,575) $§ (32,195) § 10,335,718

Page 22



HEATHER GARDENS METROPOLITAN DISTRICT

Notes To Basic Financial Statements (Continued)

5. Long-Term Obligations

The following is an analysis of changes in long-term obligations for the year
ended December 31, 2022:

Balance - Balance - Due

January 1, December 31, Within

2022 Additions Reductions 2022 One Year

Series 2017 General Obligation Refunding Bonds $ 7,685,000 3 — $ (280,0000 $ 7,405,000 $ 290,000
Premium on Series 2017 General Obligation

Refunding Bonds 634,207 — (33,526) 600,681 33, 526

Total Long-Term Obligations " $ 8,319,207 $ $  (318,526)

Bonds Payable

In November 2017, the District®
Refunding Bonds, Series 20 *%nth \
for the purpose of adva efuf%mg a”portlon B{
Series 2010, with ansi to rate rang&g‘%}o to 5.25%. The refundmg
resulted in a MQ&%BH&; ~value savings fro %%t%g@%g’ésh flow of $1,149,5627 and an
ss on.the refunding %%47 2@;

Total

$ 296,200 $ 586,200

%@@‘fﬁoo 284,600 584,600
315,000 272,600 587,600
325,000 260,000 585,000
340,000 247,000 587,000
2028 - 2032 1,900,000 1,021,000 2,921,000
2033 - 2037 2,315,000 608,800 2,923,800
2038 - 2042 1,620,000 131,200 1,751,200

$ 7,405,000 $ 3,121,400 $ 10,526,400

6. Net Position

District Net Position

The District has a net position consisting of three components: net investment in
capital assets, restricted and unrestricted.
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HEATHER GARDENS METROPOLITAN DISTRICT

Notes To Basic Financial Statements (Continued)

Net investment in capital assets consists of capital assets, net of accumulated
depreciation and reduced by the outstanding balances of bonds that are
attributable to the acquisition, construction or improvement of those assets.

As of December 31, 2022, the District had net position invested in capital assets,
which 1s calculated as follows:

Capital assets - net of accumulated depreciation $ 10,335,718
Capital-related borrowings (8,005,681)
Deferred loss on 2010 bond refunding 582,096

Restricted assets include net position that 18 strict
imposed by creditors, grantors, cont i%tprs?% - laws g@%
governments or 1mposed by lﬁ Wt b DrOVi

4 (?Etrﬁ%ﬁ b ?

. %@R emergen,gy reé’@rve $ 15,984
€ X st P 149,735
127,813

$ 293,532

Emegg{eﬁgy %se&:&és have been farov ed for as required by Article X, Section 20,
of the Co‘%@!@%utlon of the State 6f“Colorado, otherwise known as the Taxpayer

%Qf glghts (TABOR). A portion of the net position has been restricted in
og%phance with this requirement.

Debt service restricted net position represents amounts restricted for future
payment of general obligation bond principal, interest and related costs.

The Conservation Trust Fund’s restricted net position represents the net unspent
proceeds received from the State Lottery for the Conservation Trust Fund.

Unrestricted net position consists of net position that does not meet the definition
of net investment in capital assets or restricted.

Fiduciary Net Position

The Foundation has net position that is restricted. The restricted net position
represents the net unspent proceeds of contributions received for the Foundation.
The Foundation 1s a District operation and is not a legally separate entity.
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HEATHER GARDENS METROPOLITAN DISTRICT

Notes To Basic Financial Statements (Continued)

The Foundation had the following restricted net position as of December 31,
2022:

Restricted
Foundation $ 186,255
Total $ 186,255

Risk Management

R,

égﬁvf%

The Dlstrlct is exposed to Varlous rlsks related to torts; thefts of, dam@gge ‘to-or

v
b

Péepei%tyq an% Liability

anization created by

Pool (the Pool) as of December 31 ﬂgﬁ \

1nterg0vernmental agreeme@%to p ﬁ.v1dempropg§€§?" ia 111’(%‘ public official’s

its members Settled

%@e Pool for liability, property and public
ggated losseg incurred by the Pool exceed
rance contra‘eﬁe nd funds accumulated by the
fjmu re ‘additional CO‘%;t butlo from the Pool members. Any
1 %P%ol determine: a %@’% needed for purposes of the Pool
%f:ﬁh%wmember 'puxg nt to a distribution formula.

[ ]

Qe : . .
" The District has entered into a management agreement with the Association, a

homeowners association for the members who own units within the District’s
boundaries.

Under the terms of the agreement, the District designated the Association as the
District’s agent to operate, manage and supervise the properties and facilities of
the District. The District makes all decisions relative to the District’s capital
reserves. The final responsibility and authority for the District's property
remains with the District. The Association shall take reasonable steps to collect
and enforce the collection of all fees, charges, rents and other sums arising from
the use of District property. The Association transfers all expenses of the
clubhouse, golf course and restaurant to the District monthly.
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HEATHER GARDENS METROPOLITAN DISTRICT

Notes To Basic Financial Statements (Continued)

The District permits the members of the Association use of the District facilities
on a nonexclusive basis with other members of the general public. The District
also permits the Association to share office space at no cost, the value of which is
offset by the services provided under the management agreement and therefore is
insignificant and not reflected in the financial statements.

At December 31, 2022, there was $136,705 balance due to the Association.

9. Tax, Spending And Debt Limitations

TABOR contains tax, spending, revenue and debtilimitations Whlg &
State of Colorado and all local governmeng&g%z%%, o

Enterprises, defined as governm@ a@VV@‘Q 4
revenue bonds and receiving.Jes

state and local govern%é@;its |

TABOR. The Dlstrlcg’% m@‘?‘ggement bel;%g% t%tﬁts operatlons qualify for this
i h % ﬁco adopt certam provisions of

Fiscal year Spen _-
with certalf‘”%e‘%z@ %&‘!{ Reven%ﬁ i e
be rgﬁ%ﬁ@ed %an%@s@ the voters a‘@pro;@%

"‘“etention of such revenue.

i

A .
%&?’ requires local governments to establish emergency reserves. These

. %g;erves must be at least 3% of fiscal year spending (excluding enterprise
perations and bonded debt service). Local governments are not allowed to use
the emergency reserves to compensate for economic conditions, revenue shortfalls

or salary or benefit increases.

The District’s management believes it is in compliance with the provisions of
TABOR. However, TABOR is complex and subject to interpretation. Many of the
provisions, including the interpretation of how to calculate fiscal year spending
limits, will require judicial interpretation.
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HEATHER GARDENS METROPOLITAN DISTRICT

PROPRIETARY FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN
FUNDS AVAILABLE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL (BUDGETARY BASIS)
For The Year Ended December 31, 2022

Original And Variance -
Final Favorable
Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
Revenues
Recreation use fees $ 1,496,736 § 1,497,128 $ 392
Golf course fees 426,008 451,488 25,480
Restaurant income 603,015 556,279 (46,736)
Clubhouse fees 173,270 169,366
Recreational vehicle lot rentals 29,520 30,577

Other operating revenues
Property taxes
Specific ownership taxes
Conservation Trust Fund entitlement
Investment loss

Total Revenues

3,046
500,753

Expenditures
Operating:
Clubhouse, golf course, recreati 1,418,697 68,452
Restaurant expenses 684,158 19,673
Professional service@ 62,056 16,969
Insurance 50,935 5,755
Other operating 7,013 (2,229)
Debt service:
Principal 280,000 —
Interest . 306,466 4
Other nonoperating e < e — 23,369 (23,369)
County Treasurer's ¢ 7,915 7,521 394
Bank paye%gee%% 1,400 1,000 400
Capital ouyflay” 397,293 174,911 222,382
]l E Ms?ditures $ 3,324,557 3,016,126 $ 308,431
E?%g*%gfgl{evenues Over Expenditures 243,764
%ﬁ,@é&&justments to GAAP basis:
; Depreciation (651,681)
Bond principal payments 280,000
Amortization of bond premium, net 33,626
Amortization of deferred loss on bond refunding and discount (32,489)
Capital outlay 174,911
Gain on sale of asset 1,534
Changes In Net Position Per Statement Of Revenues,
Expenses And Changes In Net Position - GAAP Basis $ 149,565

See the note to budgetary comparison schedule. Page 28




HEATHER GARDENS METROPOLITAN DISTRICT
NOTE TO BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE

Budgets And Budgetary Accounting

The District follows these procedures in estabhshm
budgetary schedule:

1. Prior to September 1, the
department heads.
Prior to October 15, the p% %ebudget 18 %bm%t
By December 15, the?@: ict must certify o]
By December @t e d enacts @ resol 1on%’§€pr0prlat1ng the budget.

‘heads }lbl@lt budgeg change requests after initial

Otk oo

o

%l\

Dk pr%ghatlon amortlzatwn of bond premium, net and amortization of
. “deferred loss on bond refunding and discount are not budgeted expenses.
“"b. Bond principal payments and capital outlay are budgeted expenses.
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Heather Gardens Association Budget and Finance Committee
Date: April 17, 2023

Motion: Recommend 2023 Roof Replacement Project Buildings 215, 218, 220
and 241

Project Cost: $1,895,962

Based on the recommendation of the Maintenance Committee, | move that the Budget
and Finance Committee recommend that the Heather Gardens Association Board of
Directors approve the contract with Terpstra Roofing to remove and replace the roofs
for Buildings 215, 218, 220, and 241. The contract calls for the removal of the existing
saturated foam roofs and the installation of 90 mil Versico EPDM roofs. The contract
price is $1,723,602, with a change order of $172,362 for a total cost of $1,895,962.
This is a budgeted line item of $1,707,750. Total project cost is not to exceed
$1,895,962 without prior HGA Board approval.

Motion made by:
Seconded by:

Outcome of Vote:
For:

Against:
Absent/Abstaining:
Notes:

Rationale/Notes: The original budgeted amount of $1,707,750 was expected to cover
the costs of replacing the roofs on three buildings. Terpstra’s initial bid for three roofs
was $1,303,970. As explained in more detail on the attached RCE, Terpstra provided an
additional bid to cover a fourth roof at a cost of $419,632 for a total of $1,723,602, which
is just above the budget amount of $1,707,750. Management feels that due to the
imminent need to replace the foam roofs, it would be wise to take advantage of some
better-than-expected pricing to have four roofs replaced in 2023. All four of these roofs
have had active leaks in the past year.
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Heather Gardens Association Budget and Finance Committee
Date: April 17, 2023

Motion: Recommend Exterior Paint for Building 232

Project Cost: $87,450

Based on the recommendation of the Maintenance Committee, | move that the Budget
and Finance Committee recommend that the Heather Gardens Association Board of
Directors approve the contract with Denver Commercial Coatings to re-paint the exterior
of HG Building 232 at a contract price of $79,500 plus a change order amount of $7,950
for a total cost of $87,450. This amount is over the approved budgeted amount of
$77,200. The project cost is not to exceed $87,450 without prior HGA Board Approval.

Motion made by:
Seconded by:

Outcome of Vote:

For:

Against:

Absent/Abstaining:

Notes:

Rationale/Notes: See the attached request for capital expenditure.





























































































Heather Gardens Association Budget and Finance Committee
Date: April 17, 2023

Motion: Recommend extending the term for the following members of the Audit
Subcommittee: Karen Kasprzak, Karen McClaury, Barbara Schneller, and Rita
Lusk for another year until April 2024

Project Cost: N/A
| move that the Heather Gardens Association Budget and Finance Committee approve

extending the term of the above mentioned members of the Audit Subcommittee
for another year until April 2024.

Motion made by: | Bev Havens

Seconded by:

Outcome of Vote:

For:

Against:

Absent/Abstaining:

Notes:

Rationale/Notes: The above mentioned members are efficient and do a great job.



Draft Vision Statement:

To be the most desirable senior living community in the greater Denver/Aurora
area. To provide safe, affordable, high quality and diverse housing alternatives
with inclusive activities and amenities to support an active lifestyle. Heather
Gardens is a financially sound community with a superb management and
staffed support infrastructure.

Mission Statement:

It is the purpose of Heather Gardens Home Owners Association and the Heather
Gardens Metropolitan District to provide a safe, sound, beautiful, supportive
housing and environment for the owners and residents of the community.
Further it is the duty of the two mutually dependent organizations to provide
first class amenities, recreational opportunities, staff and management at
reasonable cost to the community.
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